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To become a 
significant contributor 
to the economic 
development of Nepal 
by distinguishing the 
Bank as an efficient, 
competitive, safe and 
top-quality financial 
institution.

Mission
To offer financial services and become the “Bank of Choice” 
by dedicating the progress and growth of the institution to 
the community, customers, employees and stockholders by:

•	 Promoting economic growth and becoming a caring 
corporate citizen

•	 Providing excellent customer services by offering 
personalized quality services and products

•	 Including modern technologies of banking that add 
value to customer services

•	 Following strict risk-control mechanisms
•	 Enhancing shareholders value
•	 Providing challenging career and learning opportunities 

for our employees
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Core Values
The Bank has defined following core values for 
achieving the vision and mission:

•	 Embrace a commitment to excellence
•	 Develop knowledgeable, competent and 

professional employees
•	 Deliver quality services
•	 Provide value to the stockholders
•	 Be accountable for delivering what we promise
•	 Demonstrate honesty and integrity in all actions
•	 Be balanced in customer orientation and risk 

consciousness
•	 Be efficient and technology oriented
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“BOKL will continue 
to pursue its defined 
strategy to build stronger 
relationship with its 
stakeholders.”

Chairman’s message
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Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, it is my privilege 
to present the annual report and consolidated 
financial statements of Bank of Kathmandu Lumbini 
limited for the year end 15th July 2016 for Financial 
Year 2015/16.

This year has been remarkable for us both internally 
& externally. The overall economy of the country 
faced another jolt immediately after the devastating 
earthquake in the form of supply disruptions in the 
southern border resulting in anemic private sector 
credit growth coupled with low interest rate regime 
almost throughout the year. 

Having said that, this year also brought forth unique 
opportunity for us as we witnessed a successful 
merger between erstwhile Bank of Kathmandu 
Limited & Lumbini Bank Limited. The merger 
between two banks has laid the foundation for us to 
achieve the minimum paid-up capital requirement of 
NPR 8 billion stipulated by Nepal Rastra Bank until 
the end of FY 2073/74.

Post-merger, the consolidated balance sheet size of 
the Bank has increased significantly as evident from 
the growths observed in major financial parameters. 
Total  deposit, loan & investment have  reached  NPR 
67.84 billion, NPR 58.22 billion & NPR 9.78 billion 
respectively. Compared to last year’s total customer 
base of 406,000 this year our total clientele base 
has reached 509,000.

Furthermore, the Bank has been able to increase its 
network throughout the country providing services 
through 74 branches, 66 ATMs& 7 extension 
Counters. The Bank has been able to earn an 
operating profit of NPR 2.08 billion & net profit of 
NPR  655.27 million respectively. Similarly,  there  
has been an increment in the Capital reserve by  
NPR  395.53 million due to the merger swap ratio of 
1:0.8281. Accordingly, from the accumulated profit 
and capital reserve, this year,  a final bonus share   
of 23% has been proposed. after the bonus share 
issue, the Bank’s total paid-up capital will reach NPR 
5.63 billion.



6  Bank of Kathmandu Lumbini Limited

Annual Report 2015/16

Due to the stipulation put forth by Nepal Rastra  
Bank at the time of providing approval for merger to 
restructure the existing proportion of share holding 
of Promoter & Public shareholders from 45.64:54.36 
to 51:49,we do not have any option but to issue fresh 
promoter shares. Therefore, a proposal to issue  
maximum 6,208,132 number of additional promoter 
shares has also been proposed.

It is also my pleasure to inform that the Bank has 
already taken prudent steps to smoothen the 
transition of merger process. Till date, the Bank 
has already put in place critical policies such as 
Credit Policy, Investment Policy, Human Resource 
By-Laws, Financial By-Laws, Credit Write-off By-
Laws etc. 

Going forward, I firmly believe that we will be able 
to build on the synergies created through this 
merger in terms of expanding our branch network 
of more than 100 branches and continue to bring in 
financial inclusion in the truest sense by scaling up 
our lending initiatives in the unbanked areas of the 

country through continued partnerships with UKAID 
(Sakchyam) and other counterparts. 

Finally, we have always valued the suggestions, 
advice and support of our respected shareholders for 
the bank’s progress and improvement. I would like 
to express my sincere gratitude to all our respected 
Shareholders, Customers, Government of Nepal, 
Nepal Rastra Bank, Company Registrar’s Office, 
Security Board of Nepal, Nepal Stock Exchange 
Limited, various association and organizations, 
Bank’s directors, auditors, advisors, employees and 
all our well wishers who have been providing their 
relentless support directly or indirectly to help reach 
the Bank to its present position. We are assured that 
we will continue to have your valuable support and 
good wishes in the coming days as well.

Thank you

Satya Narayan Manandhar
Chairman
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board of directors

Satya Narayan Manandhar
Chairman

Chairman since July 2013 
(Shrawan 2070). Mr. Manandhar 
holds a Bachelor’s degree in 
Commerce (B. Com.).

Current affiliations:
Director - Nepal Insurance Co. 
Ltd
Executive Director - Supreme 
Electrical Pvt. Ltd.

Past affiliations:
Ex- Vice Chairman - Nabil Bank Ltd.
Director - Lalitpur Finance 
Company Ltd.
Director - Nepal Byapar 
(Business) Bikash Company Ltd.
Chairman - Bijuli Bazar (Market) 
Company Ltd.
President - Nepal Electrical 
Association

Santa Bar Singh Thapa
Director

Director since August 2013 
(Shrawan 2070) Mr. Thapa 
holds a Bachelor’s degree in 
Arts (Economics). He was also 
selected as director for 2 years 
in December 2007. 

Current affiliations:
Member - Kabir Ashram, 
Baneshwor 
Member Central Committee – 
Bagala Thapa Kul Guthi

Past affiliations:
Finance Manager - Nepal 
Airlines, Hong Kong
Director - Aviation and Tourism 
Consultancy Service
Founder Member - Children 
Paradise School
Deputy Director, Financial Planning 
& Control – Nepal Airlines
Finance Manager, Revenue – 
Nepal Airlines

Govinda Prasad Sharma
Director

Director since July 2009 
(Shrawan 2066) Mr. Sharma 
holds a Bachelor’s degree in 
Commerce (B. Com.). 

Current affiliations:
Consultant and involved in 
Social Organizations

Past affiliations:
Government Service: 1979 - 
2005: •  Ministry of Finance, 
Revenue Division, •  Department 
of Taxation/Inland Revenue 
Department, •  Tax Office/Inland 
Revenue Office,•  Then Ministry 
of Industry and Commerce, 
Commerce and Supply Division
Member - Audit Objections and 
Arrears Settlement Committee 
2007, Ministry of Finance, 
Government of Nepal, November 
2007 – July 2008
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Chop Narayan Shrestha
Director

Director since July 2013 
(Shrawan 2070)

Current affiliations:
Executive Committee Member 
– Federation of Nepalese 
Chambers & Commerce and 
Industry (FNCCI)
Chairman – Narayan Industrial 
& Trading House
Advisor – Nepal Petroleum 
Dealers National Association

Past affiliations:
Chairman – Nepal Express 
Finance Ltd.
President – Federation 
of Nepalese Transport 
Entrepreneurs Association
Vice President – Butwal 
Chamber of Commerce and 
Industry
President - Nepal Electrical 
Association

Prof. Dr. Hem Raj Subedi
Director

Director since July 2009 
(Shrawan 2066) Mr. Subedi 
holds a Ph. D.

Current affiliations:
Professor - Tribhuvan University - 
2013 to date
Program Coordinator - Department 
of Conflict, Peace and 
Development Studies, Tribhuvan 
University - 2010 to date
Independent Director - NLG 
Insurance Company - 2009 to date
Executive Board Member - 
Gramin Adarsha Multiple College 
- 2006 to date

Past affiliations:
Associate Professor – Central 
Department of Political Science, 
Tribhuvan University, Kathmandu, 
Nepal - 2009 - 2013 
Campus Chief - Saraswoti 
Multiple Campus, Kathmandu, 
Nepal – 2006-2009

Kedar Nath Gautam
Director

Director since May 2015 (Jestha 
2072) Mr. Gautam Bachelor’s 
Degree from Tribhuvan University.

Current affiliations:
Deputy Chief Officer, Employees 
Provident Fund, Nepal

Past affiliations:
Employees Provident Fund, 
Nepal : Deputy Chief Officer 
(Work Experience 27 Years)
Clean Energy Development Bank 
: Alternative Director  
(2065 – 2072.02.07 BS.) 
Rasuwagadhi Hydro Power Co. 
Ltd. :  
Director (2069.03.08 – 
2072.02.07 BS.)
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Subarna Lal Shrestha
Director

Director since November 2008 
(Jestha 2065) Mr. Shrestha 
holds a Masters in Commerce 
and Bachelors in Law degree 
from Tribhuvan University.

Current affiliations:
Finance & Administration Expert 
: Himalayan General Insurance 
Co. Ltd.

Past affiliations:
Senior General Manager : 
Himalayan General Insurance 
Co. Ltd.
Chief Manager : National Trading 
Co. Ltd. (2031 – 2049 BS.) 
Chief Of Account : Employees 
Provident Fund (2019 – 2031 BS.)
Director : Nepal Transport 
Corporation
Director : Bishal Bazar Co. Ltd.
Director : Rastriya Chawal 
Karkhana
Alternative Director : Salt Trading 
Co. Ltd.
Member : Custom Valuation 
Committee

Madan Lal Joshi
Director

Director since December 2004 
(Poush 2061) Mr. Joshi holds a 
Bachelor’s Degree in Commerce 
from Tribhuvan University.

Current affiliations:
Managing Director : Furniture 
Land Pvt. Ltd.
Promoter : Narayani Finance Ltd.

Past affiliations:
Proprioter : Chitwan Supply Center
Company Secretary : Narayani 
Finance Ltd. (2054 to 2056 BS)
President : Narayangarh Chamber 
of Commerce & Industry (2061 – 
2063 BS)
President : Rotary Club of Chitwan 
(1997 – 1998)
Asst. Governor : Rotary Dist. 3292, 
Zone X

Dibyanidhi Bista
Director

Director since April 2007 (Poush 
2061) Mr. Bista holds Master’s 
Degree in Commerce from 
Tribhuvan University.

Current affiliations:
Chief Advisor : Brihaspati Bidhya 
Sadan 

Past affiliations:
Executive Director : Nepal Rastra 
Bank (Work Experience 34 year)
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“Collaboration and partnership 
working are particular strengths 
for go-ahead. We have always 
worked closely with our key 
strategic partners and are 
continually striving to strengthen 
these relationships.”

CEO’s message



Bank of Kathmandu Lumbini Limited  11

Annual Report 2015/16

For us, it has been a year of transition. It’s been a year where we embarked on 
a new journey, fortified by the merger that has culminated in synergies we hope 
shall empower us to set new horizons to set into. 

On the other hand, we also had to manage the challenges presented by the 
negative externalities which I believe will have a long term impact on the overall 
economy of the country. 

Increment in paid-up capital requirement has also brought with it the risk of 
systemic failure of financial sector as Banks now have become systemically 
important. Irregular swings in the interest rates coupled with asset liability 
mismatches have given a new dimension to liquidity & market risks eating 
away profit margins and threatening long term sustainable growth. 

In this backdrop, we look forward to building a Bank for everyone through 
capitalizing on the opportunities presented by this unique merger of business, 
culture, ideas and carefully navigating the risks & challenges in our journey. 

Ajay Shrestha
Chief Executive Officer
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It’s our job every day to make every 
important aspect of the customer 
experience a little bit better.



14 Bank of Kathmandu Lumbini Limited

Annual Report 2015/16

PrOdUCT aNd serViCes

SerVICeS
365 DAYS BANKING/ EVENING COUNTER BOKL 
has 365 days banking services from its head offi ce 
in Kamaladi as well as from many other branches, 
for services like cash withdrawal/deposit, foreign 
currency exchange, etc.

aTM/DeBIT CarD/ CreDIT CarD
BOKL Debit Card allows holders to withdraw cash, 
inquire balances, and make payments through a 
wide network ATMs and merchant outlets of VISA and 
SCT Network in Nepal and India. BOKL also issues 
Visa Credit Card which is a domestic credit card valid 
in Nepal and India only, and BOKL also issues Visa 
International Debit Card

reMITTaNCe
BOKL has tied up with foreign & domestic money 
transfer companies, setting up a reliable time bound 
service, thus enabling infl ow of foreign exchange 
earnings to the country with high level of security. 
You can receive your remittances within few minutes 
of payment instruction made through allied foreign 
money transfer companies. The service is available 
from all branches of Bank of Kathmandu Lumbini Ltd.

CaSh MaNaGeMeNT
BOKL is one of the leading banks to provide cash 
management services in Nepal. If you are in the 
export business engaged in exports to various parts 
of India, BOKL can be your best business partner in 
collecting your receivables more effi ciently.

You simply need to enroll for the service and provide 
details of your customers that include names and 
addresses of your remitters/business affi liates in 
India. BOKL will deliver your export proceeds or 
payments to your account in a shorter span of time 
than your normal transaction time.

Making your life easier

Valid
 in N

epal,
 India

 & Bhutan

4622
VALID
THRU

VALID
FROM

4622
VALID
THRU

IVAL D
FROM
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BOKL SMS BANKING
BOKL SMS Banking allows its customers to access 
their accounts through mobile phones to inquire 
about balances, know their transaction history, and 
request cheque book and statement.

DEMAND DRAFT
You can buy/sell bank drafts drawn on/by different 
international banks at BOKL. The Bank has a strong 
foothold in the issuance of US Dollars and Indian 
Rupees bank drafts.

SAFE DEPOSIT LOCKER FACILITY
BOKL provides safe deposit locker facilities, enabling 
its customers to safeguard their valuables, jewelry, 
and important documents.

SWIFT TRANSFERS
BOKL offers fast and reliable money transfer services 
via SWIFT. SWIFT stands for Society for Worldwide 
Interbank Financial Telecommunication; the secured 
network used for interbank financial transactions 
and communications worldwide. You can receive 
remittances and be credited in your bank account 
virtually from anywhere around the globe. Similarly, 
you can transfer money abroad through SWIFT transfer 
even without having any account with the Bank.

Bancassurance
Protection and Prosperity
One  of  the  most  important  reasons  to  procure  
an insurance policy is to ensure  your  loved  ones 
are financially secure even in ones absent. Our 
management team has toiled to pursue a one stop 
financial solution to our valued customers while 
keeping in mind the security and protection of their 
loved ones. We at BOKL making your life easier have 
come up with Bancassurance Service, providing 
a range of solution and customized products to 
protect and enrich our customers standard of living, 
providing them with a peace of mind by assuring 
cost efficient and hassle free insurance solution. We 
ensure that throughout the tenure, before and after 
the insurance policy procurement, all the facilities 
requested by the customer shall be accessible from 
the branch premises itself.

Signing up with Bancassurance Service our 
customers will have access to both Life insurance 
as well as Non-life insurance facility from all our 
service outlets. Our staffs shall educate and assist 
the customer to select and take up the best possible 
product as per their need and requirement.
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Mr. Chetan Bar 
Singh Thapa  
Agm Integrated Risk 
Management

Mr. Mahesh Mishra 
AGM Service And 
Support Operations

Mr. Pushpa Raj Bhandari
AGM Credit Service And 
International Trade

Mr. Sudeep Paudel
Head Corporate Legal 
Affairs and HR

Mr. Ajay Shrestha 
Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Anand Pandey 
Executive Manager
Retail Banking

Management Team
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Mr. Prabin Prakash Chhetri 
Chief Operating Officer

Mr. Deepak Gautam
Executive Manager
Recovery Management

Mr. Manish Kumar Singh
Executive Manager Treasury 
And Correspondent Banking

Mr. Chandra Raj Sharma
AGM Head Office Operations

Mr. Shrawan Maskay
Deputy Chief Executive 
Officer
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Directors’ Report
Twenty-second Annual General Meeting

Respected Shareholders, 
Board of Directors (BoD) of this bank cordially 
welcomes and greets all our respected shareholders, 
representatives from the regulatory agencies, bank's 
management, employees and invited guests who 
have come to attend the glorious twenty-second 

Annual General Meeting of Bank of Kathmandu 
Lumbini Limited. On behalf of this bank, the BoD 
seeks permission to share this report to informing 
the shareholders about achievements realized by 
this bank in e FY 2072/73, stipulated programs and 
future plans. 

Major Achievements/Results	 2011/12	 2012/13	 2013/14	 2014/15	 2015/16	 Compared to	 This year till
						      previous year	 Jan 13, 2017

Operating Income	 1535	 1,630	 1,654	 2,687	  3,056	 13.73 %	  1,673
Operating expenses	 557	 628	 758	 1,089	  1,167	 7.16 %	 653
OperatingProfit(beforeprovision)	 979	 1,002	 896	  1,598	  1,888	 18.15%	 1,021
Net Profit after Tax	 608	 617	 254	 678	  1,015	 49.70%	 601

Topic	 2011/12	 2012/13	 2013/14	 2014/15	 2015/16	 Compared to	 This year till
						      previous year	 Jan 13, 2017

Paid-up Capital	 1604	 1,684	 1,920	 4,121	 4,576	 11.04%	 5,629
Deposits	 24,991	 27,701	 34,116	 59,739	 67,836	 13.54%	 70,001
Loans	 19,319	 23,049	 28,867	 50,625	 60,317	 19.14%	 62,789
Fixed Assets (Net)	 546	 560	 567	 869	 950	 9.32%	 949

Subject		  2011/12	 2012/13	 2013/14	 2014/15	 2015/16	 This year till 
						      	 Jan 13, 2017

Net Profit/ Operating Income		  39.58%	 37.85%	 15.36%	 25.30%	 33.22%	 35.94%
Operating expenses / Operating Income		  36.26%	 38.53%	 45.83%	 40.63%	 38.19%	 39.00%
Return on assets		  2.10%	 1.90%	 0.65%	 0.99%	 1.27%	 1.42%
Number of Permanent employees		  451	 490	 552	 720	 787	 787
Number of Branches		  45	 50	 50	 68	 74	 74

Report and Bank’s Financial Highlights of the Current Period  

Key Portfolio Indicators

Major Indicators

NPR in Million

NPR in Million

NPR in Million

Note: The indicators of FY 2014/15 and 2015/16 shown above are presented as the sum of the respective 
indicators of the then Lumbini Bank Ltd. and Bank of Kathmandu Ltd. 
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Deposit Mobilization
In this reporting FY, mixed challenges have been 
encountered in deposit mobilization as they were 
in the past years. The first half of this year, there 
was a significant increment in private sector credit 
growth due to which the second half witnessed 
rising interest rates and credit crunch that eventually 
shot up the cost of deposits of Banks & Financial 
Institutions for the remainder of the year. NPR 59.74 
billion rupees was the total deposit which increased 
by 13.54% and reached to NPR 67.83 billion by the 
end of this FY including the portion of deposit of 
domestic currency NPR 66.77 billion.     

The deposit in domestic currency which are free 
of interest like; current and margin accounts 
depend upon the daily activities of few companies, 
government revenue and import/guarantee based 
transactions and hence, increase in such deposits 
does not see an instinctive growth. Additionally, 
such customers' sensitivity to the interest has 
been increasing and hence such deposits haven't 
increased in high rates. Current account deposits 
were NPR 4.38 billion rupees in the last year which 
increased by 7.31% amounting to a total of NPR 4.70 
billion rupees by the end of this Fiscal Year. 

51

59

68

FY 2070/71

FY 2071/72

FY 2072/73

Total Deposit (in billion)

49.47

58.08

66.77

FY 2070/71

FY 2071/72

FY 2072/73

Domestic Deposit (in billion)



20  Bank of Kathmandu Lumbini Limited

Annual Report 2015/16

In the last Fiscal Year, the saving deposit amount 
combined from both the banks was 17.25 billion 
rupees, which by the end of this year reached to 
21.21 billion rupees increasing by 22.96%. According 
to the plan for further improving the cost of deposit 
by diversifying the deposit, the bank has been giving 
special emphasis in the mobilization of current and 
savings deposit in the review FY and in the coming 
FY, the bank plans to implement various promotional 
activities to further improve these deposits. 

Call deposit in this bank are majorly the deposits from 
the financial institutions except from the ‘A’ class 
financial institutions. In the last FY, call deposit was 
14.05 billion rupees. and in the reporting year, the 
same has increased by 1.78% totaling to 14.28 billion 
rupees by the end of the reporting period. 

Additional to the increase in other deposits, in the 
reporting FY, incremental cost  of the fixed deposit in 
the bank is higher than the past FY. Combining fixed 
deposits of both banks, the last FY fixed deposit was 

Deposit Amount FY 2071/72 2072/73 Growth 
rate (%)

Current Domestic 4.12 4.37 6.07%

Foreign 0.26 0.334 26.92%

Total 4.38 4.70 7.31%

Saving Domestic 16.96 20.85 22.94%

Foreign 0.28 0.36 28.27%

Total 17.25 21.21 22.96%

Fixed Domestic 23.05 26.92 16.79%

Foreign 0.51 0.07 (86.27%)

Total 23.55 26.98 14.56%

Call Domestic 13.53 13.97 3.25%

Foreign 0.50 0.31 (38.00%)

Total 14.03 14.28 1.78%

Others Domestic 0.53 0.65 22.64%

Foreign 0.00 0.002 (100%)

Total 0.53 0.65 22.64%

Report and Bank’s Financial Highlights of the Current Period  

23.55 billion rupees which increased by 14.60% in this 
FY and by the end reached to 26.98 billion rupees. This 
increment credited to both institutional and personal 
deposits. This bank plans to further expand this type 
of deposit service in the coming days for the customers 
who are sensitive to the interest rate. 

Amount (in billion)

Loan Expansion and management
In the reporting FY, the demand for loans in the 
financial market has been estimated to be low in 
proportion to the increase in deposit. The same 
impact has been seen in the expansion of business 
of this bank. In this FY, combining business of both 
the banks, gross loan has increased by 19.16% and 
by the end of the FY it has reached to 60.32 billion 
rupees from 50.62 billion rupees. 

Contribution of small and medium loans in the overall 
growth of loans of the Bank is on an increasing trend.  
These types of loans comparatively have better 
returns and hence the bank has put these types of 
loans in its first priority. By the end of reporting FY, 
these types of loan contribute to have 45.06% share 
of the gross loan amount. Additionally, these types of 
loans has been distributed to the customers hailing 
from various geographical areas, these types of loans 
also help reduce the risk based on loan portfolio of 
the bank compared to the bigger loans. For marketing 
these types of loan mobilization, branch and regional 
units have significant involvement. 

346

378

470

FY 2070/71

FY 2071/72

FY 2072/73

Total Number of Depositors (in million)
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3.76

4.06

8.14

FY 2070/71

FY 2071/72

FY 2072/73

Consumer Loan (in billion)

1.15

1.43

2.82

FY 2070/71

FY 2071/72

FY 2072/73

Micro Finance Loan (in billion)

12.12

14.42

22.86

FY 2070/71

FY 2071/72

FY 2072/73

Institutional Loan (in billion)

9.59

13.46

26.23

FY 2070/71

FY 2071/72

FY 2072/73

Business Loan (in billion)

43.11

54.87

60.32

FY 2070/71

FY 2071/72

FY 2072/73

Net Loan (in billion)

In the reporting FY, the progress of the bank on the 
special sectors specified by the Nepal Rastra Bank in 
the sectors in which minimum loan is to be mobilized 
are as follows: 

a) By the end of FY 2072/73, based on the approved 
limits, at least 20% of the gross loan has to be 
mobilized in the specified productive sectors, and in 
the same period, 23.53% of the gross loan has been 
mobilized in the sector by the bank. 

b) By the end of FY 2072/73, based on the approved 
limits, at least 12% of the gross loan has to be 
mobilized in the agricultural and energy sector and 
in the same period, 13.87% of gross loan amount 
has been mobilized in the sector by the bank. In the 
energy sector, by the end of the reporting period, a 
total of 1.96 billion rupees has been mobilized by 
both the banks in hydropower projects through co-
financing. In this fiscal year, the bank has played the 
role of the lead bank in co-financing in one additional 
hydropower project. The bank has been regularly 
emphasizing increase in micro lending. This type of 
loan form a major component of the loans mobilized 
to micro finance institutions and cooperatives.  

c) By the end of FY 2072/73, it was specified to 
mobilize at least 5% of the gross loan amount to the 
ultra-poor group, and the same has reached 5.56% 
of gross loan in the period by the bank.  
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But, by developing the loan services useful for some 
target groups, bank itself has also been mobilizing 
loan to the ultra-poor groups. In the last FY, the 
bank under the program Access to Finance of an 
international organization Louis Berger has signed 
contract for two projects aiming to increase the 
banking access and financial inclusion among the 
ultra-poor groups. Under the first project, the bank 
had provided short term loan to the sugarcane 
farmers associated with Mahakali Sugar Industries 
Pvt. Ltd. at Beldandi, Kanchanpur and under the 
second project, the bank expanded a total of six 
branches and providing services in various districts 
of Mid and Far-Western Development Regions, which 
have limited access to finance. 

Similarly, the consumer loan or the small commercial 
loan of period type or the retail loans have also reached 
an amount of 8.14 billion rupees by the end of the 
reporting period. House, auto, study, private and small 
business loans, etc. are the major loans under this 
sector. The branches have played significant roles in this 
sector as well. Similarly the loans provided to the bigger 
organizations have reached to 22.86 billion rupees by 
the end of the reporting period. Loans sanctioned to the 
sectors like energy, agriculture, educational institute, 
health, industries, tourism, import, cement, form the 
major proportion of this type of loan. 

The bank has continued the policy of being 
considerate to sanctioning loan to real-estate sector, 

which is defined as the high risk sector of economy. 
This type of loan makes 5.35% of the total loan. This 
was at 2.51% in the last FY. Similarly, the bank isn’t 
much interested in margin (share) loans. The bank 
has been emphasizing in providing loans to the 
productive sectors than in these sectors.

By the end of the reporting FY, ratio of non-performing 
loans of the bank is at 2.51%. Last FY, this ratio was 
at 3.47%. By this, through the provision for bad debt, 
the bank’s ability to face the loan risk is strong and 
two different units with legal capacity are active in the 
bank for the management of non-performing loans. 

Investment and Treasury Fund 
Management   
The constantly volatile interest rate and liquidity 
scenario has rendered the job of fund management 
a challenge for Banks & Financial Institutions. 
This year similar to the last FY, government bonds, 
especially interest rates on treasury bills remained 
substantially low. Compared to the last fiscal year, 
the 91-days Treasury bill that matured on Ashad 
2073 and inter-bank weighted average interest rate 
went down. Weighted average interest rate of 91 
days Treasury bill was 0.1739% in Ashad 2072 which 
is maintained at 0.0456% in Ashad 2073. Similarly, 
weighted average inter-bank interest rate among the 
commercial bank in Ashad 2072 was at 1.10% which 
dropped to 0.69% in Ashad 2073. 

In the FY 2071/72, total investment of the bank 
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was NPR 6.03 billion which increased by 62.35% 
in the reporting year amounting to a total of NPR 
9.78 billion. Investment made on government 
bonds and treasury bills has made a major portion 
in the total investment. By the end of the reporting 
FY, total investment in the Treasury bill by the 
bank has reached to NPR 3.34 billion while in the 
government bond, the investment is at 4.57 billion 
rupees. Excess liquidity was maintained in the 
entire period of the reporting year and hence the 
short-term interest rate was low, which affected the 
interest income from the government bonds and 
Treasury bills. 

This FY, government has issued long term bonds and 
the bank has purchased government bond worth 
NPR 1.12 billion. The interest rate of the public 
debt, however, was decided after tender, therefore 
net return is not significant. In regards to other 
investments, since last year, the Bank has been 
provided with the opportunity to invest in Mutual 
Funds. In the process, this FY, the bank has invested 
in Global IME Sammunat Scheme -1. 

Likewise, this Bank has continued its investment 
in Nepal Gramin Bikas Bank, Rural Microfinance 
Development Center Limited, Chhimek Laghu Bitta 
Bikash Bank Limited, Credit Information Bureau, 
Nepal Clearing House Limited, National Banking 
Institute, Nepal Electronic Payment System Limited, 
NMV Sulav Investment, NIBL Samriddhi, Hydro-
electricity Investment and Development Company 
Ltd. and RSDC Micro Finance Limited. 

Regarding mobilization of foreign currency fund, 
temporary investment in the accounts like call 
deposit in the bank’s correspondent banks form 
the major portion. In the fiscal year 2071/72, this 
investment was worth NPR 420 million which has 
increased to NPR 1.37 billion in the reporting year. 

Fixed Assets Expansion and 
Management 
The net fixed asset in this reporting FY is worth NPR 
950  million. This was NPR 869 million in the last 
year. After the merger process with Lumbini Bank 
Limited the bank’s geographical expansion has also 
increased and hence the fixed assets have been 
automatically increased. The main constituents 
of the fixed assets are vehicles, building, land, 
leasehold improvement etc. 

Activities Relating to Potential 
Liabilities 
In regards to the potential liabilities from the import 
transaction, the facilities of letter of credit provided 
to importers of industrial raw materials and general 
consumable goods matters and services have been 
the major constituent. The Bank has issued letter 
of credit worth of 14.32 billion rupees in this FY 
including transaction of both banks. This was at 
13.18 billion rupees in the last FY. By the end of 
reporting FY, the potential liabilities of letter of credit 
including acceptance is worth NPR 4.7 billion similar 
to that of the last year. 

In the reporting FY, the Bank has issued Bank 
Guarantee worth of NPR 2.27 billion. The bank 
had issued Bank Guarantee worth NPR 1.81 billion 
in the last year.  At the end of the reporting FY, 
the contingent liability of bank guarantee related 
transaction is NPR 2.82 billion which was worth NPR 
2.76 billion in the last FY. 

In situations where in the exchange rate of foreign 
currency is highly fluctuating, transactions related 
to forward booking increases. In this FY, this type of 
foreign exchange rate has been stipulated in the buying 
and selling transaction worth USD 326.8 million. In 
the last FY, forward booking foreign exchange rate was 
stipulated for USD 232.8 million. 



24  Bank of Kathmandu Lumbini Limited

Annual Report 2015/16

Capital Management and Return
Pursuant to the instruction issued by Nepal Rastra 
Bank to raise the paid-up capital of ‘A’ class banks to 
8 billion rupees by the FY 2073/74, after successful 
completion of the merger process the bank’s paid-
up capital has increased to NPR 4.57 billion. In the 
reporting FY, a resolution to distribute 23% bonus 
share among the total distributable profit has been 
proposed. Upon the approval of the resolution, the 
paid-up capital of the Bank will be maintained at NPR 
5.63 billion. In the process of granting final approval 
for the merger Nepal Rastra Bank has directed to 
increase the promoters to general shareholders 
share ratio from 45.64:54.36 to 51:49. To reach 
and maintain the ratio, the bank has proposed a 
resolution to the AGM for approval to issue maximum 
62, 08,132 units of promoters’ shares in premium.   

The bank has issued bond worth NPR 1 billion 
(estimated) including bond of worth NPR 400 million 
and NPR 600 million in previous FYs. These bonds are 
now being used as supplementary capital and for the 
payment of which a certain amount from each year’s 
profit is transferred in Bond Redemption Reserve. A 
total of NPR 300 million has been deposited to date. 
After the full payment of the bonds, the amount shall 
be transferred to the Capital Adjustment Reserve.

At the end of the FY 2072/73, the bank’s core 
capital is worth 7.61 billion rupees which is 10.64% 
of the total risk weighted asset of worth 71.52 billion 
rupees. 

Major Information about the Bank’s 
Operating Income and Profit and 
Loss Statement
In the reporting FY, total operating profit and net 
profit of the bank is NPR 992.6 million and NPR 
655.2 million respectively. During last FY it was NPR 
131.6 million and NPR 334.6 million respectively. 
Some important points on the matter are as follows: 

•	 InthereportingFY,thegrossinterestincome,gross 
interest expenditure, and net interest income are 
NPR 3.09 billion, NPR 1.55 billion and 1.54 billion-
respectively. Last FY the figure was NPR 2.84 bil- 
lion, NPR 1.46 billion and NPR 1.38 billionrespec- 
tively. Compared to last FY, the net interestincome 
of the bank has increased by 11.69%.Increase  
in the loan transaction has mostly contributed in 
the increase of gross interest income. The proper 
management of interest expenses, however, also 
has a major contribution towards the increase in 
net interest income. Improvement in the interest 
rate in investment lacked and hence the interest 
amount generated from it did not seethe increase 
as expected in this year as well. This bank is com- 
palatalized by the direction of Nepal Rastra Bank 
to keep the spread rate at 5%. The spread rate is 
maintained at 4.14%by the bank at the end of this 
reporting FY. 

•	 The gross commission, other income and ex-
change gain was increased by 10.12% totaling 
to NPR 542.6 million. Last year, this income was 
NPR 492.7 million. Income generated through 
remittance and issuance of letter of credit, and 
commission generated for issuance of bank guar-
antee have contributed majorly to this income. 
The income generated by remittance decreased 
by 6.10% compared to the last FY due to de-
crease in import related remittance inflow. Simi-
larly, through the transaction relating to import, 
export and guarantee, income worth NPR 61.3 
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million was generated. Another major source of 
income is the income from foreign exchange. In 
the reporting FY, the Bank has earned NPR 178.6 
million from foreign exchange, an increase of 
10.27% compared to the last FY. 

•	 In the reporting FY, there has been a raise in the 
income generated by the issuance and renewal of 
debit card and credit card. The income under this 
heading was NPR 28.7 million in the last FY which 
saw an increment by 46% totaling to NPR 42 mil-
lion in the reporting FY. To date, the Bank has 
installed 180 POS machines in 122 places of of-
ficial merchants. The Bank has a total of 66 ATMs. 
Likewise, the bank has been able to increase its 
number of updated customers in NEPS system 
using Visa Debit Card, Visa Credit Card and Visa 
International Debit Card to 81,000. 

•	 In the reporting FY, total expense of the bank over 
the employees is NPR 429.9 million. This was at 
NPR 407.4 million in the last FY. Compared to the 
last FY, this expense has increased by 5.5% which 
has been partially affected by the increment in the 
salary and facilities of the employees. Similarly, 
since the last FY, process of rewarding employees 
based on their performance has started to boost 
their morale. This also accumulates a portion in 
this year’s expenses over the employees. In the 

employee expense head, expenses other than the 
salaries and allowances, expenses like retirement, 
compensation against reserved leaves, etc. are 
also included. This expense is calculated on the 
basis of employees’ salaries and hence increase in 
the number of employees working in the bank over 
a longer period of time and increment in their sala-
ries increases this type of expenses. The bank has 
considered real expenses as basis for retirement 
payments while in the case of reserved leaves, the 
bank has considered actuarial as the basis. 

•	 In the reporting FY, the other gross operation ex-
pense is NPR 404.5 million which was NPR 393.8 
million in the last FY, an increase by 2.71%. Some 
major expenses are house rent which gets in-
creased based on the pre-determined contract 
terms.  Increase in the expenses based on con-
tract like insurance and security related expenses 
has also affected in this kind of expenses. Since 
FY 2068/69, the bank has been insuring de-
posits as prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank. With 
an increase in the numbers of small depositors 
in the bank, this expense is also increasing. Se-
curity cost also accumulates a major portion in 
the bank’s expenses. This kind of expense incurs 
through the contract agreed with the companies 
providing security guard services. Apart from that 
the bank has been cautious towards the expens-
es under some other headings like advertise-
ment, repair and maintenance, fuel for vehicles 
& generators, printing and logistics which has 
helped to control the total expenses. 

•	 In regards to Loan loss provision, the bank has 
allotted an additional amount of NPR 258.5 mil-
lion. In the last FY, an additional amount of NPR 
941.3 million was allotted under this heading. In 
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this, loss provision made on force loan through 
the claim on guarantee was the major portion. 
The court case on the claim on guarantee issued 
by this bank to Melamchi Water Supply Project at 
the counter of China Construction Bank Corpora-
tion, Henan Branch, China is still under trail in the 
court.   

•	 The bank is able to write back NPR 39.5 million 
from loan loss provision of the last year due to the 
improvement of loan categorization and recovery 
of the loan.

•	 The other non operating incomes include dividends 
from investment in various companies like Rural Mi-
crofinance Company Limited, Chhimek Laghubitta 
Bikash Bank Limited, Credit Information Bureau 
Limited, Nepal Banking Institute Limited, etc.   

•	 In FY 2072/73, the bank has provisioned a total 
of NPR 303.6 million of for the income tax ex-
penses. 

•	 Regarding profit appropriation from NPR 1.3711 
billion of the distributable amount, the Bank has 
transferred back NPR 131 million to the General 
Reserve, NPR 4 million to exchange fluctuation 
fund, NPR 166.7 million to BOK Bond 2076 and 
2079 Adjustable Reserve. After above transfer of 
fund, we have proposed resolution to distribute 
bonus share worth NPR 1.05 billion. After the dis-
tribution and transfer, the Bank’s retained profit 
will be of NPR 16.7 million. After issuance of pro-
posed bonus shares, the Bank’s paid-up capital 
will be maintained at NPR 5.63 billion. 

Note: After the merger between the erstwhile Lumbini 
Bank Limited and Bank of Kathmandu Limited, Bank 
of Kathmandu Lumbini has started their unified 
transaction effective from July 14, 2016. Thus, for 
the period of July 17, 2015 to July 13, 2016, the 
expense and income of the erstwhile Lumbini Bank 
Limited has been calculated in different accounts 
and the profit from that bank has been transferred 
to the Profit and Loss statement of erstwhile BOK 
and distributed and hence the same expenses 
and income hasn’t been included in the respective 
headings in this document. 

Staff Management and Skill 
Development 
After the merger between the two banks, by the 
end of FY 2072/73, the total number of employees 
including both; permanent and temporary is 787. 
This number was 757 in the last year including total 
number of employees at both the banks. The bank 
recognizing the contribution of every employee and 
to provide timely and competitive banking services, 
the bank has been regularly organizing in house 
training and increased their participation in the 
appropriate training run by external organizations to 
increase their capacity. The transfer and promotion 
of the personnel as means to facilitate their career 
development has also continued in this FY. In the 
reporting FY, a total of 476 employees were made 
to participate in a total of 168 training programs 
in and outside the country. The bank has adopted 
policy to provide its employees with the opportunities 
to attend the training programs to help achieve its 
professional objectives by providing skilled and 
effective services to the customers. 

The Bank has been using services from service 
providers for Bank’s security guard, messengers and 
the like based on specified standards.  
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Bank’s Relations with Major 
International Organizations 
The Bank has been successful in developing 
and maintaining relationship with international 
banks and  financial  institutions  also  their  
credentials and reputation for conducting foreign 
business transactions such as letter of credit,bank 
guarantees, remittance, investment and other 
banking transactions. In addition, the Bank has also 
continued its business relationship with International 
Financial Corporation(IFC), international organization 
under the World Bank, in this reporting FY. In this 
regard, the Bank has been moderating Letter of 
Credit transactions for various importers. Besides, 
the Bank has also been receiving support in foreign 
business transactions from the Asian Development 
Bank

In the last year, in order to increase access to banking 
services and financial inclusion amongst ultra-poor 
groups, Bank had entered into an agreement for 
implementation of two projects under the program: 
Sakchyam Access to Finance of Louis Berger. Under the 
first project, the bank provided short term loan facility 
to sugarcane farmers associated with Mahakali Sugar 
Industries Pvt. Ltd. at Beldandi, Kanchanpur. The target 
was to facilitate credit facilities to 4,000 farmers in 
three years out of which the bank already has provided 
credit facilities to more than 948 farmers . Similarly, 
under the second project, the bank established a total 
of six branches and has been providing services in 
various districts of Mid and Far-Western Development 
Regions which has low access to finance viz. Dang, 
Bardiya, Kanchanpur, Kailali, Pyuthan and Rupandehi 
in order to increase the financial access to the women, 
youth and farmer communities.  

RISK MANAGEMENT 
•	 Credit Deposit Ratio: At the end of the report FY, 

pursuant to Nepal Rastra Bank’s definition, the 
Bank’s credit deposit ratio is at 77.06%. Last FY, 
this ratio was 76.03%. This ratio is less than the 
maximum limit of 80% set by Nepal Rastra Bank. 

In the reporting FY, even though the rates were 
volatile and we also experienced credit crunch, 
despite of that, CD ratio was maintained at rela-
tively lower levels.

•	 Liquidity and Cash Reserve Ratio: At the end of re-
porting FY, the Bank’s liquidity ratio was 23.50%, 
which is above 20% as required by Nepal Rastra 
Bank. Likewise, at the end of the reporting year, 
the bank’s Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) was 8.71%, 
which is above 6%, more than the minimum ratio 
as stipulated by Nepal Rastra Bank. 

•	 Non-performing Loan Ratio: Non-performing loan 
is at 2.50% of the gross loan amount which was 
at 3.47% in last FY. 

•	 Loan on Real Estate and Unproductive Sectors: 
The Bank has remained vigilant Whilst sanction-
ing  loans in the real estate sectors that attract 
higher risks. At the end of the reporting year, 
loans to this sector remained at 5.35% which was 
at 2.51% in the last FY. The bank carries out an in-
tensive research process before sanctioning any 
new loan in this sector considering the high risk 
associated. Likewise, the bank has not empha-
sized on increasing loan investment in the unpro-
ductive sector because of the inherent high risk 
in the sector and further achieving the productive 
sector lending target becomes more challenging 
due to such lending. 

•	 Capital Adequacy and Review: At the end of the 
reporting FY, the bank’s capital adequacy ratio re-
mained at 13.01%, which is above 10% as stipulat-
ed by Nepal Rastra Bank. Last FY, this was 13.00%. 
Further, last FY, the Bank had issued 7-year de-
bentures worth NPR 600 million at 8% interest for 
capital requirement to raise the business. Based 
on the site inspection carried out by Nepal Rastra 
Bank, considering the total risk provision, pursuant 
to the direction issued on May 11, 2016, the bank 
has increase 2% on its total risk weighted assets 
and maintained at 4%. In addition, for operational 
risks, Nepal Rastra Bank has issued further in-
structions to provide additional capital charge of 
3% of gross income while calculating the capital 
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adequacy ratio. . The abovementioned capital ad-
equacy ratio has been calculated after considering 
both the adjustments. 

There is an Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment 
policy approved by the bank’s Board of Directors. 
This policy evaluates that the bank has capacity to 
ensure adequate resources to manage the various 
risks that might arise during the course of the Bank’s 
daily activities and to maintain more capital than the 
capital adequacy ratio as stipulated by the regulatory 
agency. The Bank’s Risk Management Committee 
has been reviewing internal capital adequacy on 
a quarterly basis to evaluate whether the bank’s 
capital is adequate to manage bank’s risk situation 
and its future plans, and this report is presented to 
the Board of Directors on quarterly basis.

•	 Stress Test to Measure Risks: Risk Management 
Committee of the Bank, consisting of members 
of the Board of Directors and high level manage-
ment officials, has been appraising outcomes of 
stress tests based on certain pre-determined vari-
ables such as risk of deposit withdrawal, potential 
risks associated with unfavorable categorization 
of real estate loans as well as total loans, risks 
associated with changes in interest rates, risks 
associated with fluctuation in share market, etc., 
and evaluating means to minimize them on quar-
terly basis. The stress test report is submitted to 
Board of Directors’ for review and also forwarded 
to Nepal Rastra Bank on quarterly basis. The 
stress tests conducted till date have found the 
Bank’s position to be satisfactory.

•	 Sectoral Loans: The bank has set limit for sectoral 
lending in the Credit Policy of the Bank which to date 
is noted as satisfactory. Further, regarding the sec-
tors and monitoring as prescribed by Nepal Rastra 
Bank, the bank has been in total compliance. The 
Bank has also been strictly complying with Single 
Obligor Limit stated by Nepal Rastra Bank. 

•	 Customer Identification: The Bank is complying 
fully with the instructions issued by Nepal Rastra 

Bank concerning customer identification (Know 
Your Customer) and anti-money laundering. For 
this purpose, the Bank has appointed the man-
ager of every branch as the AML Officer. Further, 
from this FY, the bank has also continued online 
software (acuity) and SWIFT screening for ac-
quiring information about the customers listed 
under high risk and prohibited lists. The bank 
has established a separate department to moni-
tor and eliminate the financial investment in the 
anti-money laundering and terrorist acts. In this 
regard, the Bank has given continuation to activi-
ties such as organizing customer details, updat-
ing the same in an interval of a specific period, 
and classifying customers according to possible 
risks in this year as well. The bank also has its 
own internal policy and circular regarding custom-
er identification. In addition, the bank staff have 
been periodically receiving the necessary training 
on standards and methods concerning customer 
identification. In the future, too, the Bank will con-
tinue to apply a policy of international standard 
transparency in all activities to do with customer 
identification.

•	 Information Technology Expansion and Manage-
ment: The bank has been endeavouring towards 
making its internal information management sys-
tem effective and reliable. With an objective of 
continuing its services without any obstacles in 
the emergency situation and to reduce the unex-
pected risks, the bank has set up its Disaster Re-
covery Site in Bhairahawa by using modern struc-
tures on computer record protection. In order 
to reduce various operational risks associated 
with the information technology and to make the 
bank’s information technology system further ef-
fective and systematic; the bank has transferred 
some of its information technology related struc-
tures to the high quality and secured structures 
provided by external service providers. Further, by 
the use of virtualization system of different major 
software it has been effectively systematized and 
the associated cost has been reduced. 



Bank of Kathmandu Lumbini Limited  29

Annual Report 2015/16Annual Report 2015/16

•	 Internal Control Mechanism: The bank has estab-
lished a total of nine regional offices including four 
offices in the Kathmandu valley and one each at 
Biratnagar, Narayangarh, Butwal, Nepalgunj and 
Dhangadhi. For the necessary monitoring and loan 
and operation related risk management in branch-
es associated with the regional offices, a regional 
operation manager and regional loan manager 
have been appointed in every region. This has facil-
itated the bank to monitor and manage its branch 
offices. The bank has set rights and limits to each 
official for the reduction of risks associated to the 
transactions performed in the bank. 

Likewise, the Integrated Risk Management and 
Compliance Department works to develop and 
implement internal policies, circulars, operating 
guidelines, etc. in compliance with external policies, 
rules, laws and directions. It is hoped that this will 
help the bank in managing risks associated with 
activities relating to credit, operation, liquidity, 
etc. The Branch Operation Department has been 
examining and monitoring branch activities to ensure 
the standard procedures are followed at all levels. 

Beside this, there is an independent Audit 
Department under the bank’s Audit Committee. 
This department conducts audits on a regular basis 
and presents its reports to the Audit Committee. 
The comments made in the reports are discussed 
in detail by the committee and provides directions/
suggestions to make the necessary reforms and to 
avoid repeat of such remarks in the future. 
•	 Deposit and Loan Security: Pursuant to Nepal 

Rastra Bank’s direction, in this reporting FY as 
well, the bank has provisioned to insure deposit 
amount up to NRs 200,000 by a natural being 
in fixed and saving account through Deposit and 
Credit Guarantee Corporation. Along with it, this 
FY also witnessed the continuation of insurance 
service to loans under small, medium, and ultra-
poor groups’ loan. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND OTHER 
OPERATION LEVEL MAIN COMMITTEES
Before the bank was merged into Bank of Kathmandu 
Lumbini Limited, Bank of Kathmandu Limited had 
Mr. Balaram Neupane, Prof. Dr. Hem Raj Subedi, 
Mr. Chop Narayan Shrestha, Mr. Govinda Prasad 
Sharma, Mr. Santa Bar Singh Thapa, Mr. Ramesh 
Nath Dhungel as the board members and Mr. Satya 
Narayan Manandhar as the chairperson.

Similarly, Lumbini Bank Limited had Mr. Kedar 
Nath Gautam, Mr. Subarna Lal Shrestha, Mr. Sushil 
Kumar Aryal, Mr. Ramkaji Kone, Mr. Madan Lal 
Joshi, Mr. Sabin Joshi, Mr. Dibyanidhi Bista as the 
board members and Mr. Prakash Shrestha as the 
chairperson.

After receiving the approval for merger from Nepal 
Rastra Bank through a letter dated 8th July 2016, 
the board meeting of 14th July 2015 formed a new 
board which has Mr. Satya Narayan Manandhar, Mr. 
Subarna Lal Shrestha, Mr. Kedar Nath Gautam and 
Mr. Santa Bar Singh Thapa as the representatives of 
the promoter shareholders and Mr. Govinda Prasad 
Sharma, Mr. Chop Narayan Shrestha, Prof. Dr. Hem Raj 
Subedi and Mr. Madan Lal Joshi as representatives 
of public shareholders whereas Mr. Dibyanidhi Bista 
being the professional director. Mr. Satya Narayan 
Manandhar being the chairman of the board. The 
Board of Directors’ activities are focused on policy 
making and management supervision. There were 
30 meetings of the Board of Directors in the financial 
year and total meeting allowance of NPR 20 lakh 30 
thousand were provided to the Board Members.

Audit Committee
This committee has been formed, under the purview 
of Nepal Rastra Bank’s instructions, to review the 
Bank’s financial condition, internal controls, auditing 
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program, and overall activities concerning auditing, 
and to present the necessary opinions/advice to the 
Board of Directors. 

Mr. Kedarnath Gautam is the chairperson of this 
committee while Prof. Dr. Hem Raj Subedi, Mr. 
Govinda Prasad Sharma, and Mr. Chop Narayan 
Shrestha are the members of the committee from 
the Board of Directors’ side. From the management 
side, Ms. Sabina Rana being the Secretary. In the 
financial year, there were 17 meetings held by this 
committee and total meeting allowance of NPR 6 lakh 
20 thousand were provided to the board members.

In the Financial Year, besides authorizing permission 
to the work plan of the internal audit program, the 
Committee of the Board of Directors also thoroughly 
discussed and presented to the management the 
necessary instructions and suggestions concerning 
internal audit program permission, audit report arrived 
at through quarterly audits received from the Audit 
Department, audit report from external auditors, and 
supervisory report from Nepal Rastra Bank along with 
management’s responses on this, etc., the committee 
presented suggestions and recommendations 
concerning the above to the Board of Directors. 

Risk Management Committee
This Committee has been formed, under the purview 
of Nepal Rastra Bank’s instructions, to present the 
necessary opinions/advice concerning the Bank’s risk 

management. Mr. Dibyanidhi Bista is the coordinator 
of this Committee while Mr. Kedar Nath Gautam 
(due to being the Audit Committee coordinator) is the 
member of this Committee from the Board of Directors 
side. From the management side, Chief Operating 
Officer Mr. Prabin P. Chhetri and Mr. Chetan Bar 
Singh Thapa, Assistant General Manager – Integrated 
Risk Management and Compliance Department are 
members of this Committee. In the Financial Year, there 
were total of 6 meetings of this committee and total 
meeting allowance of NPR 1 lakh 20 thousand were 
provided to the board members of this Committee. 

The Committee conducts internal evaluations 
concerning the Bank’s capital adequacy on a 
quarterly basis, and monitors sector-wise limits and 
compliance, stress tests etc. and presents the same 
to the Board of Directors every quarter. In addition 
to this, the Committee also conducts activities like 
acquiring various information concerning risks to 
the Bank and presents its opinions, advice, and 
recommendations to the Board of Directors.

Human Resource Service Facility Committee 
Following the instructions of Nepal Rastra Bank, 
with the objective to present necessary opinions, 
suggestions, and recommendations on issues 
pertaining to employees’ service benefits, the Bank 
has formed this Committee. The coordinator of this 
Committee is Mr. Santa Bar Singh Thapa while Mr. 
Subarna Lal Shrestha is the member of this Committee 
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from the Board of Directors side. Chief Executive Officer 
Mr. Ajay Shrestha, Assistant General Manager – Head 
Office Operations Mr. Chandra Raj Sharma and Head – 
Human Resource Development Mr. Sudeep Paudel are 
the other members. In the Financial Year, there were 
8 meetings held by this committee and total meeting 
allowance of NPR 1 lakh 60 thousand were provided to 
the board members of this Committee.

After the study and analysis of the employee salary 
and service benefits structures, this Committee 
establishes work areas of staff and reviews work 
appraisals, prepares other terms concerning staff 
management etc. and presents its opinions, advice, 
and recommendations to the Board of Directors. In 
addition, this Committee also prepares the Bank’s 
annual human resource program and presents it to 
the Board of Directors.

Joint Merger Committee
A nine-membered joint merger committee was formed 
on 24th December 2015 for the process of merger and 
acquisition between Bank of Kathmandu Limited and 
Lumbini Bank Limited. This committee had finalized 
the merger process by forming different taskforces 
related to the process. In the Financial Year, there 
were 27 meetings held by this committee and total 
meeting allowance of NPR 14 lakh 80 thousand were 
provided to the board members of this Committee. 
This Committee was automatically dissolved with the 
initiation of a joint operation on 14th July 2016 under 
the name of Bank of Kathmandu Lumbini Limited.

Some Special Initiatives Taken By the Bank to 
Expand Business and Future Goals 
Due to the prevalent transitional political and 
economic situation, market expansion in the banking 
sector and liquidity management activities proved 
challenging in this reporting year as well. Despite 
the unfavorable situation, the Bank has been able to 
establish itself as a strong pillar of Nepal’s banking 
sector has been consistently focused on contributing 
towards the growth of financial sector. The Bank 

has been continuously developing its capability and 
network expansion for high-quality service offerings 
to existing and potential customers. In this situation, 
the Bank has taken some concrete initiatives to keep 
itself competitive in this sector, the results of which 
can be expected in the coming days. Among these, 
the following are the major ones:

Initiatives taken to increase lending to small and 
medium enterprises: Lately, due to reasons like the 
improvement in the law & order and labor relations 
etc., the number of individuals working at the small 
and medium scale enterprises is on the rise. In this 
context, the Small Enterprise Loan was expanded 
across all branches throughout the country, targeting 
small and medium sector businesses. The Bank, has 
been granting loans to small and medium businesses 
as per its strategy, aims to focus more in this sector 
and increase the loan in this sector. The increase in 
lending to the small and medium businesses also 
contributes to the growth and development of the 
productive sector. Therefore, the Bank has been 
giving special attention to the expansion of lending 
in this sector. Additionally, the Bank has made a 
provision to subsidize the loan interest rates for the 
firms registered in the Department of Cottage and 
Small Industries in order to encourage them. 

Initiatives taken to Encourage Women Entrepreneurs: 
The Bank has made available “Women Entrepreneurship 
Loan” with a view of promoting economic development 
and growth of small scale firms operated by women. 
Under this service, women may apply for loans up to 
NPR4 lakh which can be repaid within three years. 
Further, accidental insurance of the woman availing 
“Women Entrepreneurship Loan” has been arranged 
by the Bank. Likewise, to encourage the saving habit of 
women, the Bank has been making timely amendments 
in deposit services targeted to women.

Initiatives taken to Encourage Farmers: In the 
current situation, where farmers’ reach of the banking 
service is noticeably low, the Bank has re-introduced 
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“B.O.K. Kisan Banking Sewa” initiated in 2010/11 with 
necessary amendments after some studies, research, 
and tests in all of its branches. In addition to this, in this 
Financial Year, targeting the rural farmers, the Bank 
has also initiated “B.O.K. Kisan Sajilo Khetipati Karjaa” 
under which each farmer can take an overdraft loan of 
up to NPR 3 lakh. It is believed this will benefit both the 
depositors and credit customers under this product. To 
address the migration of youth from the rural areas and 
to attract youth towards agriculture, Nepal Rastra Bank 
has released grant related statutes on an agricultural 
loan provided to youth for commercial agriculture. On 
the basis of the same, the Bank has prepared internal 
working statutes to facilitate the release of the loan and 
which has been in function in all the branches. The Bank 
believes that this kind of loan will contribute toward the 
modernization, diversification, and commercialization 
of agricultural sector.

For the accessibility of banking and to enhance micro 
inclusiveness in the deprived sectors, the Bank had made 
an agreement with Louis Berger’s Sakchhyam Access to 
Finance Program to provide short-term credit facility to 
sugarcane farmers. Over 948 farmers have already been 
benefited under this program. The Bank will continue 
working towards the expansion of agricultural sector in 
collaboration with various institutions and organizations 
who have been working towards the development and 
promotion of agricultural sector.

Initiatives taken to achieve investment goals in 
Productive, Agriculture, Energy, and Marginalized 
Sectors 
The Bank has been making consistent efforts to 
provide credit facilities to enhance financial services 
and financial inclusiveness in productive sectors 
as defined by Nepal Rastra Bank (Agriculture, 
Energy, Tourism, and Cottage and Small Industries) 
and marginalized class. In this context, till date, 
the Bank has supported in the production of 
196.57 MW of energy by investing in 27 different 
hydropower projects. Besides this, the Bank is doing 

its homework for investing on further 6 different 
hydropower projects. Among the projects, the Bank 
has invested in 8 projects as a lead bank, member 
bank in 19 projects and a sole lender in one of the 
projects.

At the end of the Financial Year, the Bank has invested 
more than 3.25 % of its total loan portfolio in the 
hydropower sector. The Bank has also invested in 
agriculture and tourism sector projects. Till the end 
of the Financial Year, about 4.78% of total loans have 
been invested in cottage and small scale industries. In 
the coming days, priority will be given to such sectors. 
Similarly, at the end of the Financial Year, the Bank’s 
lending in deprived sector was 5.56% against required 
5% of total loan portfolio by Nepal Rastra Bank. To 
ensure lending in the productive sector, Nepal Rastra 
Bank has directed “A” class banks to invest minimum 
of 20% of total loan to this sector (agriculture, energy, 
tourism, and cottage and small industries) within 
Financial Year 2015/16, out of which, a minimum 
of 12% of loan investments must be in agriculture 
and energy sectors. In the Financial Year, as per the 
direction of Nepal Rastra Bank, banks, and financial 
institutions can regard the permitted gross loan 
limitation in the productive sector as the affected 
loan. As a result of the same, the Bank has invested 
23.53% of total loans to the stipulated productive 
sectors, and among these, 13.87% has been invested 
in agriculture and energy sectors.

The Bank intends to expand loans in the identified 
good projects under the productive sectors specified 
by Nepal Rastra Bank in coming days. However, these 
sectors have their own problems like productivity, 
modernization, expertise, insurance, etc. and 
because of this it is not easy to increase investments 
rapidly. Similarly, there are few problems seen in the 
construction of hydropower projects due to project 
implementation related issues like arranging financial 
resources, land purchase, geographical and social 
issues, etc.
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Expansion of Loan Portfolio of Branch Offices
In the Financial Year, continuation has been given 
to staff training and additional manpower has been 
arranged for branches with the potential of increased 
business. In addition, the Bank has established four 
regional offices in Kathmandu Valley and nine regional 
offices outside the valley including offices in Biratnagar, 
Narayangadh, Butwal, Nepalgunj, and Dhangadhi.  
To expand loan business and to ease loan approval 
process, regional managers have been appointed and 
delegated credit authority. Regional credit officers have 
also been appointed to assist the regional managers in 
loan-related activities and inform them about the loan 
portfolio at the regional level. In the Financial Year too, 
the Bank has been reviewing the market situation and 
has been making the necessary amendments in loan 
related circulars, due to which the Bank was successful 
in gaining significant growth in loan investments in the 
Financial Year. This will be continued in the coming 
days as well. 

Remittance Business 
The decrease in remittance inflow during the financial 
year has affected deposit mobilization of banks and 
financial institutions too. In the financial FY, the 
remittance inflow through the Bank has decreased 
by 15%.  At present, the number of remittance payout 
transactions by the Bank is approximately 10,069 on 
average every month. Up until last year, the Bank 
was engaged in nearly about 11,357 remittance 
payout transactions.

This year as well, the Bank has continued its efforts 
to provide combined banking services useful to those 
going for foreign employment. The Bank had initiated 
“B.O.K. Foreign Employment Banking Service” in 
order to provide consolidated financial services for 
deposits, remittance, and loans to those going for 
foreign employment. The Bank has taken this initiative 
considering the increasing number of people going for 
foreign employment and their minimal reach to banking 
services. In this context, cash incentives on deposits 

in foreign employment account through remittance, 
an arrangement to disburse remittance payout 
through agents and loans to families of those going 
for foreign employment or the employment seekers 
themselves are the major initiatives. The Bank has 
arranged remittance payouts through all the branches 
contributing towards growth in remittance transactions.

Capital Growth Plan
After the issuance of proposed bonus shares for 
FY 2014/15, the total paid-up capital of the Bank 
shall reach NPR 2.67 billion. The paid up capital 
has increased to NPR 4.57 billion following the 
merger. This financial year, the Bank has proposed 
to issue bonus shares of NPR 1.05 billion from 
the distributable profits. After issuance of this 
proposed bonus share, the Bank’s paid-up capital 
will reach NPR 5.63 billion. Nepal Rastra Bank had 
released a paid-up capital growth related policy on 
6th August 2015 targeting at licensed banks and 
financial institutions under which licensed “A” class 
commercial banks need to achieve minimum NPR 
8 billion requirements by financial year 2017/18. 
In this regard, as per the direction of Nepal Rastra 
Bank, the Bank has already presented the capital 
plan as to how to manage paid-up capital of NPR 8 
billion by the set deadline. According to the same, 
the Bank plans to reach the target of NPR 8 billion of 
paid-up capital by issuing maximum 62,08,132 units 
of promoter shares at a premium and distributing 
bonus shares from the profits of FY 2073/74. 

Expansion of Branch Network and Customer Base: 
With the objective to provide banking service to the 
customers and to expand the network, the Bank has 
established branches in all the development areas of 
the country. At the end of the financial year, the Bank 
has a total of 74 branches, 7 extension counters 
and a total of 66 ATM. Similarly, at the end of the 
reporting FY, the total number of customers has 
reached 509,000 thousand. Through the medium of 
modern technology, all the branches of the Bank have 
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been functioning through central statistics system. 
The Bank plans to increase the number of its total 
branches to 101 within next two years. Similarly, after 
the merger, there have been duplication of  branches 
in eight different places. The Bank is taking steps to 
relate the redundant branches to appropriate places 
for business expansion.

Currently, the Bank is operating following extension 
counters: 
•	 High Court, Ramshah Path, Kathmandu
•	 Nepal Oil Corporation, Thankot, Kathmandu
•	 Nepal Oil Corporation, Biratnagar
•	 Kathmandu Medical College, Sinamangal,  

Kathmandu
•	 Bir Hospital, Kathmandu
•	 Inland Revenue Office, Pokhara
•	 Land Revenue Office, Pokhara

The Bank is not leaving any stone unturned to making 
timely and region-based programs and successfully 
applying them so as to increase the number of 
customers as well as the business of branches 
established and brought into operation in the past 
few years. Similarly, in the course of expanding 
network through the medium of branchless banking, 
the Bank has also been providing banking services 
via agents using modern banking technology, that is, 
technology such as point of transaction (P. O.T.) and 
mobile banking. Till date, the Bank has appointed 
34 agents and installed P. O.T. machines in various 
places of the country for P. O.T. service.

Last year, the Bank signed an agreement to establish 
6 branches in various districts of the mid-western 
and far western region where access to finance is low 
in order to increase the access to banking among the 
deprived communities under the Sakchhyam Access 
to Finance programme operated by Louis Berger. As 
per the agreement, branches have been established 
and are being operated in Belauri Municipality of 

Kanchanpur district, Lamki Municipality in Kailali 
district, Rajapur Municipality in Bardiya district, 
Lalmatiya VDC Bhalubang in Dang district, Bijuwar 
Municipality in Pyuthan district, and Devdaha 
Municipality in Rupandehi district. 

The Bank and National Reconstruction Authority have 
reached an agreement to distribute the grant amount 
for reconstruction of the private houses damaged by 
the earthquake. As per the agreement, the Bank will 
open the accounts of the beneficiaries as instructed 
by the National Reconstruction Authority and help in 
the distribution of the grant amount. Amongst the 
districts affected by the earthquake, the Bank has 
branches in Banepa and Panauti Municipalities in 
Kavre district and Hetauda in Makawanpur district. 
The Bank has already opened accounts of 5,442 
beneficiaries. In this financial year, the Bank has 
entered Bancassurance agreement with different 
insurance companies (Nepal Insurance Company, 
Premier Insurance Company Nepal, Shikhar 
Insurance, Prudential Insurance Company, United 
Insurance Company, and Sagarmatha Insurance 
Company) under which the customers of the Bank 
can take out non-life insurances of these companies, 
pay the premium amount in an easily and efficiently, 
and receive claims and all other insurance related 
services from any of its branches. Life insurance 
aggrement with Metlife, Nepal life and National life.

Corporate Social Responsibility 
The Bank is earnest about fulfilling its corporate 
social responsibility. Since its inception, the Bank 
has been contributing through various social and 
affiliated institutions especially in the field of 
education, health, sports, and culture. It has also 
been helping people affected by natural disasters. 
Following are the major CSR activities of the bank: 
•	 Financial support provided to Swijansheel Apan-

ga Aawaj, NGO to provide assistive devices such 
as wheelchairs, crutches, canes, and artificial or-
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gans to disabled and helpless children,
•	 Financial support provided to Shree Setidevi Pri-

mary School in Matatirtha, Kathmandu to pur-
chase educational materials, school uniform, and 
raincoats for the children studying in the school,

•	 Financial support provided to Smile Nepal, NGO 
located in Thamel, Kathmandu to feed helpless 
street children and to reconstruct an old age 
home in Arkhauli, Nuwakot that was destroyed by 
the earthquake of April 25, 2015,

•	 Financial support provided to Greener Kathman-
du Lalitpur Project to plant trees alongside the 
road from Jawlakhel to Lagankhel

•	 Financial support provided to Sarlahi Samajwesi 
Kalyankari Pariwar – Malangwa to conduct free 
eye camp for the poor and the helpless,

•	 Financial support provided to Maitri Samaj Nepal, 
Ngo in Balkhu, Kathmandu for organizing a natu-
ral disaster safety training for the blind and provid-
ing them assistive materials such as white canes,

•	 Financial support provided to Siddhartha Primary 
School in Sidhupalchok Nawalpur Ward No. 4 for 
the repair and maintenance of the school building 
and the purchase of educational materials for the 
children,

•	 4 sets of old computers provided to Naya Gaun 
Barrack of Shree Bhawani Box Battalion which 
has been deployed for the protection of Shuk-
laphata Wildlife Reserve,

•	 Financial support  provided to Bindhyabasini Re-
ligious Area Development Committee of Pokhara 
sub-metropolitan city for the conservation of Bind-
hyabasini Temple, a well-known religious spot, 
while opening a savings account at the bank,

•	 Financial support provided for the conservation of 
Ram Janaki Temple in Janakpur while openings a 
savings account in the Bank. 

Respected shareholders, 
We feel it is our duty to express our heartfelt 
gratitude for your advice and suggestions to 
maintain the prestigious image of the Bank and 
for its utmost progress. In addition, we would 
like to assure you of our commitment to further 
raising the standards of the Bank’s services 
and making them more convenient and popular.  

Thank you!
Date: March 16, 2017

Dibyanidhi Bista
Member

Madan Lal Joshi
Member

Subarna Lal Shrestha
Member

Kedarnath Gautam
Member

Prof. Dr. Hem Raj Subedi
Member

Chop Narayan Shrestha
Member

Govinda Prasad Sharma
Member

Santa Bar Singh Thapa
Member

Satya Narayan Manandhar
Member
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Details According to Clause 109 Sub-clause 4 of Company Act 2063

A. Review of last year’s business: 
Details regarding this are discussed fully in the Board 
of Directors’ Report. 

B. National and international events and their im-
pacts (Source: Monetary Policy 2074): 
In the FY 2015/16, the actual GDP growth rate (at 
production prices) has been estimated to be 0.6 %, 
much below the initial target of 6% whereas the growth 
rates of agricultural and non-agricultural sectors 
are estimated to be 1.3% and 0.6% respectively. 
The inflation for the FY 2015/16 is predicted to be 
around 9.9% and the Balance of Payment by the 
11th month of 2015/16 has remained a surplus of 
NPR 171.15 billion.

As of June 14, 2016, the weighted average interest 
rates of 91-day treasury bills have reached 0.12%. 
Similarly, the weighted average interest rate of 
interbank lending of commercial banks is at 0.69%. 
As of June 14, 2016, there are 29 class "A", 68 
class "B", 44 class "C", and 41 class "D" financial 
institutions in the country making 182 financial 
institutions in total. The number of merging banks 
and financial institutions has been increasing. As 
of June 14, 2016, 96 licensed banks and financial 
institutions have merged to become 35 institutions. 
In the review period, the deposit of banks and 
financial institutions has increased by 18.5% while 
loan released in the private sector has increased by 
20.30%. According to the World Economic Outlook 
issued by International Monetary Fund in July 2016, 
the worldwide economic growth rate is predicted to 
be 3.20% in 2016 and 3.50% in 2017. The inflation 
of emerging and developing countries is predicted to 
be at 4.50% in 2016. 

The depreciation of Nepali currency with regards to 
foreign currency is likely to increase the cost of imports 

and create inflationary pressures. As a result, the cost 
of production of industrial products is also likely to 
increase resulting in a decrease in competitiveness of 
local products. Depression in the international markets 
is likely to affect tourism and remittance income directly 
and thereby, the overall banking sector. 

C. Board of Directors’ opinion on achievements of 
the current year till Report Year date and future 
plans: 
This has been discussed in detail in the Board of 
Directors’ Report. 

D. Company’s industrial and business relations: 
About the Bank’s business relation, details have 
been discussed in the Board of Directors’ Report. 

E. Changes in the Board of Directors and reasons 
thereof: 
A new Board of Directors was formed from the Board 
Meeting held on July 14, 2016. Detailed information 
has been provided about this in the Board of 
Directors’ Report.

F. Identification of major problems and challenges 
affecting the Bank’s business: 
Following major problems and challenges affecting 
the Bank's business have been identified:

1. Potential risks arising from increased competition 
due to the continual establishment, up-gradation, 
or if the process of merger continues then compe-
tition created by it. 

2. Potential risks arising from providing loans and 
non-funded facilities by the Bank. 

3. Potential risks arising from unexpected changes in in-
terest rates due to unnatural fluctuations in liquidity. 

4. Potential risks arising from changes in the coun-
try’s economic, currency and fiscal policies. 
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5. Potential risks due to fluctuations in exchange 
rates when conducting foreign currency exchange 
transactions.

6. Financial risks arising from not recovering loans in 
time because of the overall impact on economic 
transactions by the sluggishness in real estate 
business. 

7. Potential risks arising from the development of un-
healthy competition due to the contraction of loan 
and investment prospects. 

8. Potential risks of impact in Nepali market from 
sluggishness in the international economy and 
financial sectors in the Nepali market. 

9. Potential risks due to possible fluctuations in the 
capital market. 

10. Challenge of minimizing operating and other 
risks while adhering strictly to set guidelines re-
garding client identification and simplification of 
fiscal procedures. 

11. Challenge of providing consistently high returns 
to investors by maintaining set guidelines related 
to capital at a time when there is a contraction of 
income sources. 

12. Challenge of developing high-quality staff and 
availing of their continuous service under the 
present circumstances where there is a brain 
drain of skilled human resources. 

13. Challenge of selecting the most appropriate tech-
nology at a time of rapid development of Informa-
tion technology as well as the development of the 
capability to get continuous returns on invest-
ment on technology so chosen.

14. Challenge of developing the capability to mini-
mize possible operating risks arising from an in-
crease in the Bank’s branches and ATMs due to 
expansion.

To manage potential risks arising from deterioration 
of Bank’s lending & investment and exchange rate 
fluctuations, the Bank, as per Nepal Rastra Bank’s 
direction, and also through self-internal analysis, 
has created provisions for Loan Loss, Contingent 
Reserve, Exchange Fluctuation Reserve etc from this 
Financial Year’s profit. Likewise, the Bank has also 
made appropriate arrangements as per guidelines 
set by Nepal Rastra Bank for calculating capital fund 
in regard to operational risk. Detailed information 
is provided in the Board of Directors’ Report about 
the various risks of the Bank and steps taken by the 
Bank to manage them.

G. Board of Directors’ response to any comments in 
Auditor’s Report: 
We would like to inform that except for routine 
comments concerning banking business in the 
FY 2015/16, there were no serious comments of 
other nature. The Board of Directors attention has 
been drawn to these comments and necessary 
arrangements have also been made to take steps for 
improvement.

H. Amount recommended for dividend distribution: 
Bonus shares of NRs 1,05,26,85,000 has been 
proposed. 
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I. Number of shares confiscated, and their number, 
if any; listed price of such shares; net amount re-
ceived by company for such shares before confisca-
tion; amount received by company on sale of such 
confiscated shares; and details of amount returned 
in lieu of confiscated shares: 
No shares have been confiscated by the Bank in the 
financial year.

J. Progress of company’s or its subsidiary company’s 
business in the last financial year and review of the 
situation at the end of that financial year: 
While detailed information on the Bank’s progress 
in this Reporting FY has been given in the Board 
of Directors’ Report, the Bank does not have any 
subsidiary company.

K. Major transactions of company and its subsidiary 
company at the end of the financial year and any 
significant changes in the company’s business dur-
ing that period: 
While detailed description of the Bank’s transactions 
in this Reporting FY has been given in the Board 
of Directors’ Report, the Bank does not have any 
subsidiary company.

L. Information made available to the company by 
the company’s primary shareholders in the last 
financial year: 
The Bank’s primary shareholders have not made 
available any information to the Bank in this Reporting 
FY.

M. Details of shares owned by the company’s direc-
tors and office bearers in the last financial year 
and if they have been involved in transactions of 
the company’s shares, information received by the 
company from those concerned: 
The Bank’s directors and office bearers have not 
been involved in transactions of the company’s 
shares except for the bonus shares distributed to 
them for their share ownership.

N. Detailed Information available of any personal 

motives of any director or his close relatives con-
cerning agreements related to the company in the 
last financial year: 
None.

O. If the company has purchased its own shares, 
then the reasons for doing so, the number of such 
shares and their listed price, as well as the amount 
paid by the company for purchasing such shares: 
The Bank has not purchased its own shares in the 
reported financial year.

P. Whether there is an internal control system or 
not, and if there is, a detailed description of the 
same: 
The Bank has an internal control system, the detailed 
description of which is discussed in the Board of 
Directors’ Report.

Q. Details of the last financial year’s net operating 
expenses: 
Details of the net operating expenses of the reported 
financial year are as follows: 
Staff expenses: NPR 42, 98, 13,345 
Office operating expenses: NPR 40, 45, 09,920

R. Names of Audit Committee members, reimburse-
ments received by them, allowances and facilities, 
details of work done by said committee, and details 
of suggestions, if any, given by said committee: 
In the review period, Mr. Ramesh Nath Dhungel was 
the Chairman of the Audit Committee while Prof. 
Hem Raj Subedi, Ph.D., Mr. Balaram Neupane, and 
Mr. Chop Narayan Shrestha were the members of the 
Committee. Meeting allowance of Rs. 10,000 was 
provided to each member for each meeting. There 
were 17 meetings held by the committee during this 
Financial Year. This committee provided necessary 
suggestions related to Bank operations.

S. Balance remaining to be paid, if any, by Director, 
Managing Director, Chief Executive Officer, company’s 
primary shareholders or their close relatives or any 
firm, company, or organization they are involved with:
 None.
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Designation Salary Allowance/Facilities

Chairperson - NPR 12,000 per meeting
Director - NPR 10,000 per meeting
Facilities: In addition, when going on domestic or foreign visits in the course of the Bank’s business, all 
directors will be provided with expenses against hotel facility along with daily boarding expenses and other 
expenses as per regulations. Besides this, the Board’s chairman and members are being provided NPR 
15,000 every month against telephone, mobile, and journal expenses.
Chief Executive Officer NPR 90,75,000 Facilities as per the rules (such as provident fund, medical 

expenses, vehicle facility, mobile phone reimbursement 
facility, and bonus according to the Bonus Act, etc.)

T. Salaries, allowance, and facilities provided to Director, Managing Director, Chief Executive Officer, 
and office bearers: 
In the case of the Chief Executive Officer, salaries and facilities as stipulated by the Board of Directors, 
and Directors’ allowances and facilities according to the regulations, which are as follows:

Annual salaries and facilities of the Bank’s other office bearers: In the financial year, the Bank’s office bearers 
(manager and above except CEO) were provided NPR 2, 90, 91, 364/91 against salaries and facilities, and 
employees were provided facilities as per the rules (such as provident fund, medical expenses, vehicle, 
mobile phone reimbursement facility, etc.) as well as bonus according to the Bonus Act.

U. Balance dividend amount yet to be received by 
shareholders: 
Of the dividends distributed from the Bank’s profits from 
F.Y. 2001/02 to 2014/15 as returns on investment 
in this Bank’s shares by our respected shareholders, 
the remaining uncollected cash dividend balance as 
on July 14, 2016, is NPR 2,35,95,763. In case the 
concerned shareholder or his nominee does not come 
forward to receive this dividend within five years from 
the date of the Bank’s declaration of the dividends, 
the shareholder’s name along with details are put on 
the Bank’s own website by the month following the 
end of the financial year.

V. Purchase or sale of assets as per Clause 141: 
No such purchase or sale in this Reporting FY.

W. Details of transactions between related compa-
nies as per Clause 175: 
It is informed that this Bank has no associate or 
primary or any other related company. 

X. Other subjects to be disclosed in the Board of Di-
rectors’ Report as per the Company Act and preva-
lent laws have already been stated in the said report.
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cORPORATE  social Responsibilities

Corporate social responsibility (CSR) is the process of 
contributing to the society where it operates. Beyond 
its stakeholder’s there is also an equally important 
responsibility of any institutions where it operates 
its day-to-day activities. More practically, it often 
represents the policies, practices and initiatives a 
company commits to in order to govern themselves 
with honesty and transparency and have a positive 
impact on social and environmental well being. 

Distribution of computer to Shree Bhawani Bax Gan-Nayagaun Barrack. The barrack is situated in 
Mahendranagar and focuses on prevention and protection of Shuklapantha National Regional Park in the 
region. The computers were handed over to set up IT lab. 
Fund support for stationaries to students of Siddhartha Primary School.
Fund Support to Setidevi School, Matatirtha for providing free education to underprivileged students.
Animal Nepal - Purchase of Charity tickets-animal Nepal support – to support the cause through charity 
show – this show has been specially organized to raise funds to help and improve the quality of life 
animal in need.

BOKL reaches out for cold weather relief- BOKL distributed the warm blankets to 370 families in Jajarkot 
and Solukhumbu districts. This relief materials were distributed in coordination with social organizations – 
Women for Human Rights and Being Homosapiens.  
Ticket Purchase as fund support for charity to Earthquake victims (4 tickets)

Fund Support to Greener Kathmandu Lalitpur Project. – tree plantation program from Jawalakhel to Lagankhel 
in both side of footpath to make area green. Tree plantation all around Patan and Kathmandu area. 

Financial Support to help to the helpless council for purchasing educational materials for orphan children in 
local schools in Dharan. 
Financial Support to Jayanti Memorial Trust in order to support the fight against cardiovascular diseases in Nepal .
Organized free health camp for heart patients at Jumla Region.
Fund Support to Saypatri Yuba Club in order to support cleanliness programme. 
Fund Support to Maitry Samaj Nepal – Fellowship Society for visually impaired. 
Fund Support to SAAR Nepal in order to support elderly people. 
Fund Support to Sarlahi Social Club to support free eye camp as well as to support cataract operation.
Fund support to shree sidhartha primary school, Sindhupalchok for renovation and distribution of education 
material. 
Fund Support to NGO Smile Nepal for welfare for better living and education facilities for children. 
Fund Support to Srijanshil Apanga Awaj, Manamaiju, to physically challenged girls who need educational 
scholarships to continue their studies. Educational expenses includes uniform, transportation, tiffin, and 
other expenses.

Bank of Kathmandu Lumbini Limited is committed 
to behave ethically and will contribute to economic 
development while contributing to the betterment of 
all our stakeholders. This FY, the Bank has targeted 
its CSR initiatives in areas such as Education, 
Health and Environment. The activities carried out is 
detailed as below: 
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cORPORATE  gOVERNANCE

Bank’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance
Effective Corporate Governance is critical to the 
proper functioning of the banking sector and the 
economy as a whole. Taking cognizance of this 
fact, the Bank continues to put a top priority on 
integrity, transparency & accountability, effective risk 
management, on compliance with regulations and 
on accurate disclosure of information as part of its 
corporate governance culture. 

Bank has not only continued to comply with 
the statutory requirements but also voluntarily 
formulated and adhered to a set of strong Corporate 
Governance practices with a commitment to follow 
the best international practices going forward. 
Moreover, the Bank shall strive hard to best 
serve the interests of its stakeholders comprising 
shareholders, customers, regulator, employees and 
the society at large. 

Board of Directors
The Composition of Board of Directors of the 
erstwhile Bank of Kathmandu Limited was as under: 

S.No. Name

1 Mr. Satya Narayan Manandhar Chairman
2 Mr. Santa B.S. Thapa Promoter
3 Mr. Ramesh Nath Dhungel Promoter
4 Mr. Balaram Neupane Public
5 Mr. Govinda Prasad Sharma Public
6 Prof. Dr. Hem Raj Subedi Public
7 Mr. Chop Narayan Shrestha Public

S.No. Name

1 Mr. Prakash Shrestha  Chairman
2 Mr. Kedarnath Gautam Promoter
3 Mr. Subarna Lal Shrestha Promoter
4 Mr. Sushil Kumar Aryal Promoter
5 Mr. Sabin Joshi Promoter
6 Mr. Madan Lal Joshi Public
7 Mr. Ram Kaji Kone Public
8 Mr. Dibyanidhi Bista Professional 

Director
9

S.No. Name

1 Mr. Satya Narayan Manandhar Chairman
2 Mr. Subarna Lal Shrestha Promoter
3 Mr. Kedarnath Gautam Promoter
4 Mr. Santa B.S. Thapa Promoter
5 Mr. Govinda Prasad Sharma Public
6 Mr. Chop Narayan Shrestha Public
7 Prof. Dr. Hem Raj Subedi Public
8 Mr. Madan Lal Joshi Public
9 Mr. Dibyanidhi Bista Professional 

Director

The Composition of Board of Directors of the 
erstwhile Lumbini Bank Limited was as under:

The Composition of Board of Directors of the Bank as on 
15th July 2016 is as under: 

Board Meetings
The Board of directors of the bank has total of nine 
board members, Mr. Satya Narayan Manandhar is the 
chairman of this board while Mr. Kedarnath Gautam, 
MR. Santa B.S. Thapa and Subarna Lal Shrestha were 
the representatives from the promoter share holder and 
Mr. Govinda Prasad Sharma, Mr. Chop Narayan Shrestha 
and Prof. Dr. Hem Raj Subedi were representatives from 
public shareholder. In the financial year, there were total 
30 board of directors meetings conducted and total 
meeting allowance of NPR 20 lakh 30 thousand were 
provided to the board members.
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“Relationship are not perfect. Perfect is 
when you and I can go through anything 
and still stand strong together.”



Financial  Report
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Balance Sheet
AS AT JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR

Capital and Liabilities	Sc hedule	  Current Year 	  Previous Year

1. Share Capital	 1	 5,629,576,000	 2,671,467,500
2. Reserves and Surplus	 2	  2,149,242,922 	  1,182,646,924
3. Debentures and Bonds	 3	  1,000,000,000 	  1,000,000,000
4. Borrowings	 4	  2,247,000,000 	  131,000,000
5. Deposits	 5	  67,836,390,757 	  39,456,586,740
6. Bills Payables	 6	  97,441,879 	  42,475,201
7. Proposed Dividend 		   -   	  29,013,432
8. Income Tax Liabilities		   -   	  -
9. Other Liabilities	 7	  688,037,700 	  456,868,453

Total  Capital And Liabilities		   79,647,689,258 	  44,970,058,250

ASSETS	Sc hedule	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

1. Cash Balance	 8	  1,527,376,805 	  962,745,562
2. Balance with Nepal Rastra Bank	 9	  6,507,835,474 	  3,299,135,388
3. Balance with Banks/Financial Institutions	 10	  1,753,239,535 	  1,408,495,953
4. Money at Call and Short Notice	 11	  150,000,000 	  13,658,000
5. Investments	 12	  9,785,315,975 	  6,027,025,500
6. Loans, Advances and Bills Purchase	 13	  58,222,382,119 	  31,894,060,062
7. Fixed Assets	 14	  950,216,300 	  574,164,717
8. Non Banking Assets	 15	  -   	  -
9. Other Assets	 16	  751,323,050 	  790,773,068.00

Total ASSETS		   79,647,689,258 	  44,970,058,250

Contingent Liabilities		  Schedule 17
Directors' Declaration		  Schedule 29
Statement of Capital Adequacy		  Schedule 30 
Statement of Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk		  Schedule 30 (A)
Principal Indicators		  Schedule 31
Significant Accounting Policies		  Schedule 32
Notes to Accounts		  Schedule 33

Schedules 1 to 17 form an integral part of this Balance Sheet 

CA. Chandra Raj Sharma
AGM- Head Office Operations

Prabin Prakash Chhetri
Chief Operating Officer

Chop Narayan Shrestha
Director

Kedar Nath Gautam
Director

Dibyanidhi Bista
Director

Ajay Shrestha
Chief Executive Officer

Govinda Prasad Sharma 
Director

Subarna Lal Shrestha
Director

Satya Narayan Manandhar
Chairman

Prof. Hem Raj Subedi, Ph. D
Director

Santa Bar Singh Thapa
Director

Madan Lal Joshi
Director

CA. Gopal P. Rajbahak
Senior Partner
G.P. Rajbahak & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

Date: December 15, 2016 
Place: Kathmandu
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CA. Chandra Raj Sharma
AGM- Head Office Operations

Prabin Prakash Chhetri
Chief Operating Officer

Chop Narayan Shrestha
Director

Kedar Nath Gautam
Director

Dibyanidhi Bista
Director

Ajay Shrestha
Chief Executive Officer

Govinda Prasad Sharma 
Director

Subarna Lal Shrestha
Director

Satya Narayan Manandhar
Chairman

Prof. Hem Raj Subedi, Ph. D
Director

Santa Bar Singh Thapa
Director

Madan Lal Joshi
Director

CA. Gopal P. Rajbahak
Senior Partner
G.P. Rajbahak & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

Date: December 15, 2016 
Place: Kathmandu

Amount in NPR
FOR THE PERIOD FROM JULY 17, 2015 TO JULY 15, 2016

Schedules 18 to 28 form an integral part of this Profit & Loss Account 

Particulars	Sc hedule	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

1. Interest Income	 18	  3,087,313,384 	  2,844,854,785
2. Interest Expenses	 19	  1,544,407,401 	  1,463,506,119

Net Interest Income		   1,542,905,983 	  1,381,348,666

3. Commission and Discount	 20	  258,973,743 	  265,339,548 
4. Other Operating Income	 21	  105,087,868 	  65,446,261
5. Exchange Gain	 22	  178,561,606 	  161,924,985

Total Operating Income		   2,085,529,200 	  1,874,059,460 

6. Employees  Expenses	 23	  429,813,345 	  407,402,804
7. Other Operating Expenses	 24	  404,509,920 	  393,838,473
8. Exchange Loss	 22	  -   	  -  

Operating Profit before provision for possible losses		   1,251,205,935 	  1,072,818,183

9. Provision for Possible Losses	 25	  258,560,541 	  941,260,259

Operating Profit 		   992,645,394 	  131,557,924

10. Non Operating Income /(Expense)	 26	  16,378,299 	  4,554,488 
11. Provision Written Back	 27	  39,482,089 	  420,271,191

Profit from Ordinary Activities		   1,048,505,782 	  556,383,603

12. Income/(Expense) from extra-ordinary Activities	 28	  6,272,580 	  (14,456,760)

Net profit after incorporating all Activities		   1,054,778,362 	  541,926,843

13. Provision for Staff Bonus		   95,888,942 	  49,266,077

14. Income Tax Expenses		   303,613,722 	  158,091,684

      - Current Tax		   284,034,922 	  34,965,626
      - Previous Year's Additional Tax		   14,964,324 	  4,945,760
      - Current Year's Deferred Tax (Income)/Expense		   4,614,476 	  118,180,298

    Net Profit/(Loss )		   655,275,697 	  334,569,082

Profit / Loss Account 
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 Profit / Loss Appropriation Account
 FOR THE PERIOD FROM JULY 17, 2015 TO JULY 15, 2016 

Amount in NPR

 Particulars 	Sc hedule	 Current Year	  Previous Year 

 INCOME 			 

1.  Retained Profit upto Previous Year 		   27,177,575 	      4,763,693
2.  Current Year's Profit 		   655,275,697 	  334,569,082 
3.  Exchange Fluctuation Fund 		   -   	  -   
4. Transfer from Retained Earning of LUBL 		   269,081,498 	
5.  Transfer From Bond Redemption Reserve 		   -   	 -   
6.  Reversal of dividend received in FY 2066-67 		   -   	  -   
7.  Investment Adjustment Reserve 		   15,031,688 	  -   
8. Transfer from Other Reserve 		   -   	  137,350,100 
9. Transfer from contingent reserve 		   9,038,116 	  269,337,216 
10. Transfer from General Reserve 		   -   	 -   
11. Transfer from Capital Reserve 		  -	 -
(Share Swap surplus on Merger) 		   395,534,680 	 -

Total 		   1,371,139,256 	  746,020,091 

EXPENSES 			 

1.  Loss up to Last Year		  -	 -   
2.  Current Year's Loss 		   -	 -
3.  General Reserve		  131,055,139 	  66,913,817 
4.  Contingent Reserve		  -	 -   
5.  Institutional Development Fund		  -   	  -   
6.  Dividend Equalization Fund		  -	 -   
7.  Staff Related Reserve		  -   	  -   
8.  Proposed Dividend		  -   	    29,013,432
9.  Proposed Bonus Shares 		   1,052,685,000 	  551,255,200 
10. Special Reserves		  -	 -   
11. Exchange Fluctuation Fund		  4,070,854	 3,962,862 
12. Capital Redemption Reserve		  -	 -   
13. Capital Adjustment Fund		  -	 -   
14. BOK Bond - 2076  Redemption Reserve		  66,666,667	 66,666,667 
15. BOK Bond - 2079  Redemption Reserve		  100,000,000	 -   
16. Investment Adjustment Reserve		  -	 1,030,538 
17. Deferred Tax Reserve		  -	 -   
18. Other Reserve		  -	 -   
Total		  1,354,477,660	 718,842,516 

 17. Retained Profit/(Loss)		  16,661,596	 27,177,575 

CA. Chandra Raj Sharma
AGM- Head Office Operations

Prabin Prakash Chhetri
Chief Operating Officer

Chop Narayan Shrestha
Director

Kedar Nath Gautam
Director

Dibyanidhi Bista
Director

Ajay Shrestha
Chief Executive Officer

Govinda Prasad Sharma 
Director

Subarna Lal Shrestha
Director

Satya Narayan Manandhar
Chairman

Prof. Hem Raj Subedi, Ph. D
Director

Santa Bar Singh Thapa
Director

Madan Lal Joshi
Director

CA. Gopal P. Rajbahak
Senior Partner
G.P. Rajbahak & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

Date: December 15, 2016 
Place: Kathmandu
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Particulars		  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

(A)	 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES	 1,362,781,717 	  1,217,054,748 
	 1.	Cash Receipts	  3,494,618,343 	  3,250,543,780 
		  1.1	 Interest Income	  2,966,272,826 	  2,778,123,923 
		  1.2	 Commission and Discount Income	  251,755,026 	  258,400,060 
		  1.3	 Exchange Gain	  162,278,191 	  146,073,536 
		  1.4	 Recovery of written off Loan	  -   	  2,500,000 
		  1.5	 Other Income	  114,312,300 	  65,446,261
	 2.	Cash Payments	  2,628,801,598 	  2,404,383,328 
		  2.1	 Interest Expenses	  1,685,620,742 	  1,385,511,425 
		  2.2	 Employee Expenses	  442,363,554 	  409,703,325 
		  2.3	 Office Overheads 	  329,255,927 	  329,493,804 
		  2.4	 Income Tax Paid	  113,406,739 	  235,942,748 
		  2.5	 Other Expenses	  58,154,636 	  43,732,026

OPERATING CASH FLOW BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL ADJUSTMENTS	  865,816,745 	  846,160,452 	
CHANGES IN CURRENT ASSETS	  (5,408,191,087)	  (4,997,343,908)
	 1.	 (Increase)/Decrease in Money at Call and Short Notice	  163,658,000 	  (13,658,000)
	 2.	 (Increase)/Decrease in Other Short Term Investments	  (486,235,840)	  (323,794,363)
	 3.	 (Increase)/Decrease in Loans, Advances and Bills Purchase	  (5,453,686,183)	  (4,519,264,869)
	 4.	 (Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets	 368,072,936 	  (140,626,676)

CHANGES IN CURRENT LIABILITIES	 5,905,156,060 	  5,368,238,204 
	 1.	 Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits	  3,674,821,162 	  5,340,915,161 
	 2.	 Increase/(Decrease) in  Certificate of Deposits	  -   	  -   
	 3.	 Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings	  2,200,000,000 	  -   
	 4.	 Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities	  30,334,898 	  27,323,043

(B)	 CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES	 1,515,638,765)	  (1,137,807,655)
	 1.	 (Increase)/Decrease in Long Term Investment	  (1,493,511,333)	  (1,123,433,227)
	 2.	 (Increase)/Decrease in  Fixed Assets	  (136,171,974)	  (84,046,503)
	 3.	 Interest income from Long Term Investments	 98,657,761 	  65,062,689 
	 4.	Dividend Income	  15,386,781 	  4,609,386 
	 5.	Others	  -   	  -   	 -

(C)	 CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES	 (102,689,426)	  577,442,234 
	 1.	 Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Debt (Bonds, Debentures etc)	  -   	  600,000,000 
	 2.	 Increase/(Decrease) in  Share Capital	  -   	  -   
	 3.	 Increase/(Decrease) in  Other Liabilities	  (35,227,091)	  (17,557,766)
	 4.	 Increase/(Decrease) in  Capital Expenditure Reserve	 16,537,665 	
	 5.	 Increase/(Decrease) in Subsidies / Refinance from NRB	  (84,000,000)	  (5,000,000)
(D)	IN COME/ (LOSS) FROM CHANGE IN EXCHANGE

 	RA TE IN CASH & BANK BALANCES	 16,283,416 	  15,851,449 

(E)	 CURRENT YEAR’S CASH FLOW FROM ALL ACTIVITIES (A+B+C+D)	 (239,263,058)	  672,540,776 

(F)	OPENIN G CASH & BANK BALANCE	 5,670,376,903 	  4,997,836,127 

(G)	 CASH & BANK BALANCE FROM MERGER	  4,357,337,968 	  -   

(H)	CLOSING CASH & BANK BALANCE (E+F)	 9,788,451,813 	  5,670,376,903

CA. Chandra Raj Sharma
AGM- Head Office Operations

Prabin Prakash Chhetri
Chief Operating Officer

Chop Narayan Shrestha
Director

Kedar Nath Gautam
Director

Dibyanidhi Bista
Director

Ajay Shrestha
Chief Executive Officer

Govinda Prasad Sharma 
Director

Subarna Lal Shrestha
Director

Satya Narayan Manandhar
Chairman

Prof. Hem Raj Subedi, Ph. D
Director

Santa Bar Singh Thapa
Director

Madan Lal Joshi
Director

CA. Gopal P. Rajbahak
Senior Partner
G.P. Rajbahak & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

Date: December 15, 2016 
Place: Kathmandu

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
 FOR THE PERIOD FROM JULY 17, 2015 TO JULY 15, 2016 

Amount in NPR



50  Bank of Kathmandu Lumbini Limited

Annual Report 2015/16

St
at

em
en

t 
of

 C
ha

ng
es

 in
 E

qu
it

y
FO

R 
TH

E 
PE

RI
OD

 F
RO

M
 J

UL
Y 

17
, 2

01
5 

TO
 J

UL
Y 

15
, 2

01
6

 A
m

ou
nt

 in
 N

PR
 

Pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
s	S

h
ar

e 
Ca

pi
ta

l	R
e

ta
in

ed
	

Ge
ne

ra
l	

Ca
pi

ta
l	S

h
ar

e	E
x

ch
an

ge
	D

e
fe

rr
ed

	I
n

ve
st

m
en

t	B
o

nd
	O

t
he

r	T
o

ta
l 

		P


r
of

it
/(

Lo
ss

)	R
e

se
rv

e	R
e

se
rv

e	P
r

em
iu

m	F


l
uc

tu
at

io
n	T

a
x	A

d
ju

st
m

en
t	R

e
de

m
pt

io
n	R

e
se

rv
es

 
			F




u
nd

	F
u

nd
		F


u

nd
	R

e
se

rv
e	R

e
se

rv
e	R

e
se

rv
e			




	
 			




Op
en

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e 

as
 a

t J
ul

y 
16

 2
01

4	
2,

67
1,

46
7,

50
0	

27
,1

77
,5

75
	

94
8,

06
4,

52
3	

16
4,

07
5	

 -
	

52
,4

98
,4

63
	

-	
1,

40
8,

95
4	

13
3,

33
3,

33
4	

20
,0

00
,0

00
	

3,
85

4,
11

4,
42

5
Ch

an
ge

s 
in

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

po
lic

y 
											
















-
Re

ve
rs

al
 o

f d
ivi

de
nd

 re
ce

ive
d 

in
 F

Y 
20

66
-6

7 
		


 -

   
									













 -
Tr

an
sf

er
 fr

om
 G

en
er

al
 R

es
er

ve
 											
















Op
en

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e 

as
 a

t J
ul

y 
16

 2
01

5 
	

 2
,6

71
,4

67
,5

00
 	

 2
7,

17
7,

57
5 

	
 9

48
,0

64
,5

23
 	

 1
64

,0
75

 	
 -

   
	

 5
2,

49
8,

46
3 

	
 -

   
	

 1
,4

08
,9

54
 	

 1
33

,3
33

,3
34

 	 
20

,0
00

,0
00

 	 
3,

85
4,

11
4,

42
5

Su
rp

lu
s 

on
 R

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 p
ro

pe
rti

es
 	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
		


 -

   
	

 -
De

fic
it 

on
 R

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 	

 -
   

		


 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

			



 -

   
	

 -
Ne

t G
ai

ns
 &

 L
os

se
s 

no
t r

ec
og

ni
ze

d 
in

 th
e 

in
co

m
e 

st
at

em
en

t 	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

		


 -
   

	
 -

Ne
t p

ro
fit

 fo
r t

he
 p

er
io

d 
	

 -
   

	
 6

55
,2

75
,6

97
 	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
		


 -

   
	 

65
5,

27
5,

69
7

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 G

en
er

al
 R

es
er

ve
 	

 -
   

	
 (1

31
,0

55
,1

39
)	

 1
31

,0
55

,1
39

 	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
		


 -

   
	

 -
Pr

op
os

ed
 D

ivi
de

nd
/B

on
us

   
	

 1
,0

52
,6

85
,0

00
 	

 (6
57

,1
50

,3
20

)	
 -

   
	 (

39
5,

53
4,

68
0)

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

		


 -
   

	
 -

Is
su

e 
of

 S
ha

re
 C

ap
ita

l 	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

		


 -
   

	
 -

De
fic

it 
on

 re
va

lu
at

io
n 

of
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

 	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

		


 -
   

	
 -

Su
rp

lu
s 

on
 R

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
		


 -

   
	

 -
Ex

ch
an

ge
 F

lu
ct

ua
tio

n 
Re

se
rv

e 
	

 -
   

	
 (4

,0
70

,8
54

)	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 4
,0

70
,8

54
 	

 -
   

	
 -

   
		


 -

   
	

 -
Ca

pi
ta

l A
dj

us
tm

en
t F

un
d 

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

		


 -
   

	
 -

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 C
ap

ita
l A

dj
us

tm
en

t F
un

d 
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
		


 -

   
	

 -
Tr

an
sf

er
 fr

om
 B

on
d 

Re
de

m
pt

io
n 

Re
se

rv
e 

		


 -
   

							









 -

   
		


 -

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 B

on
d 

Re
de

m
pt

io
n 

Re
se

rv
e 

	
 -

   
	

 (1
66

,6
66

,6
67

)	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	 1
66

,6
66

,6
67

 	
 -

   
	

 -
Co

nt
in

ge
nt

 R
es

er
ve

 	
 -

   
	

 9
,0

38
,1

16
 	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
		

 
(9

,0
38

,1
16

)	
 -

Tr
an

sf
er

 F
ro

m
 D

ef
er

re
d 

Ta
x 

Re
se

rv
e 

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

	
 -

   
	

 -
   

		


 -
   

	
 -

In
ve

st
m

en
t A

dj
us

tm
en

t R
es

er
ve

 		


 1
5,

03
1,

68
8 

						








 (1
5,

03
1,

68
8)

			



 -

Ot
he

r R
es

er
ve

 		


 -
   

								











 -
   

	
 -

Ca
pi

ta
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 R

es
er

ve
 										













 
16

,5
37

,6
65

 	
 1

6,
53

7,
66

5
Tr

an
sf

er
 fr

om
 m

er
ge

r -
 L

um
bi

ni
 B

an
k 

Lt
d 

	
 1

,9
05

,4
23

,5
00

 	
 2

69
,0

81
,4

98
 	

 6
14

,8
15

,8
35

 	
 3

95
,5

34
,6

80
 		


 3

,5
12

,0
04

 	
 -

   
	

 2
7,

11
9,

80
0 

		
 

37
,4

03
,8

19
 	 

3,
25

2,
89

1,
13

6 
Cl

os
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e 
as

 a
t J

ul
y 

15
, 2

01
6 

	
 5

,6
29

,5
76

,0
00

 	
 1

6,
66

1,
59

6 
	 

1,
69

3,
93

5,
49

7 
	

 1
64

,0
75

 	
 -

   
	

 6
0,

08
1,

32
1 

	
 -

   
	

 1
3,

49
7,

06
6 

	
 3

00
,0

00
,0

01
 	 

64
,9

03
,3

68
 	 

7,
77

8,
81

8,
92

3 

CA
. C

ha
nd

ra
 R

aj
 S

ha
rm

a
AG

M
- 

He
ad

 O
ffi

ce
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Pr
ab

in
 P

ra
ka

sh
 C

hh
et

ri
Ch

ie
f O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Of
fic

er
Ch

op
 N

ar
ay

an
 S

hr
es

th
a

Di
re

ct
or

Ke
da

r N
at

h 
Ga

ut
am

Di
re

ct
or

Di
by

an
id

hi
 B

is
ta

Di
re

ct
or

Aj
ay

 S
hr

es
th

a
Ch

ie
f E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

Of
fic

er
Go

vi
nd

a 
Pr

as
ad

 S
ha

rm
a 

Di
re

ct
or

Su
ba

rn
a 

La
l S

hr
es

th
a

Di
re

ct
or

Sa
ty

a 
Na

ra
ya

n 
M

an
an

dh
ar

Ch
ai

rm
an

Pr
of

. H
em

 R
aj

 S
ub

ed
i, 

Ph
. D

Di
re

ct
or

Sa
nt

a 
Ba

r S
in

gh
 T

ha
pa

Di
re

ct
or

M
ad

an
 L

al
 J

os
hi

Di
re

ct
or

CA
. G

op
al

 P
. R

aj
ba

ha
k

Se
ni

or
 P

ar
tn

er
G.

P. 
Ra

jb
ah

ak
 &

 C
o.

Ch
ar

te
re

d 
Ac

co
un

ta
nt

s 
Da

te
: D

ec
em

be
r 1

5,
 2

01
6 

Pl
ac

e:
 K

at
hm

an
du

 O
pe

ni
ng

 b
al

an
ce

 o
f S

ha
re

 C
ap

ita
l i

nc
lu

de
s 

pr
op

os
ed

 b
on

us
 s

ha
re

s 
of

 la
st

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r. 



Bank of Kathmandu Lumbini Limited  51

Annual Report 2015/16

Schedule 1 SHARE CAPITAL AND OWNERSHIP
AS AT JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR

Particulars		  Current Year 	P revious Year 

1.	S hare Capital			 
	 1.1 Authorized Capital		  6,000,000,000 	  3,000,000,000
A)	 60,000,000 Ordinary Shares of NPR 100 each	 6,000,000,000 	  3,000,000,000 
B)	 Non-redeemable Shares		  -   	  -
C)	 Redeemable Shares 		  -   	 -   

	 1.2 Issued Capital		  4,576,891,000 	  2,120,212,300 
A)	 45,768,910 Ordinary Shares of NPR 100 each 
	 (Previous Year 21,202,123 Ordinary Shares of NPR 100 each)	 4,576,891,000 	  2,120,212,300 
B)	 Non-redeemable Shares		  -   	 -   
C)	 Redeemable Shares 		  -   	  -   

	 1.3   Paid Up Capital 		  4,576,891,000 	  2,120,212,300 
A)	 45,768,910 Ordinary Shares of NPR 100 each 
	 (Previous Year 21,202,123 Ordinary Shares of NPR 100 each)	 4,576,891,000 	  2,120,212,300 
B)	 Non-redeemable Shares		  -   	  -   
C)	 Redeemable Shares 		  -   	  -   

	 1.4 Proposed Bonus Share 		  1,052,685,000 	  551,255,200 

	 1.5 Call in Advance 		  -   	  -   

	 1.6   Total amount (1.3+1.4+1.5)		  5,629,576,000 	  2,671,467,500

Note: Forfeited  but not issued number of shares 4,505 

Particulars	 Current Year	P revious Year
	 %	S hare Capital	S hare Capital	 %

1. 	Local 		  100.00%	  4,576,891,000 	  2,120,212,300	 100.00%
	 1.1  Government of Nepal		   -   	  -   	  -   	  -
	 1.2  "A" class Licensed Institutions		  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
	 1.3  Other Licensed Institutions		  0.00 	  42,800 	  -   	  -   
	 1.4  Other Institutions		  22.92%	  1,049,227,600 	  71,859,700 	 3.39%
	 1.5  Individuals		  77.07%	  3,527,620,600 	  2,048,352,600 	 96.61%
	 1.6  Others		   -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

2. 	 Foreign		  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Total		  100.00%	  4,576,891,000 	  2,120,212,300 	 100.00%

List of Shareholders holding more than 0.5% shares

S.N	N ame of Shareholders	P aid-up Amount	 %	Ty pe

1	 Employees Provident Fund	  254,129,100 	 5.55	 Promoter
2	 Mangal Kalas Investment Pvt.Ltd.	  152,863,500 	 3.34	 Promoter
3	 Ran Bahadur Shah	  125,340,900 	 2.74	 Promoter
4	 Citizen Investment Trust	  106,867,700 	 2.33	 Promoter
5	 Dambar Bahadur Malla	  101,321,300 	 2.21	 Promoter
6	 Rita Malla 	  93,858,200 	 2.05	 Promoter
7	 Sharada Singh	  84,715,300 	 1.85	 Promoter
8	 Manju Agrawal	  67,373,300 	 1.47	 Promoter
9	 Radhesh Pant	  60,226,500 	 1.32	 Promoter
10	 Prem Bahadur Shrestha	  52,017,900 	 1.14	 Promoter
11	 Sitaula Investment Pvt.Ltd.	  50,965,900 	 1.11	 Promoter
12	 Bhubnesh Prasad Pant	  47,250,800 	 1.03	 Promoter
13	 Gandaki Tours and Travels Pvt.Ltd.	  47,147,500 	 1.03	 Promoter
14	 Alok Singh	  45,804,200 	 1.00	 Promoter
15	 Bhatbhateni Supermarket Pvt.Ltd.	  42,956,600 	 0.94	 Promoter
16	 Bhubaneshwori Shrestha	  41,070,500 	 0.90	 Promoter
17	 Hetauda Investment and Trading Pvt. Ltd.	  37,718,000 	 0.82	 Promoter
18	 Ambika Shah	  35,930,100 	 0.79	 Promoter
19	 Machan Wildlife Resort Pvt.Ltd.	  31,634,800 	 0.69	 Promoter
20	 Girish Prasad Pant	  31,547,500 	 0.69	 Promoter
21	 Meera Arjyal	  23,906,900 	 0.52	 Promoter
22	 Nepal Life Insurance Company Ltd.	  22,996,800 	 0.50	 Promoter
23	 Mangal Kalas Investment Pvt.Ltd.	  59,431,700 	 1.30	 Public
24	 Citizen Investment Trust	  54,779,000 	 1.20	 Public
25	 Chop Narayan Shrestha	  23,334,600 	 0.51	 Public

Share Ownership Details
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Schedule 2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
AS AT JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR

Particulars	  Current Year  	 Previous Year 

1.	 General Reserve 	  1,693,935,497 	  948,064,523 
2.	 Capital Reserve 	  164,075 	  164,075 
3.	 Capital Redemption Reserve	  -   	  -   
4.	 Capital Adjustment Fund	  -   	  -   
5.	 Other Reserves	  378,400,433 	  154,742,288 
	 5.1	 Contingent Reserve	  10,961,884 	  20,000,000 
	 5.2	 Institutional Development Fund	  -   	  -   
	 5.3	 Dividend Equalization Fund	  -   	  -   
	 5.4	 Special Reserve 	  -   	  -   
	 5.5	 Assets Revaluation Reserve	  -   	  -   
	 5.6	 Deferred Tax Reserve	  -   	  -   
	 5.7	 Other Free Reserve	  -   	  -   
	 5.8	 Other Reserves	  37,403,819 	  -   
	 5.9	 Bond Redemption Reserve	  300,000,000 	  133,333,334 
	 5.10	 Investment Adjustment Reserve	  13,497,066 	  1,408,954 
	 5.10	 Capital Expenditure Reserve	  16,537,665 	  - 
6.	 Retained Profit/(Loss)	  16,661,596 	  27,177,575 
7.	 Exchange Fluctuation Fund	  60,081,321 	  52,498,463 

Total	  	 2,149,242,922 	  1,182,646,924
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Schedule 4 BORROWINGS
AS AT JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR

Schedule 3 DEBENTURES AND BONDS
AS AT JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR

Particulars		  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

1	 8% BOK Bond - 2076 of NPR 1,000 each		
	 Issued on  May 19, 2013 and maturity at May 17, 2020 
      (Balance of Redemption Reserve NPR 200,000,000)	  	 400,000,000 	  400,000,000 
2	 8% BOK Bond - 2079 of NPR 1,000 each		
	 Issued on  June 30, 2015 and maturity at June 27, 2022 
     	(Balance of Redemption Reserve NPR 100,000,000)	  	 600,000,000 	  600,000,000 

	 Total		   1,000,000,000 	  1,000,000,000 

 Note: No securities have been pledged for issue of BOK Bond. 

Particulars	  Current Year  	  Previous Year 

A.	L ocal		
	 1.  Government of Nepal	  -   	  -   
	 2.  Nepal Rastra Bank 	  47,000,000 	  131,000,000 
	 3. Repo Obligations	  -   	  -   
	 4. Inter Bank and Financial institutions	  2,200,000,000 	  -   
	 5. Other Organized Institutions	  -   	  -   
	 6. Others 	  -   	  -   

	 Total (A)	  2,247,000,000 	  131,000,000 

B.	F oreign	  -   	  -   
	 1.  Banks	  -   	  -   
	 2. Other	  -   	  -   

	 Total (B)	  -   	  -   

	 Total (A+B)	  2,247,000,000 	  131,000,000
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Schedule 5 DEPOSITS
AS AT JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR

Particulars	 Current Year  	  Previous Year 

1.	N on Interest-bearing accounts		
	A .  Current Deposits	  4,705,241,547 	  3,806,625,059 

		  1.	Local Currency	  4,371,661,651 	  3,569,574,265 
			   1.1  Government of Nepal	  716,356,398 	  864,333,845 
			   1.2  "A" Class Licensed Institutions	  351,190,971 	  126,595,852 
			   1.3  Other Licensed Institutions	  194,074,823 	  49,904,620 
	      		 1.4  Other Organized Institutions	  2,570,691,004 	  2,369,963,846 
	      		 1.5  Individuals	  334,899,531 	  158,776,102 
	      		 1.6  Others	  204,448,925 	  -   

	      2.	Foreign Currency	  333,579,896 	  237,050,794 
	      		 2.1  Government of Nepal	  -   	 -
	      		 2.2  "A" Class Licensed Institutions	  -   	 -
	      		 2.3  Other Licensed Institutions	  210,034 	  -   
	      		 2.4  Other Organized Institutions	  301,763,238 	  228,239,429 
	      		 2.5  Individuals	  9,655,621 	  8,811,365 
	      		 2.6  Others	  21,951,003 	 -

	B .	 Margin	  474,043,146 	  382,851,581 
	       1.  Employees Guarantee	  -   	 -
	       2.  Guarantee Margin	  144,305,297 	  106,344,065 
	       3.  Letter of Credit Margin	  329,737,849 	  276,507,516 

	 C.	O ther	  175,170,837 	  51,347,218 
	      1.	Local Currency	  173,122,849 	  51,347,218 
	      		 1.1  Financial Institutions	  -   	 -
	      		 1.2  Other Organized Institutions	  153,849,747 	  50,216,018 
	      		 1.3  Individuals	  19,273,102 	  1,131,200 

	      2.	Foreign Currency	  2,047,988 	  -   
	      		 2.1  Financial Institutions	  -   	 -
	      		 2.2  Other Organized Institutions	  2,047,988 	  -   
	      		 2.3  Individuals	  -   	 -

Total of Non-interest bearing accounts	  5,354,455,530 	  4,240,823,858 

 continued ….. 
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Particulars	  Current Year  	  Previous Year  
2.	Interest-bearing accounts		

	A .	Saving Deposits	  21,206,398,939 	  12,685,506,787 

	      	 1.	L ocal Currency	  20,850,719,780 	  12,482,063,638 
	      		  1.1  Organized Institutions	  1,107,475,410 	  445,043,179 
	      		  1.2  Individuals	  19,737,991,418 	  12,037,020,459 
	      		  1.3  Others	  5,252,952 	  -   

	      	 2.	F oreign Currency	  355,679,159 	  203,443,149 
	      		  2.1  Organized Institutions	  198,299,407 	  100,211,041 
	      		  2.2  Individuals	  157,112,866 	  103,232,108 
	      		  2.3  Others	  266,886 	 -

	B .	Fixed Deposits	  26,991,805,801 	  14,263,787,025 
	      	 1.	L ocal Currency	  26,922,051,601 	  13,757,442,425 
	      		  1.1  Organized Institutions	  19,602,415,351 	  10,360,565,130 
	      		  1.2  Individuals	  7,007,275,943 	  3,396,877,295 
	      		  1.3  Others	  312,360,306 	  -   

	      	 2. 	Foreign Currency	  69,754,200 	  506,344,600 
	      		  2.1  Organized Institutions	  3,213,900 	  456,277,700 
	      		  2.2  Individuals	  66,540,300 	  50,066,900 
	      		  2.3  Others	  -   	  -   

	 C.	Call Deposits	  14,283,730,488 	  8,266,469,070 
	      	 1.	L ocal Currency	  13,976,464,262 	  7,959,913,664 
	      		  1.1 "A" Class Licensed Institutions	  -   	  -   
	      		  1.2 Other  Licensed Institutions	  3,937,282,284 	  2,071,057,485 
	      		  1.3  Other Organized Institutions	  8,011,615,011 	  5,782,780,879 
	      		  1.4  Individuals	  1,090,548,440 	  106,075,300 
	      		  1.5  Others	  937,018,527 	  -   

	      	 2.	F oreign Currency	  307,266,226 	  306,555,406 
	      		  2.1 "A" Class Licensed Institutions	  -   	  -   
	      		  2.2 Other  Licensed Institutions	  -   	  -   
	      		  2.3  Other Organized Institutions	  274,536,242 	  306,555,406 
	      		  2.4  Individuals	  30,770,371 	  -   
	      		  2.5  Others	  1,959,613 	  -   

	 D.  Certificate of Deposit	  -   	  -   
	       		  1. Organized Institutions	  -   	  -   
	      		   2. Individual	  -   	  -   
	       		  3. Others	  -   	  -   

Total of Interest bearing accounts	  62,481,935,227 	  35,215,762,882 

TOTAL DEPOSITS	  67,836,390,757 	  39,456,586,740 

 continued ….. Amount in NPR
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Particulars	  Current Year  	  Previous Year 

1.	 Local Currency	  88,785,030 	  31,037,771 
2.	 Foreign Currency	  8,656,849 	  11,437,430 

Total	  97,441,879 	  42,475,201 

Schedule 6 BILLS PAYABLES
AS AT JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR

Particulars		   Current Year  	  Previous Year  

1.  Pension/Gratuity Fund		   -   	  -   
2.  Employees Provident Fund		   -   	  -   
3.  Staff Welfare Fund		   -   	  -   
4.  Provision for Staff Bonus		   148,045,272 	  49,266,077 
5.  Interest Payable on Deposits		   229,675,798 	  201,233,783 
6.  Interest Payable on Borrowings		   258,097 	  221,556 
7.  Unearned Discounts and Commission		   16,750,257 	  15,175,494 
8.  Sundry Creditors		   95,287,963 	  51,453,603 
9. Branch Adjustment Account		   -   	  -   
10. Deferred Tax Liability		   -   	  -   
11. Dividend Payable 		   23,595,763 	  24,946,379 
12. Others		   174,424,550 	  114,571,561 
	 a. Audit fee / expenses		   566,695 	  1,158,250 
	 b. Interest Payable on BOK Bond 		   40,217,712 	  18,372,328 
	 c. Accrued expenses		   15,159,606 	  11,019,941 
	 d. Accumulated staff leave	  	 54,024,253 	  36,677,942 
	 e. Provision for Claimed Guarantee (MWSDB)		   -   	  -   
	 f. Others		   64,456,285 	  47,343,100 

Total		   688,037,700 	  456,868,453 

Schedule 7 OTHER LIABILITIES
AS AT JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR

Particulars	  Current Year  	  Previous Year  

1.	 Local Currency (including coins)	  1,497,566,017 	  942,166,776 
2.	 Foreign Currency	  29,810,789 	  20,578,786 

Total	 1,527,376,805 	  962,745,562 

Schedule 8 CASH BALANCE
AS AT JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR
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Schedule 11 MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE
AS AT JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR

Particulars	 Current Year	   Previous Year 

1. Local Currency	 150,000,000 	  -   
2. Foreign Currency	 -   	  13,658,000 

Total	 150,000,000 	  13,658,000 

Particulars		L ocal Currency	F oreign Currency		  Current Year	P revious Year 

			INR		    Convertible	T otal		

1. Nepal Rastra Bank		  6,474,991,620 	  -   	  	32,843,854 	  32,843,854 	  6,507,835,474 	 3,299,135,388 
   a. Current Account	  	 6,474,991,620 	  -   		  32,843,854 	  32,843,854 	  6,507,835,474 	 3,299,135,388 
   b. Other Account		   -   	  -   		   -   	  -   	  -   	 -   

Total	  	 6,474,991,620 	  -   		  32,843,854 	  32,843,854 	  6,507,835,474 	 3,299,135,388 

Note: As per the statements of NRB, the balance amount is NPR 6,580,938,375.
Major differences are near to the quarter-end transactions, which have been identified & subsequently reconciled .

Schedule 9 BALANCE WITH NEPAL RASTRA BANK
AS AT JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR

Particulars	L ocal		F oreignCurrency 		  Current Year	P revious Year 
		  Currency

			INR	    Convertible 	T otal		

1. Local Licensed Institutions	476,980,542 	  -   	  5,160,629	 5,160,629 	  482,141,171 	  375,289,880 

   a. Current Account	 476,980,542 	  -   	  5,160,629 	  5,160,629 	  482,141,171 	  375,289,880 
   b. Other Account	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

2. Foreign Banks	  -	 231,824,380 	 1,039,273,984 	 1,271,098,364 	  1,271,098,364 	  1,033,206,073 

   a. Current Account	  -	 231,824,380 	 1,039,273,984 	 1,271,098,364 	  1,271,098,364 	  1,033,206,073 
   b. Other Account	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Total	  476,980,542 	  231,824,380 	  1,044,434,613 	  1,276,258,993 	  1,753,239,535 	  1,408,495,953 

Schedule 10 BALANCE WITH BANKS/FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
AS AT JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR

Note:     As per the statements of related banks, the balance amount is NPR 1,813,196,235.	
Major differences are near to the quarter-end transactions, which have been identified & subsequently reconciled .
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Particulars		P urpose	  Current Year  	  Previous Year  

		  Trading	  Others 		

	 1. Nepal Government Treasury Bills	  -   	  3,347,346,541 	  3,347,346,541 	  2,695,398,877 
	 2. Nepal Government Saving Bonds	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
	 3. Nepal Government Securities - Others	  -   	  4,576,130,059 	  4,576,130,059 	  2,791,787,270 
	 4. Nepal Rastra Bank Bonds	  -   	  300,000,000 	  300,000,000 	  -   
	 5. Foreign Securities	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
	 6. Local Licensed Institutions	  -   	  63,047,025 	  63,047,025 	  41,046,750 
	 7. Foreign Banks	  -   	  1,371,740,050 	  1,371,740,050 	  422,644,883 
	 8. Corporate Shares	  -   	  88,152,100 	  88,152,100 	  39,620,800 
	 9. Corporate Bonds and Debentures 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
	 10. Other Investments	  -   	  38,900,200 	  38,900,200 	  36,526,920 
	 Total Investment	  -   	  9,785,315,975 	  9,785,315,975 	  6,027,025,500 
	 Provision	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

	N et Investment	  -   	  9,785,315,975 	  9,785,315,975 	  6,027,025,500

Schedule 12 INVESTMENTS
AS AT JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR
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Particulars	  Cost Price  	 Market Price 	 Provision 	  Current 	  Previous 	
						       	 Year	 Year

1.	Investment in Shares	  127,052,300 	 1,832,045,579 	  -   	 127,052,300 	  76,147,720 
		  1.1	 Nepal Grameen Bikas Bank Ltd	  69,800 	  753,840 	  -   	  69,800 	  3,000,000 
			   [698 Ord.Shares of Rs.100/- paid up]					   
		  1.2	 Rural Microfinance Development Centre Ltd.	  8,609,000 	  131,442,212 	  -   	  8,609,000 	  7,075,000 
			   [67,290 Ord.Shares of Rs.100/- paid up;18,800 
			   right shares @ Rs.100/-paid up, bonus share 8,609]					   
		  1.3	 Chhimek Bikash Bank Ltd	  24,377,900 	 1,634,844,740 	  -   	 24,377,900 	  7,380,100 
			   [12,000 Ordinary Shares of NPR 100/- paid up;  
			   470,127 bonus shares & call in advance for 
			   231,779 right shares]					   
		  1.4	 Credit Information Center Ltd.	  2,447,500 	  Not listed 	  -   	  2,447,500 	  2,000,000 
			   8,005 Ordinary Shares @ NPR 100/- 
			   paid up;  48,463 Bonus Shares & 16,470 Right Shares					   
		  1.5	 Nepal Clearing House Ltd.	  5,351,500 	  Not listed 	  -   	  5,351,500 	  2,500,000 
			   [50,000 Ordinary Shares @ NPR 100/- 
			   paid up;  3,515 Promoter Shares @ NPR 100/- paid up]					   
		  1.6	 National Banking Institute Ltd.	  2,400,000 	  Not listed 	  -   	  2,400,000 	  1,200,000 
			   [24,000 Ordinary shares @ NPR 100/-]					   
		  1.7	 Beed B.O.K Ventures Limited                                                  -   	  	 -   	  -   	  1,465,700  	
 			   14,657 Promoter Shares @ NPR 100/-					   
		  1.8	 NMB SULAV INVESTMENT FUND-1      	 15,659,980 	  22,080,572 	  -   	 15,659,980 	  15,659,980 
			   1,565,998 Ord.Shares @ Rs. 10/- paid up	   
		  1.9	  NIBL SAMRIDDHI  INVESTMNT FUND - I	 20,866,940 	  21,075,609 	  -   	 20,866,940 	  20,866,940 
			   2,086,694 units @ Rs. 10/- paid up	   
		  1.10	Nepal Electronic Payment Systems Ltd. 	 30,000,000 	  Not listed 		   30,000,000 	 15,000,000.00 
			   [300,000 Ord.Shares @ Rs. 100/- paid up]					   
		  1.11	GLOBAL IME SAMUNNAT SCHEME-1	  2,373,280 	  2,838,443 		   2,373,280 	  -   
			   [2,37,328 units @10/-paid up]					   
		  1.12	Hydroelectricity Investment and 
			   Development Co. Ltd	  2,896,400 	  12,541,412 	  -   	  2,896,400 	  -   
			   [28,964 Ord.share @100/-paid up]					   
		  1.13	RSDC Microfinance Ltd	  12,000,000 	  Not listed 	  -   	 12,000,000 	  -   
			   [120,000 Ordinary shares @ NPR 100/-]					   

	 Total Investment	  127,052,300 	 1,832,045,579 	  -   	 127,052,300 	  76,147,720 

3.	Provision for Loss					   
		  3.1   Up to previous year	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
		  3.2   Addition/Deduction this year	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
	 Total Provision	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Net Investment	 127,052,300 	  1,832,045,579 	  -   	 127,052,300 	  76,147,720

Note: Companies that has not declared dividend since last 3 years

Schedule 12(a) INVESTMENTS IN SHARES, DEBENTURES AND BONDS
AS AT JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR
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Particulars	 Cost Price 	  Last	 Current	P rofit/Loss for	P rofit/Loss for	R emarks 
		  Market Price	 Market Price	c urrent year 	 previous year 
		  (A)	 (B)	 (B-A)

   1. Nepal Government Treasury Bills	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	
   2. Nepal Government Saving Bonds	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	
   3. Nepal Government Securities - Others	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	
   4. Nepal Rastra Bank Bonds	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	
   5. Foreign Securities	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	
   6. Shares of Local Licensed Institutions	  -	  - 	  - 	  -   	  -   	
   7. Debentures & Bonds of Local Licensed  

Institutions	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	
   8. Shares, Bonds and Debentures of  

Local Organized Institutions	  - 	  -   	  - 	  -   	  -   	
   9. Placement in Foreign Banks 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	
 10. Other Investments	 - 	  -   	  - 	  -   	  -   	

Total Investments	  - 	  - 	  -	  -   	  -   	

Schedule 12(1) Held for Trading
AS AT JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR

Particulars	 Cost Price 	 impairement	 impairement for 	P rofit/(Loss) 	P rofit/(Loss) 	R emarks 
		  (A)	 till Date	 Current Market	 Current year	 for previous	  
			   (B)	P rice (c)	  (a-B-c)	y ear	

   1.	Nepal Government Treasury Bills	 3,347,346,541	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	
   2.	Nepal Government Saving Bonds	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	
   3.	Nepal Government Securities - Others	  4,576,130,059   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	
   4.	Nepal Rastra Bank Bonds	  300,000,000     	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	
   5.	 Foreign Securities	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	
   6.	Shares of Local Licensed Institutions	  - 	  - 	  - 	  -   	  -   	
   7.	 Debentures & Bonds of Local Licensed 
	 Institutions	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	
   8.	Shares, Bonds and Debentures of Local 
	 Organized Institutions	   	  -   	  - 	  -   	  -   	
   9.	Placement in Foreign Banks 	   1,371,740,050    	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	
 10.	Other Investments	   63,047,025  	  -   	   	  -   	  -   	

Total Investments	   9,658,263,675 	   	   	  -   	  -   	

Schedule 12(2) Held to Maturity
AS AT JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR



Bank of Kathmandu Lumbini Limited  61

Annual Report 2015/16

Particulars	 Cost Price 	L ast Market	  Current Market 	  Current Year's 	P rofit/(Loss) 	R emarks 
			P   rice(A)	P rice (B)	F und Adjustment	 for previous	  
					Am     ount (B-A)	y ear	

   1. Nepal Government Treasury Bills	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	
   2. Nepal Government Saving Bonds	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	
   3. Nepal Government Securities - Others	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	
   4. Nepal Rastra Bank Bonds	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	
   5. Foreign Securities	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	
   6. Shares of Local Licensed Institutions	  45,056,700 	  530,162,465 	  1,767,040,792 	  -   	  -   	
   7. Debentures & Bonds of Local Licensed 
	 Institutions	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	
   8. Shares, Bonds and Debentures of Local 
	 Organized Institutions	  43,095,400 	  -   	  12,541,412 	  -   	  -   	
   9. Placement in Foreign Banks 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	
 10. Other Investments	  38,900,200 	  -   	  52,463,375 	  -   	  -   	

Total Investments	  127,052,300 	  530,162,465 	  1,832,045,579 	  -   	  -   	

Schedule 12(3) Available for Sale
AS AT JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR
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Schedule 13(a) SECURITY-WISE
LOANS, ADVANCES AND BILLS PURCHASE

AS AT JULY 15, 2016
Amount in NPR

Particulars		  Current Year	P revious Year	   

(A)	Secured	  	 60,107,257,058 	  33,375,502,494 

	 1.	 Collateral of Movable/Immovable Assets	  49,884,185,096 	  29,324,091,915 
	 2.	 Guarantee of Local Licensed Institutions	  2,589,685,268 	  1,206,356,683 
	 3.	 Government Guarantee	  401,878,120 	  358,710,292 
	 4.	 Internationally Rated  Bank Guarantee	  843,777,796 	  843,777,796 
	 5.	 Export Documents	  1,791,910,793 	  1,527,169,695 
	 6.	 Fixed Deposit Receipts	  123,628,808 	  84,095,404 
	  	 a.  Own F.D.R.	  	 123,628,808 	  84,095,404 
		  b.  F.D.R. of Other Licensed Institutions	  -   	  -   
	 7.	 Government Bonds	  42,750,173 	  5,687,654 
	 8.	 Counter Guarantee	  82,508,686 	  -   
	 9.	 Personal Guarantee	  -   	  -   
	 10.	Other Securities	  4,346,932,318 	  25,613,055 

(B)	Unsecured		   210,450,125 	  10,533,663 

	 TOTAL	  	 60,317,707,183 	  33,386,036,157
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S.No.			N  ame & Address of 	T aken over		T otal Amount of        	Loss Provision		  Current	P revious 
			B   orrower	  date		N  on Banking  	 %	A mount 	 Year	 Year 
						A      ssets		

1	 Biswas Readymade Garment, Kavre	 April 22, 2004		  278,425	 100%	 278,425 	  -   	  278,425 
2	 Harati Wire Industries, Hetauda	 July 15, 2005		  24,380,000	 100%	 24,380,000 	  -   	  -   
3	 Less : Provision		   -	    	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

	 Grand Total				    24,658,425		  24,658,425 	  -   	  278,425

Schedule 15 NON BANKING ASSETS
AS AT JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR

Particulars		   Current Year 	  Previous Year  

1.	 Stationery Stock		   4,293,895 	  4,565,573 
2.	 Income Receivable on Investments		   47,716,005 	  18,940,600 
3.	 Accrued Interest on Loan 	  230,500,378 	  -   	  161,457,474 
	 (Less: Interest Suspense)	  (230,500,378)		   (161,457,474)
4.	 Commission Receivable		   -   	  -   
5.	 Sundry Debtors	  99,307,705 	  80,119,710 	  107,412,458 
	 (Less: Provision for loss)	  (19,187,995)		   (13,460,422)
6.	 Staff Loans and Advances		   339,926,435 	  249,862,690 
7.	 Prepayments 		   86,692,102 	  114,852,694 
8.	 Cash in Transit		   -   	  -   
9.	 Other Transit items (including cheques)		   31,367,647 	  322,000 
10.	 Drafts paid without Notice		   -   	  -   
11.	 Expenses Not Written Off (Computer Software)		   22,387,135 	  13,668,362 
12.	 Branch Adjustment Account		   -	  -   
13.	 Deferred Tax Assets		   51,959,145 	  19,169,802 
14.	O thers		   86,860,976 	  275,439,311 
	 (a) Advance tax		   49,004,593 	  217,347,231 
	 (b) Claim against interest paid on Government Bonds		   -   	  -   
	 (c) Advance of Right Share of Chimmek Bikas Bank Ltd		   -   	  16,997,800 
	 (d) Other Advances		   37,856,384 	  41,094,280 

           TOTAL		   751,323,050 	  790,773,068

Schedule 16 OTHER ASSETS
AS AT JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR
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Particulars			                 	Current Year 			P   revious Year 
				    Up to 1 Year	 1 to 3 Years	A bove 3 Years	T otal

1.	 Accrued Interest on Loan		  117,434,221	 96,953,948	 16,112,209	  230,500,378 	  161,457,474 
2.	 Drafts paid without Notice		   -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
3.	 Branch Adjustment Account		   -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
4.	 Local/Foreign Agency 
	 Adjustment Account	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

       Total		   	 117,434,221 	  96,953,948 	  16,112,209 	  230,500,378 	  161,457,474

Schedule 16(a) OTHER ASSETS (Additional Statement)
AS AT JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR

Particulars	  Current Year 	  Previous Year  

1.	 Claims against the Bank, not acknowledged as liabilities	  43,461,032 	  43,461,032 
2.	 Letter of Credit (Full amount)	  2,623,575,929 	  2,316,292,533 
			  a. Below 6 months	  1,906,549,416 	  1,695,929,026 
			  b. Above 6 months	  717,026,513 	  620,363,507 
3.		 Rediscounted Bills	  -   	  -   
4.	 Unmatured Guarantees/Bonds	  2,228,645,829 	  1,321,558,545 
			  a. Bid Bond	  272,730,488 	  46,194,945 
			  b. Performance Bond	  1,954,888,341 	  1,275,363,600 
			  c. Other Guarantee/Bonds	  1,027,000 	 -
5.	 Unpaid Shares in Investment	  -   	  -   
6.	 Forward Exchange Contracts' Outstanding Liabilities 	  2,632,697,225 	  1,761,892,689 
7.	 Bills Under Collection	  481,012,322 	  58,971,363 
8.	 Acceptances and Endorsements	  2,079,679,215 	  2,028,139,169 
9.	 Underwriting Commitments	  -   	  -   
10.	Irrevocable Loan Commitments	  11,871,649,698 	  6,865,144,045 
11.	Guarantee issued against Counter Guarantee of 
	 Internationally rated Banks	  396,709,462 	  513,572,852 
12.	Advance Payment Guarantee	  181,236,053 	  44,751,358 
13.	Financial Guarantee	  10,000,000 	  -   
14.	Contingent Liabilities on Income Tax	  110,216,625 	  59,088,696 
15.	Others	  	 4,683,133 	  4,683,133 

	 TOTAL	  	 22,663,566,523 	  15,017,555,415

Schedule 17 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
AS AT JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR
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Particulars	  Current Year 	  Previous Year  

A.	ON  LOANS, ADVANCES AND OVERDRAFT	  2,909,095,669 	  2,748,130,298 
		 1. Loans and Advances	  1,812,466,047 	  1,842,624,237 
		 2. Overdraft	  1,096,629,622 	  905,506,061 
B.	ON  INVESTMENT	  173,514,877 	  93,530,730 
		 1. Government Securities	  169,329,490 	  93,270,339 
			  a. Treasury Bills	  56,568,580 	  26,041,458 
			  b. Development Bond	  112,760,910 	  67,228,881 
			  c. National Saving Bond	  -   	  -   
	 2. Foreign Securities	  -   	  -   
			  a.………………………..	  -   	  -   
			  b.………………………..	  -   	  -   
		 3. Nepal Rastra Bank Bond	  8,054 	  -   
		 4. Debenture and Bonds	  -   	  -   
		 5. Interest on Inter Bank Lending	  4,177,333 	  260,391 
			  a. Local Banks/Financial institutions	  4,177,333 	  260,391 
			  b. Other Organizations	  -   	  -   
C.	ON  AGENCY BALANCE	  8,493 	  -   
		 1. Local Banks/Financial institutions	  -   	  -   
		 2. Foreign Banks	  8,493 	  -   
D.	ON  MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE	  268,047 	  257,849 
		 1. Local Banks/Financial institutions	  256,132 	  256,401 
		 2. Foreign Banks	  11,915 	  1,448 
E.	ON  OTHERS	  4,426,298 	  2,935,908 
		 1. Certificate of Deposits	  -   	  -   
		 2. Inter-Bank/Financial Insitutions Loan	  -   	  -   
		 3. Others	 4,426,298 	  2,935,908 

	 Total	  	 3,087,313,384 	  2,844,854,785

Schedule 18 INTEREST INCOME
AS AT JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR



68  Bank of Kathmandu Lumbini Limited

Annual Report 2015/16

	P articulars	  Current Year 	  Previous Year  

A.	ON  DEPOSIT LIABILITIES	  1,460,780,292 	  1,424,816,859 

		 1. Fixed Deposits	  966,539,991 	  720,216,113 
			  1.1 Local Currency	  961,749,017 	  708,705,271 
			  1.2 Foreign Currency	  4,790,974 	  11,510,842 

	 2. Saving Deposits	  306,599,136 	  315,538,754 
			  2.1 Local Currency	  303,925,366 	  313,223,482 
			  2.2 Foreign Currency	  2,673,770 	  2,315,272 

		 3. Call Deposits	  187,641,166 	  389,061,992 
			  3.1 Local Currency	  184,835,921 	  386,562,862 
			  3.2 Foreign Currency	  2,805,245 	  2,499,130 

	 4. Certificate of Deposits	  -   	  -   

B.	ON  BORROWINGS	  83,627,109 	  38,689,260 

	 1. Debentures and Bonds	  80,000,000 	  34,235,616 
	 2. Loan from Nepal Rastra Bank	  643,883 	  708,166 
	 3. Inter Bank/Financial Institutions Borrowing	  2,983,226 	  3,745,478 
	 4. Other Organized Institutions	  -   	  -   
	 5. Other Loans	  -   	  -   

C.	ON  OTHERS	  -   	  -   

	 1..............	  -   	  -   

	 Total	  1,544,407,401 	  1,463,506,119

Schedule 19 INTEREST EXPENSES
AS AT JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR

	P articulars	  Current Year 	  Previous Year  

A.	 BILLS PURCHASED AND DISCOUNTED	  215,668 	  1,197,269 
	 1. Local  Currency	  208,301 	  1,166,803 
	 2. Foreign Currency	  7,367 	  30,466 
B.	 COMMISSION	  106,381,422 	  111,268,122 
	 1. Letter of Credit	  40,220,007 	  35,222,217 
	 2. Guarantee	  21,118,488 	  29,894,365 
	 3. Collection Fee	  2,274,621 	  2,115,465 
	 4. Remittance Fee	  32,357,984 	  34,462,707 
	 5. Credit Cards	  -   	  -   
	 6. Share Underwriting/Issues	  -   	  -   
	 7. Government Transaction	  -   	  -   
	 8. E.Pra. Commission	  -   	  -   
	 9. Exchange Fee (INR only)	  10,410,321 	  9,573,368 
C.	 OTHERS	  152,376,653 	  152,874,157 
	 1.   Commission on bills discounting	  32,596,089 	  39,830,071 
	 2.   Others	  119,780,564 	  113,044,086 

	 Total	  258,973,743 	  265,339,548

Schedule 20 COMMISSION AND DISCOUNT
FOR THE PERIOD FROM JULY 17, 2015 TO JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR
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Particulars	  Current Year 	  Previous Year  

1.	 Rent on Safe Deposit Lockers	  2,542,000 	  2,159,800 
2.	 Issue and Renewal of Credit Cards	  1,127,805 	  1,118,650 
3.	 Issue and Renewal of ATM Cards	  40,893,938 	  27,456,842 
4.	 Telex/T.T.	  150 	  -   
5.	 Service Charges	  16,916,046 	  14,089,483 
6.	 Renewal Fees	  93,000 	  -   
7.	 Others	  43,514,929 	  20,621,486 

Total	  105,087,868 	  65,446,261

Schedule 21 OTHER OPERATING INCOME
FOR THE PERIOD FROM JULY 17, 2015 TO JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR

Particulars	  Current Year 	  Previous Year  

A.	 Revaluation Gain	  16,283,416 	  15,851,449 
B.	 Trading Gain (Except INR Exchange Fee)	  162,278,191 	  146,073,536 

Total Income/(Loss)	  178,561,606 	  161,924,985

Schedule 22 EXCHANGE GAIN/LOSS
FOR THE PERIOD FROM JULY 17, 2015 TO JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR

Particulars	  Current Year 	  Previous Year  

1.	 Salary	  185,745,586 	  182,359,252 
2.	 Allowances	  141,694,193 	  137,580,571 
3.	 Contribution to Provident Fund	  15,620,986 	  15,701,229 
4.	 Training 	  4,356,072 	  2,581,984 
5.	 Uniform	  3,069,409 	  -   
6.	 Medical 	  19,655,486 	  19,803,377 
7.	 Insurance	  686,999 	  356,371 
8.	 Gratuity 	  34,835,645 	  28,979,700 
9.	 Others	  24,148,969 	  20,040,320 
	 a. Staff leave expenses	  22,178,914 	  19,211,660 
	 b. Others	  1,970,055 	  828,660 

TOTAL	  429,813,345 	  407,402,804

Schedule 23 EMPLOYEES EXPENSES
FOR THE PERIOD FROM JULY 17, 2015 TO JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR
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Schedule 24 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
FOR THE PERIOD FROM JULY 17, 2015 TO JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR

	P articulars	  Current Year 	  Previous Year  

1.	 House Rent	  51,015,411 	  44,722,993 
2.	 Electricity and Water	  20,094,680 	  24,856,022 
3.	 Repairs and Maintenance	  11,280,942 	  9,788,353 
	 (a) Building	  3,950,461 	  3,297,617 
	 (b) Vehicles	  2,751,524 	  3,546,639 
	 (c) Others	  4,578,957 	  2,944,097 
4.	 Insurance	  16,684,701 	  15,835,169 
5.	 Postage, Telex, Telephone, Fax, Swift, Internet, V-Sat etc.	  22,942,867 	  22,023,858 
6.	 Office Equipment and Furniture -Repairs	  6,992,207 	  5,239,625 
7.	 Travelling Allowances and Expenses	  3,983,651 	  4,832,521 
8.	 Printing & Stationery	  15,909,178 	  15,986,835 
9.	 Periodicals and Books	  485,169 	  436,275 
10.	 Advertisement	  20,943,204 	  18,027,744 
11.	 Legal Expenses	  821,453 	  19,108,400 
12.	 Donations	  11,000 	  2,505,800 
13.	 Expenses Relating to Board of Directors	  7,209,024 	  3,573,555 
	 (a) Meeting Allowance	  4,347,439 	  1,622,000 
	 (b) Other expenses	  2,861,585 	  1,951,555 
14.	 Annual General Meeting Expenses	  1,518,517 	  1,510,779 
15.	 Expenses Relating to Audit	  1,293,850 	  1,158,250 
	 (a) Audit Fees	  395,500 	  327,700 
	 (b) Other expenses	  898,350 	  830,550 
16.	 Commission on Remittance	  -   	  -   
17.	 Depreciation on Fixed Assets	  66,447,473 	  59,700,297 
18.	 Amortization of Preliminary Expenses 	  -   	  -   
19.	 Share Issue Expenses (Deferred)	  -   	  -   
20.	 Technical Service Fee 	  55,667 	  2,576,650 
21.	 Entertainment	  6,934,465 	  7,309,174 
22.	 Written off Expenses (incl computer software ammortization)	  5,102,118 	  4,717,832 
23.	 Security Expenses	  52,225,734 	  49,498,683 
24	 Credit Guarantee Premium	  522,339 	  1,051,044 
25.	 Commission and Discount	  11,043,114 	  6,382,703 
26.	 Others	  80,993,156 	  72,995,911 
	 (a) Fuel, Transportaion & Rent Expenses	  4,882,121 	  7,616,188 
	 (b) Professional Fee, Association Fee & Others	  45,089,099 	  41,090,115 
	 (c) Premises Expenses - Utility, Cleaning & Others	  8,966,608 	  8,195,166 
	 (d) Rates & Taxes	  4,738,057 	  4,582,018 
	 (e) ATM & Card Expenses	  17,317,271 	  10,882,070 
	 (f) Deposit Scheme	  -   	  630,354 

	 TOTAL	  404,509,920 	  393,838,473
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Particulars	  Current Year 	  Previous Year  

1. 	 Increase in Loan Loss Provision	  258,560,541 	  941,260,259 
2.	 Increase in Provision for Loss on Investment	  -   	 -   
3.	 Increase in Provision for Non-Banking Assets	  -   	  -   
4.	 Increase in Provisions for Other Assets	  -   	  -   
5.	 Increase in Provisons for Claimed Guarantee (MWSDB)	  -   	  -   

Total	  258,560,541 	  941,260,259

Schedule 25 PROVISION FOR POSSIBLE LOSS
FOR THE PERIOD FROM JULY 17, 2015 TO JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR

Schedule 26 NON-OPERATING INCOME/LOSS
FOR THE PERIOD FROM JULY 17, 2015 TO JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR

Particulars	  Current Year 	  Previous Year  

1.	 Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Investment	  -   	  -   
2.	 Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Assets	 991,518	 (54,898)
3.	 Dividend 	  15,386,781	 4,609,386 
4.	 Subsidies received from Nepal Rastra Bank	  -   	  -   
	 a. Reimbursement of losses of specified branches	  -   	  -   
	 b. Interest Subsidy	  -   	  -   
	 c. Exchange Counter	  -   	  -   
5.	 Others	  -   	  -   

Total Non-Operating Income/(Loss)	  16,378,299 	  4,554,488

Schedule 27 LOSS PROVISION WRITTEN BACK
FOR THE PERIOD FROM JULY 17, 2015 TO JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR

Particulars	  Current Year 	P revious Year  

1.	 Loan Loss Provision Written Back	  39,482,089 	  11,830,978 
2.	 Non Banking Assets Provision Written Back	  -   	  -   
3.	 Investment Provision Written Back	  -   	  -   
4.	 Claimed Guarantee Provision  Written Back	  -   	  408,440,213 

Total	  39,482,089 	  420,271,191
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Schedule 28 PROFIT/LOSS FROM EXTRA ORDINARY ACTIVITIES
FOR THE PERIOD FROM JULY 17, 2015 TO JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR

Particulars	  Current Year 	  Previous Year  

1.	  Recovery of Written off Loan	  -   	  2,500,000 
2.	  Voluntary Retirement Scheme Expenses	  -   	  -   
3.	  Loans Written-Off [28 (a)]	  (1,960,334)	  -   
4. 	 Other expenses/Income	  11,163,114 	  -   
5.	  Fixed Assets Written Off	  -   	  (16,956,760)
6.	  Investment Write Off	  (2,930,200)	  -   

Total	  6,272,580 	  (14,456,760)

Schedule 28(A) STATEMENT OF LOANS WRITTEN-OFF
FOR THE PERIOD FROM JULY 17, 2015 TO JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR

S.N	Ty pes of	  Written off 	Ty pe and Amount 	B asis of	L oan Approving	I nitiations made	R emarks 
		L  oan	Am ount	 of Security	V aluation	A uthority/Designation	 for recovery

1		  Credit Card	 1,960,334 	 Unsecured 		  Head-Retail Credit	 1. For some cases have  
							       been filed for recovery of  
							       the loan amount 
							       2. Cases will be filed for 
							       other remaining cases for 
							       recovery of the loan amount.

		  Total Loan	  	 1,960,334 
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Schedule 29 STATEMENT OF LOANS AND ADVANCES TO DIRECTORS/ CHIEF 
EXECUTIVE/ PROMOTER/ EMPLOYEES AND SHAREHOLDERS

AS AT JULY 15, 2016
Amount in NPR

Name of Promoter/Director/Chief Executive

Previous Year's 

Balance

Current Year Recovery Current 

Year

Balance as at July 

15, 2013

Principal Interest Principal Interest Addition Principal Interest

(A) Directors

1. ……………………  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

2. ……………………  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

3. ……………………  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

(B) Chief Executive

1. ……………………  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

2. ……………………  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

3. ……………………  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

(C) Promoters

1. ……………………  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

2. ……………………  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

3. ……………………  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

(D) Employees

1. ……………………  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

2. ……………………  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

3. ……………………  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

(E) Shareholders 

1. ……………………  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

2. ……………………  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

3. ……………………  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

Total  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

The amount of Bills Purchased and Discounted, Loans, Advances and Overdraft, provided to the Directors, Chief Executive, Promoters, Employees, and Shareholders 	

and to the individual members of their undivided family OR against the guarantee of such persons OR to the organizations or companies in which such individuals 

are managing agent, are as follows: 									       
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1. 1 RISK WEIGHTED EXPOSURES	 Current Year	P revious Year  
				    (Asadh 31, 2073)	 (Asadh 31, 2072)

 		 a  Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk	  65,125,615,473 	  35,670,323,281 
 	 b  Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk	  2,586,829,741 	  2,431,344,290 
	 c  Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk	  510,727,286 	  469,344,334 

Total (a+b+c)	  		  68,223,172,500 	  38,571,011,905 

Adjustments under Pillar II		
	 SRP 6.4a (5)    ALM policies & practices are not satisfactory, 
			  add 1% of net interest income to RWE	  -   	  -   
	 SRP 6.4a (6)    Add .....% of the total deposit due to 
			  insufficient Liquid Assets	  -   	  -   
	 SRP 6.4a (7)    Add RWE equvalent to reciprocal of capital charge 
			  of 3 % of gross income.	  572,680,792 	  505,411,044 
	 SRP 6.4a (9)   Overall risk management policies
			  and  precedures are not satisfactory. Add 4% of RWE	  2,728,926,900 	  771,420,238 
	 SRP 6.4a (10)  If desired level of disclosure 
			  requirement has not been achieved, Add .....% of RWE	  -   	  -   

 Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Bank's adjustment for Pillar II)  	  71,524,780,191 	 39,847,843,187

Schedule 30  Capital Adequacy Table
AS AT JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR
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 1.2 CAPITAL  	 Current Year 	P revious Year
		  (Asadh 31, 2073) 	 (Asadh 31, 2072)
Core Capital (Tier 1)  	 7,613,181,841 	  3,758,571,505 
 a  	 Paid up Equity Share Capital  	  4,576,891,000 	  2,120,212,300 
 b  	 Irredeemable Non-cumulative preference shares  	  -   	  -   
 c  	 Share Premium  	  -   	  -   
 d  	 Proposed Bonus Equity Shares  	  1,052,685,000 	  551,255,200 
 e  	 Statutory General Reserves    	  1,693,935,497 	  948,064,523 
 f  	 Retained Earnings  	  16,661,596 	  27,177,575 
 g  	 Current Year's profit/loss  	  -   	  -   
 h  	 Capital Redemption Reserve    	  -   	  -   
 i  	  Capital Adjustment Reserve 	  -   	  -   
 j  	  Dividend Equalization Reserves  	  -   	  -   
 k	  Bond Redemption Reserve	  300,000,000 	  133,333,334 
 l	  Deferred Tax Reserve	  -   	  -   
 m  Other Free Reserve  	  37,567,894 	  164,075 
 n  	 Less: Goodwill  	  -   	  -   
 o  	 Less: Deferred Tax Asset	  (51,959,145)	  (19,169,802)
 p  	 Less: Fictitious Assets	  -   	  -   
 q  	 Less: Investment  in equity in licensed Financial Institutions     	  -   	  -   
 r  	 Less: Investment in equity of institutions with financial interests        	  -   	  (1,465,700)
 s  	 Less: Investment in equity of institutions in excess of limits        	  (12,600,000)	  (1,000,000)
 t  	 Less: Investments arising out of underwriting commitments  	  -   	  -   
u	  Less: Reciprocal crossholdings   	  -   	  -   
v	  Less: Purchase of land & building in excess of limit and unutilized		
x	  Less: Other Deductions  	  -   	  -   

Adjustments under Pillar II
SRP 6.4a(1) Less: Shortfall in Provision		
SRP 6.4a(2) Less: Loans & Facilities extended to Related 
	               Parties and Restricted Lending 		
 Supplementary Capital (Tier 2)  	  1,690,064,415 	  1,419,992,005 
 a  	 Cumulative and/or Redeemable Preference Share  	  -   	  -   
 b  	 Subordinated Term Debt  	  907,287,671 	  987,287,671 
 c  	 Hybrid Capital Instruments    	  -   	  -   
 d  	 General loan loss provision     	  681,698,808 	  358,796,917 
 e  	 Exchange Fluctuation Reserve  	  60,081,321 	  52,498,463 
 f  	 Investment Adjustment Reserve  	  13,497,066 	  1,408,954 
 g  	 Assets Revaluation Reserve  	  -   	  -   
 h	  Reserve for Capital Expenditure	  16,537,665 	 -
 i	  Other Reserves  	  10,961,884 	  20,000,000 

Total Capital Fund (Tier I and Tier II)  	  9,303,246,256 	  5,178,563,510

 1.3 CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIOS  Current Year
(Asadh 31, 2073)

Previous Year
(Asadh 31, 2072)

 Tier 1 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures  (After Bank's adjust-
ment of Pillar II)
 Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After 
Bank's adjustment of Pillar II)

10.64% 9.43%

13.01% 13.00%
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Schedule 30 (C) Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk 
AS AT JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR

	F Y 2071/72	F Y 2070/71	F Y 2069/70	F Y 2072/73

 Particulars  	  Year 1  	  Year 2  	  Year 3  	
 Net Interest Income  	  1,381,348,667 	  1,218,931,411 	  1,230,743,106 	 1,542,905,983 
 Commission and Discount Income  	  265,339,548 	  222,901,981 	  205,861,876 	  258,973,743 
 Other Operating Income  	  65,446,261 	  65,872,068 	  68,131,140 	  105,087,868 
 Exchange Fluctuation Income  	  161,924,985 	  145,823,366 	  125,715,287 	  178,561,606 
 Addition/Deduction in Interest Suspense during the period    	  34,876,511 	  31,174,655 	  (50,431,381)	  69,042,904 
 Gross income (a)  	  1,908,935,972 	  1,684,703,481 	  1,580,020,028 	 2,154,572,104 
 Alfa (b)  	 15%	  15%  	  15%  	
 Fixed Percentage of Gross Income [c=(a×b)]  	  286,340,396 	  252,705,522 	  237,003,004 	
 Capital Requirement for operational risk (d) (average of c)  	  258,682,974 	    		
 Risk Weight (reciprocal of capital requirement of 10%) in times (e)  	  10  			 
 Equivalent Risk Weight Exposure [f=(d×e)]  	  2,586,829,741 			 

Adjustments under Pillar II				  

If Gross Income for the last three years in negative (6.4 a 8)	NA 			 
Total Credit and Investment (net of Specific Provision)	 NA			 
Capital Requirement for Operational Risk (5%)				  
Risk Weight (reciprocal of capital requirement of 10%) in times	 10			 
Equivalent Risk Weight Exposure (g)	  -   			 

Equivalent Risk Weight Exposure [h=f or g]	  2,586,829,741 			 
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Schedule 30 (d) RISK WEIGHTED EXPOSURE FOR MARKET RISK 
AS AT JULY 15, 2016

Amount in NPR

 S.No.  Currency  	 Open Position 	E xchange	O pen Position 	R elevant Open	R elevant Open  
		  (FCY)	 rate	 (NPR)	P osition	P osition 
					     (As at July 15, 2016)	 (As at July 16, 2015)

 1  	 USD	  (79,293)	 106.95	  (8,480,405)	  8,480,405 	  29,640,126 
 2  	 GBP	  14,599 	 142.73	  2,083,650 	  2,083,650 	  767,462 
 3	 CHF	  21,198 	 108.56	  2,301,218 	  2,301,218 	  55,624 
 4	 AUD	  30,873 	 81.21	  2,507,208 	  2,507,208 	  797,512 
 5	 CAD	  2,087 	 82.43	  171,998 	  171,998 	  901,371 
 6	 SGD	  7,810 	 79.16	  618,233 	  618,233 	  4,571,644 
 7	 JPY	  2,832,940 	 1.01	  2,858,437 	  2,858,437 	  62,839 
 8	 SAR	  48,595 	 28.40	  1,380,098 	  1,380,098 	  2,277,582 
 9	 QAR	  27,143.00 	 29.22	  793,118 	  793,118 	  798,580 
 10	 AED	  11,620 	 28.55	  331,751 	  331,751 	  370,585 
 11	 THB	  543,020 	 3.00	  1,629,060 	  1,629,060 	  687,358 
 12	 MYR	  28,232 	 26.81	  756,900 	  756,900 	  1,223,087 
 13	 KRW	  11,000 	 0.09	  1,018 	  1,018 	  864 
 14	 CNY	  261,732 	 15.68	  4,103,951 	  4,103,951 	  4,006,399 
 15	 EUR	  (21,372)	 118.48	  (2,532,188)	  2,532,188 	  645,881 
 16	 HKD	  2,510 	 13.72	  34,437 	  34,437 	  1,256,744 
 17	 DKK	  41,480 	 15.92	  660,362 	  660,362 	  405,290 
 18	 SEK	  680 	 12.34	  8,391 	  8,391 	  233 
 19	 KWD	  535 	 352.48	  188,577 	  188,577 	  9,983 
 20	 BHD	  -   	 282.18	  -   	  -   	  -   
 21	 INR	  618,758,483 	 1.60	  990,013,573 	  990,013,573 	  890,209,505 
						    
 Total Open Position (a)  			    999,429,387 	  1,021,454,572 	  938,688,668 
 Fixed Percentage (b)  				     5%  	  5%  
 Capital Charge for Market Risk [c=(a×b)]  			   51,072,729 	  46,934,433 
 Risk Weight (reciprocal of capital requirement of 10%) in times (d)  		   10 	  10 

 Equivalent Risk Weight Exposure [e=(c×d)]  		  510,727,286 	  469,344,334 



Bank of Kathmandu Lumbini Limited  85

Annual Report 2015/16

Sc
he

du
le

 3
1 

Pr
in

ci
pa

l 
In

di
ca

to
rS

Pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
s	I

n
di

ca
to

rs
	F

Y
 0

9/
10

	F
Y

 1
0/

11
	F

Y
 1

1/
12

	F
Y

 1
2/

13
	F

Y
 1

3/
14

	F
Y

 1
4/

15
	F

Y
 1

5/
16

1	
Pe

rc
en

t o
f N

et
 P

ro
fit

/G
ro

ss
 In

co
m

e	
Pe

rc
en

t	
37

.9
3%

	
39

.3
4%

	
39

.5
8%

	
37

.8
5%

	
15

.3
9%

	
17

.8
5%

	
31

.4
2%

2	
Ea

rn
in

g 
Pe

r S
ha

re
	

NP
R	

43
.0

8	
 4

4.
51

 	
 3

7.
88

 	
 3

6.
64

 	
 1

3.
25

 	
 1

5.
78

 	
 1

4.
32

 
3	

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 P
er

 S
ha

re
	

NP
R	

84
0.

00
	

 5
70

.0
0 

	
 6

28
.0

0 
	

 5
53

.0
0 

	
 5

64
.0

0 
	

 5
71

.0
0 

	
 *

46
4.

00
 

4	
Pr

ic
e 

Ea
rn

in
g 

Ra
tio

	
Ra

tio
	

 1
9.

50
 	

 1
2.

81
 	

 1
6.

58
 	

 1
5.

09
 	

 4
2.

56
 	

 3
6.

19
 	

 3
2.

41
 

5	
Di

vid
en

d 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

bo
nu

s)
 o

n 
Sh

ar
e 

Ca
pi

ta
l	

Pe
rc

en
t	

30
.0

0%
	

34
.7

5%
	

26
.3

2%
	

14
.7

4%
	

10
.9

6%
	

27
.3

7%
	

23
.0

0%
6	

Ca
sh

 D
ivi

de
nd

 o
n 

Sh
ar

e 
Ca

pi
ta

l	
Pe

rc
en

t	
15

.0
0%

	
16

.7
5%

	
21

.3
2%

	
0.

74
%

	
0.

55
%

	
1.

37
%

	
0.

00
%

7	
In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e/
 L

oa
n 

an
d 

Ad
va

nc
es

 	
Pe

rc
en

t	
10

.0
2%

	
12

.0
8%

	
12

.0
1%

	
10

.0
2%

	
8.

62
%

	
8.

23
%

	
4.

82
%

8	
St

af
f E

xp
en

se
s/

 T
ot

al
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

	
Pe

rc
en

t	
11

.3
5%

	
10

.5
8%

	
11

.6
3%

	
14

.6
1%

	
14

.2
5%

	
12

.7
1%

	
16

.3
0%

9	
In

te
re

st
 E

xp
en

se
s/

 T
ot

al
 D

ep
os

it 
& 

Bo
rro

w
in

g	
Pe

rc
en

t	
4.

34
%

	
5.

62
%

	
5.

85
%

	
4.

24
%

	
4.

01
%

	
3.

61
%

	
2.

17
%

10
	

Ex
ch

an
ge

 G
ai

n/
 T

ot
al

 In
co

m
e	

Pe
rc

en
t	

6.
02

%
	

4.
24

%
	

4.
56

%
	

4.
40

%
	

4.
78

%
	

4.
84

%
	

4.
90

%
11

	
St

af
f B

on
us

/ T
ot

al
 S

ta
ff 

Ex
pe

ns
es

	
Pe

rc
en

t	
43

.4
3%

	
44

.1
0%

	
35

.2
7%

	
30

.8
8%

	
9.

90
%

	
12

.0
9%

	
22

.3
1%

12
	

Ne
t P

ro
fit

/ L
oa

n 
an

d 
Ad

va
nc

es
	

Pe
rc

en
t	

2.
99

%
	

3.
37

%
	

3.
15

%
	

2.
68

%
	

0.
88

%
	

1.
00

%
	

1.
09

%
13

	
Ne

t P
ro

fit
/ T

ot
al

 A
ss

et
s	

Pe
rc

en
t	

2.
18

%
	

2.
44

%
	

2.
10

%
	

1.
90

%
	

0.
65

%
	

0.
74

%
	

0.
82

%
14

	
To

ta
l C

re
di

t/ 
De

po
si

t	
Pe

rc
en

t	
83

.9
0%

	
85

.4
3%

	
77

.3
0%

	
83

.2
1%

	
84

.6
1%

	
84

.6
1%

	
88

.9
2%

15
	

To
ta

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
/ T

ot
al

 A
ss

et
s	

Pe
rc

en
t	

6.
35

%
	

7.
49

%
	

7.
40

%
	

6.
02

%
	

6.
87

%
	

7.
13

%
	

3.
31

%
16

	
Ad

eq
ua

cy
 o

f C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

on
 R

isk
 W

ei
gh

te
d 

As
se

ts
								











	

(a
) C

or
e 

Ca
pi

ta
l	

Pe
rc

en
t	

9.
41

%
	

10
.3

7%
	

10
.1

1%
	

9.
50

%
	

8.
77

%
	

9.
43

%
	

10
.6

4%
	

(b
) S

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 C
ap

ita
l	

Pe
rc

en
t	

1.
44

%
	

1.
24

%
	

0.
96

%
	

3.
07

%
	

2.
80

%
	

3.
56

%
	

2.
36

%
	

(c
) T

ot
al

 C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

( a
 +

 b
 )	

Pe
rc

en
t	

10
.8

5%
	

11
.6

2%
	

11
.0

7%
	

12
.5

8%
	

11
.5

7%
	

13
.0

0%
	

13
.0

1%
17

	
Li

qu
id

ity
 (C

RR
)	

Pe
rc

en
t	

8.
32

%
	

8.
10

%
	

8.
72

%
	

9.
41

%
	

6.
82

%
	

9.
98

%
	

8.
71

%
18

	
No

n-
pe

rfo
rm

in
g 

cr
ed

it/
 T

ot
al

 C
re

di
t	

Pe
rc

en
t	

1.
52

%
	

1.
82

%
	

2.
30

%
	

1.
50

%
	

1.
06

%
	

3.
47

%
	

2.
51

%
19

	
Ba

se
 R

at
e	

Pe
rc

en
t				





8.

75
%

	
7.

49
%

	
7.

20
%

	
6.

89
%

20
	

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Av

er
ag

e 
In

te
re

st
 R

at
e 

Sp
re

ad
	

Pe
rc

en
t	

5.
07

%
	

5.
45

%
	

4.
67

%
	

4.
81

%
	

4.
14

%
	

3.
93

%
	

3.
62

%
21

	
Bo

ok
 N

et
-w

or
th

 p
er

 s
ha

re
	

NP
R	

17
5.

40
	

 1
79

.1
3 

	
 1

68
.3

6 
	

 1
96

.1
9 

	
 1

84
.8

0 
	

 1
81

.7
8 

	
 1

69
.9

6 
22

	
To

ta
l S

ha
re

s	
No

.	
 1

1,
82

1,
57

1 
	

 1
3,

59
4,

80
7 

	
 1

6,
04

1,
87

3 
	 

16
,8

43
,9

67
 	 

19
,2

02
,1

23
 	 

21
,2

02
,1

23
 	

 4
5,

76
8,

91
0 

23
	

To
ta

l S
ta

ff	
No

.	
47

5	
48

4	
45

6	
49

4	
55

6	
52

6	
78

3

* 
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
 p

er
 S

ha
re

 is
 ta

ke
n 

as
 th

e 
va

lu
e 

at
 w

hi
ch

 s
ha

re
 tr

ad
in

g 
re

su
m

ed
 p

os
t m

er
ge

r (
da

te
d 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
8,

 2
01

6)
.



86  Bank of Kathmandu Lumbini Limited

Annual Report 2015/16

Schedule 32 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.	 General Information
Bank of Kathmandu Lumbini Limited (referred to as ‘BOKL or ‘the 
Bank’ hereinafter) is a limited liability company domiciled in Nepal. 
Its registered office is at Kamalpokhari, Kathmandu, Nepal. The Bank 
is listed with Nepal Stock Exchange Ltd. and provides full commercial 
banking services (Class A) as licensed by Nepal Rastra Bank (NRB).

Merger of Bank of Kathamndu Limited and Lumbini Bank Limited 
Special resolution passed by the Annual General Meeting of Bank 
of Kathmandu Limited (BOK) and Lumbini Bank Limited (LUBL) held 
on May 30, 2016 (Jestha 17, 2073) and May 09, 2016 (Baisakh 
27, 2073) respectively with respect to merger of both the institu-
tions was approved by Nepal Rastra Bank vide letter dated July 08, 
2016 (Asadh 24, 2073) and by Company Registrar Office vide letter 
dated July 11, 2016 (Asadh 27, 2073). BOK and LUBL merged and 
commenced joint operation from July 14, 2016 (Asadh 30, 2073) as 
Bank of Kathmandu Lumbini Limited (BOKL), “A” Class Commercial 
Bank. As per the merger agreement shares of LUBL has been valued 
at Rs. 82.81 per share and paid by issuing fully paid up shares of Rs. 
100 each of BOKL. Subsequent to merger, trading of shares of BOKL 
have been resumed from September 28, 2016 (Ashwin 12, 2073) 
after approval of Securities Board of Nepal.

The assets and liabilities of LUBL have been integrated to that of 
BOKL dated July 14, 2016 (Asadh 30, 2073). Financial results of 
LUBL as of Asadh 29, 2073 (July 13, 2016) has been disclosed 
under clause 2 of Schedule 33.

2.	A pproval of Financial Statements by the Board of Directors
The accompanied financial statements have been approved for pub-
lication by the Board of Directors of the Bank in its meeting held 
on December 15, 2016. The Board of Directors acknowledges the 
responsibility of preparation of financial statements of the Bank.

3.	B asis of Preparation 
(i)	 The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) 
and are prepared on historical cost convention by applying accrual 
basis of accounting and prepared in accordance with Nepal Account-
ing Standards (NAS), Bank & Financial Institutions Act, 2063 (BAFIA), 
directives issued by Nepal Rastra Bank (NRB) and the Company Act, 
2063 except for exceptions (against NAS) as mentioned below:
•	 Interest income on loans and advances are recognized on cash 

basis as per the directives issued by NRB.
•	 Proposed dividend and extraordinary items (if any) are accounted 

for as per directive issued by NRB.
•	 Deferred Tax assets and Liabilities are shown under Other Assets 

and Other Liabilities as per the directive issued by Nepal Rastra 
Bank.

(ii)	On recommendation of Institute of Chartered Accountants of Ne-
pal (ICAN) Commercial Banks were mandated to implement Nepal 
Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) from FY 2072/73 onwards. 
However, the financial statements are prepared in accordance with 
NAS. The bank is in the process of adoption of NFRS.

4.	U se of estimates
The preparation of financial statements requires the management to 
make estimates and assumptions that are considered while report-
ing amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) 
as of the date of the financial statements and income and expenses 
during the reporting period. Management believes that the estimates 
used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and 
reasonable. Future results could differ from these estimates. Any re-
vision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current 
and future periods.

5.	S ignificant accounting policies
The principal accounting policies applied by the Bank in the prepara-
tion of these financial statements are presented below. These poli-
cies have been consistently applied to all the years presented unless 
stated otherwise.

5.1.Fixed Assets and Depreciation
Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost 
includes cost of acquisition including incidental expenses related to 
acquisition. 

Depreciation on fixed assets is charged to Profit & Loss Account on 
diminishing value method over the estimated useful lives of fixed 
assets as determined by the management. Land is not depreciated. 
The depreciation rates applied for various categories of fixed assets 
are as follows:

Nature of Assets	D epreciation Rate “%”

Building	 5
Vehicles	 20
Office Equipment	 25
Furniture & Fixtures	 25
Other Assets	 15
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Assets costing less than NPR 10,000 are charged directly to Profit 
& Loss Account.

Depreciation on fixed assets is charged from the subsequent month 
of booking. In case of fixed assets disposed during the year, depre-
ciation is charged up to the previous month of disposal. 

Leasehold improvements are amortized on straight line method over 
the period of the respective lease. In cases where lease period is not 
defined a management estimate of five years is taken as basis for 
amortization. 

Expenses for software application incurred by the Bank are capital-
ized and are amortized over a period of five years from the date of 
acquisition.

Depreciation is calculated as per the rate and procedures defined in 
Income Tax Act 2058 (amended) for income tax purpose.
 
5.2.	Stationery Stock
Stationery purchased is accounted for on cost and expended as and 
when it is issued for consumption on a FIFO basis and inventory as 
at the end of reporting period are measured at the lower of cost or 
net realizable value.

5.3.	Investments
All investments securities are initially recognized at cost, being fair 
value of the consideration given, including acquisition charges as-
sociated with the investment. The investments held by the bank 
comprise of following 3 categories:
(i)	 Investment Held for Trading (HFT): These are the marketable in-

vestments and held with the primary intention of resale over a 
short period of time. These investments are initially measured 
at cost and subsequently recognized at market value. Gains and 
losses arising from trading/revaluation are recognized in Profit or 
Loss Account (Income Statement). 

(ii)	 Investment Available for Sale (AFS): These are investment held 
with the primary intention to recover value of investment through 
sale rather than continuing to hold. These investments are initially 
measured at cost and subsequently recognized at market value. 
Investment Adjustment reserve are created on 2 percent of the 
investment classified as available for sale (AFS) except on invest-
ment on shares specially allowed by Nepal Rastra Bank.  

(iii)	Investment Held till Maturity (HTM): These investments are pri-
marily intended to hold until the maturity and are stated at cost 
and carried at these values in the balance sheet until maturity. 
Any impairment losses arising in such investments are pro-
visioned and charged in the Profit and Loss Account (Income 
Statement). Premium paid while acquiring HTM investments is 
recognized as the part of initial cost and subsequently amortized 
on proportionate basis until maturity. 

5.4.	Loans and Advances including Bills Purchased and Pro-
vision for Loan Loss
Loans and Advances including Bills Purchased are stated at net of 
provision made for loan loss in Balance Sheet.

All loans, advances including bills purchased are disbursed to the 
customers as per the Bank’s policy. The outstanding loans, advances 
and bills purchased are classified into performing loan (pass loan 
and watchlist) and non – performing loan (restructured/rescheduled, 
sub-standard, doubtful and bad loan) in accordance with the direc-
tives issued by Nepal Rastra Bank and adequate provision as pre-
scribed by the said directives are made for Loan Loss.

5.5.	Loan Write offs
Loan Write off By-Laws of the bank provides guidelines for effec-
tive and transparent process for writing off non-performing assets. 
Specific non-performing asset that meets the write off eligibility are 
written off after the approval of the Board of Directors without preju-
dice to the Bank’s right of recovery and shown under Schedule 28 
as extra-ordinary item as per the directive of Nepal Rastra Bank. 
Impairment provisions held for the loss accounts are written back 
immediately after the loans are written-off and recognized in Profit 
and Loss account. 

5.6.	Staff Loans and Advances
Loans and advances that are provided to the staff in accordance with 
the Bank’s policy are presented under Other Assets.

5.7.	Non Banking Assets
Collateral securities acquired by the Bank during the process of re-
covery of loans are transferred to Non Banking Assets. Non Banking 
Assets are valued based on directive issued by Nepal Rastra Bank 
(i.e. market value of the assets or the aggregate recoverable amount 
due up to the day before the date of assumption whichever is lower).
Non Banking Assets are fully provided in accordance with the direc-
tives issued by Nepal Rastra Bank.

Non Banking Assets are derecognized at the time of its disposal 
through sale or transfer for its own use by the bank. 

5.8.	Income Taxes
Some expenses charged to the Profit and Loss Account may not be 
allowable in full or part under the Income Tax Act and Rules. Simi-
larly, some income may be tax exempt. Accordingly, the net profit as 
reported in the Profit and Loss Account and taxable profit may vary. 
Provision for current tax is made with reference to the profit of the 
financial year based on the provision of the Income Tax Act, 2058.
Deferred Tax is recognized and provided for timing differences be-
tween taxable income and accounting income. 

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent it is probable that 
the temporary difference will reverse in the foreseeable future and 
that there will be sufficient future taxable income against which the 
temporary difference can be utilized.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary dif-
ferences.

A reserve is created and classified as Other Reserves by earmarking 
accumulated profit and loss account to the extent of outstanding 
balance of Deferred Tax Assets as per NRB guidelines.
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5.9.	Foreign Exchange Transaction
Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated at the 
buying rates as on the Balance Sheet date.

Gain or loss realized on the foreign exchange transactions is recog-
nized on the date of transaction and included under Exchange Gain/ 
(Loss) as Trading Gain/(Loss).

Gains or loss arising due to fluctuation in exchange rates of different 
foreign currencies is accounted for and shown as Revaluation Gain/ 
(Loss). 25% of such revaluation gain is transferred to Exchange Fluc-
tuation Fund through Profit and Loss Appropriation Account as per 
the directives issued by Nepal Rastra Bank while revaluation loss is 
charged to profit and loss account directly.

5.10. Interest Income
Interest income on loans and advances are recognized on cash basis 
as prescribed by NRB Directives, which however is not in accordance 
with the NAS that prescribes recognition of income on accrual basis. 
The practice followed by the Bank as per NRB Directives is more 
conservative. 

 Interest income on investment is recognized on accrual basis.

5.11. Commission Income
Commission earned on services rendered for a period covering more 
than one financial year are recognized on accrual basis and propor-
tioned over the financial period. Such commission income received 
in advance are recognized as unearned commission income under 
liabilities and derecognized at the time of accrual of income as the 
service period expires.

5.12. Interest Expenses
Interest expenses on interest bearing deposit and borrowings are 
accounted for on accrual basis.

5.13. Dividend Income
Dividend income on equity shares are recognized at net of withhold-
ing tax when the right to receive dividend is established. When bonus 
shares are received, only numbers of shares are increased without 
changing the cost price of shares. 

5.14. Employee Benefits
(i)	 Provident Fund: Periodic contribution of the bank to employee’s 	
	 provident fund is recognized as expenses and deposited into 	
	 the approved retirement fund.  
(ii)	 Accumulated Leave: Accumulated leave payable to staff is 		
	 recognized on accrual basis as per Employees’ By laws of the 	
	 Bank and NAS.   
(iii)	 Gratuity: Accounting estimate of future payment of gratuity 		
	 liability is recognized on accrual basis. 

5.15. Staff Bonus
Provision for staff bonus is made as per the Bonus Act, 2030.

5.16. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Bank creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a 
result of a past event that probably requires an outflow of resources 
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 
Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to 
reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that an 
outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the 
provision is reversed.

All letter of credit, bank guarantee and forward exchange contract 
liabilities have been shown in full amount as contingent liabilities in 
accordance with the directives issued by Nepal Rastra Bank.

Besides above, all known liabilities are provided for and liabilities, whose 
future outcome cannot be ascertained with reasonable certainty, are 
treated as contingent and disclosed under contingent liabilities.

Contingent Assets are not recognized however is assessed continu-
ally to ensure that developments are appropriately reflected in the 
financial statements. 

5.17. Impairment of Assets
The bank assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indi-
cation that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, 
the bank estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. Impairment 
of assets is recognized when carrying amount of the assets exceeds 
its recoverable amount and is recognized in profit and loss account. 

However, in case of impairment on loans and advances, provision 
for possible losses is done according to the Directives issued by 
Nepal Rastra Bank. Additional provision in excess of the regulatory 
requirement can also be made to maintain cushion against possible 
impairment.

5.18. Dividend and Proposed Bonus Shares
Dividend and proposed bonus shares are provided as proposed by 
the Board of Directors and recognized in Financial Statement as per 
the directive of Nepal Rastra Bank. 

6. Comparatives
Previous year's figures are grouped or regrouped wherever neces-
sary in order to facilitate comparison; details of which are provided 
in the Notes to Accounts. 
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Schedule 33 NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. Change in Paid-up Capital

(a ) In the current fiscal year following is the detail of changes made in paid-up capital of the bank.

Particulars	Am ount (Rs.)

Opening Share Capital (including Bonus 
Share of NPR 551.25 million)	 2,671,467,500
Share distributed to shareholders 
of Lumbini Bank Limited on merger	 1,905,423,500

Closing Share Capital of FY 2072/73	 4,576,891,000

(b) Details of share distributed to shareholders of Lumbini 
Bank Ltd on merger

S.No.	P articulars	L umbini Bank Ltd

1	 Share Capital on the date of merger	 2,300,958,180
2	 Swap Ratio	 82.81:100
3	 Share Capital according to swap ratio	 1,905,423,500
4	 Surplus credited to Capital Reserve	 395,534,680

2. Summarized Financial Results of Lumbini Bank Ltd as on 
date of merger
Financial Statements of Lumbini Bank Limited (LUBL) is prepared 
as of Asadh 29, 2073 (July 13, 2016). Assets and liabilities as of 
the date of merger are consolidated with the assets and liabilities of 
Bank of Kathmandu Lumbini Limited (BOKL).

Summarized financial statements of LUBL as of Asadh 29, 2073 
(July 13, 2016) is as below:  
(a) Balance Sheet as of Asadh 29, 2073 (July 13, 2016)

Capital and Liabilities 	  Amount (Rs.) 

1. Share Capital	   2,300,958,180 
2. Reserves and Surplus	      951,932,956 
3. Debentures and Bonds	                         -   
4. Borrowings	                         -   
5. Deposits	 24,704,982,855 
6. Bills Payables	        54,195,398 
7. Proposed Dividend 	                         -   
8. Income Tax Liabilities	                         -   
9. Other Liabilities	      352,715,060 

Total CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES	 28,364,784,449 

ASSETS	  Amount (Rs.) 

1. Cash Balance	       379,834,067 
2. Balance with Nepal Rastra Bank	    3,303,157,779 
3. Balance with Banks/Financial Institutions	       674,346,122 
4. Money at Call and Short Notice	       300,000,000 
5. Investments	   1,778,543,302 
6. Loans, Advances and Bills Purchase	  21,095,674,661 
7. Fixed Assets	       307,236,086 
8. Non Banking Assets	                      -   
9. Other Assets	       525,992,432 

TOTAL  ASSETS	  28,364,784,449 
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(b) Profit & Loss Statement from Shrawan 01, 2073 to Asadh 29, 2073

Particulars	  Amount (Rs.) 

1. Interest Income	       1,785,469,667 
2. Interest Expenses	          988,963,923 
    Net Interest Income	          796,505,744 
3. Commission and Discount	           36,557,965 
4. Other Operating Income	           65,830,052 
5. Exchange Gain	           71,413,027 
    Total Operating Income	          970,306,789 
6. Employees  Expenses	          174,788,469 
7. Other Operating Expenses	          158,134,697 
8. Exchange Loss	                        -   
    Operating Profit  before provision for possible losses	        637,383,622 
9. Provision for Possible Losses	          205,729,440 
    Operating Profit 	          431,654,182 
10. Non Operating Income /(Expense)	           11,655,658 
11. Provision Written Back	          118,785,825 
    Profit from Ordinary Activities	          562,095,666 
12. Income/(Expense) from extra-ordinary Activities	           11,623,969 
    Net profit after incorporating all Activities	          573,719,634 
13. Provision for Staff Bonus	           52,156,330 
14. Income Tax Expenses	          161,514,563 
      - Current Tax	          157,864,379 
      - Previous Year's Additional Tax	             2,774,205 
      - Current Year's Deferred Tax (Income)/Expense	                875,979 

    Net Profit	          360,048,741 

Net Profit of LUBL has been transferred to reserves and is consolidated with the reserve of BOKL.

3. Dividend and Proposed Bonus Shares
The Board of Directors has proposed stock dividend (bonus share) of NPR 1,052,685,000.00 (23% of paid up capital of Ashadh End 2073).

4. Staff Housing Fund
Since the Bank has been extending housing loan to the employees as per bank’s Employee By-Laws, provision for staff housing as required 
by the Labour Act has not been made.

5. General Reserve
As required by the BAFIA, 20% of the current year's net profit amounting to NPR 131,055,139.00 has been transferred to General Reserve 
through Profit and Loss Appropriation Account. NPR 614,815,835.00 has been transferred to the reserve from merger with Lumbini Bank Ltd. 
General Reserve of the bank as of Asadh End 2073 is NPR 1,693,935,497.

6. Capital Reserve
Surplus amount of NPR 395,698,786, after distribution of shares to shareholders of Lumbini Bank as a result of merger, in accordance to 
swap ratio of 0.8281 : 1 has been credited to Capital Reserve. 

7. Contingent Reserve
Contingent Reserve of NPR 20,000,000.00 was created in FY 2065/66 for guarantees on which claim was made against the bank but were 
unpaid due to court case. Of the cases relating to which the reserve was created, NPR 10,961,884.00 is outstanding as of the current fiscal 
year. Remaining amount of NPR 9,038,116.00 has been transferred to Retained Earning.

8. Exchange Fluctuation Fund
As required by NRB directive, 25% of Revaluation Gain amounting to NPR 4,070,854.00 has been transferred to Exchange Fluctuation Re-
serve through Profit and Loss Appropriation Account. NPR 3,512,004.00 has been transferred to the reserve from merger with Lumbini Bank 
Ltd. Exchange Fluctuation Fund of the bank as of Asadh End 2073 is NPR 60,081,321.
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		  Current Year	P revious Year

Deferred Tax Asset		
On fiscal allowance of fixed assets	 17,360,528	 8,082,891
On other temporary differences	 34,598,617	 11,086,911

Deferred Tax Asset	 51,959,145	 19,169,802

Amount in NPR

9. Bond Redemption Reserve
The bank had issued 8% BOK Bond – 2076 worth NPR 400 million on May 19, 2013 having a maturity period of 7 years. As per the provi-
sion of NRB directives Bond Redemption reserve amounting to NPR 66,666,667 has been appropriated through Profit & Loss Appropriation 
Account during the current financial year. 

The bank had issued 8% BOK Bond – 2079 worth NPR 600 million on June 30, 2015 having a maturity period of 7 years. As per the provi-
sion of NRB directives Bond Redemption reserve amounting to NPR 10,000,000 has been appropriated through Profit & Loss Appropriation 
Account during the current financial year. Bond Redemption Reserve of the bank as of Asadh End 2073 is NPR 300,000,000.

10. Investment Adjustment Reserve
As required by NRB directive, 2% of Investment Portfolio under Available for Sale category has to be maintained as Investment Adjustment 
Reserve. As per NRB directive, Investment Adjustment Reserve for investment made in shares of Credit Information Bureau Limited (CIBL), 
Nepal Banking Institute Ltd (NBI) and Nepal Clearing House Ltd (NCHL) need not be maintained. In addition to aforementioned institutions, NRB 
Directives 2073 has provided that Investment Adjustment Reserve need not be created for investment in Nepal Electronic Payment System 
(NEPS). In line with the provision of NRB directives, 2% reserve amounting to NPR 300,000.00 till FY 2071/72 and 100% reserve amounting 
to NPR 15,000,000.00 transferred from merger, maintained by Lumbini Bank Ltd, created on investment in NEPS, has been written back and 
transferred to Retained Earning.

In the current fiscal year NPR 15,031,688.00 has been written back from Investment Adjustment Reserve and transferred to Retained Earning. 
NPR 27,119,800.00 has been transferred to the reserve from merger with Lumbini Bank Ltd. Investment Adjustment Reserve of the bank as 
of Asadh End 2073 is NPR 13,497,066.

11. Accumulated Leave
Accumulated leave payable to staff has been accounted as per actuarial valuation on accrual basis. In this regard, NPR 24,127,733.00 has 
been accounted for accumulated leave payable.

12. Deferred Tax
a. Component of Deferred Tax Assets
The component of Deferred Tax as on July 15, 2016 (Ashad 31, 2073) is as follows:

b. Explanation of relationship between tax expense and accounting profit

Particulars	  Amount in NPR 

Profit before tax and adjustments	 1,062,459,911.00
Corporate Tax Rate	 30%
Corporate Tax	 318,737,973.00
Tax effect on Permanent Difference	
Less:- 	
Dividend Income	 4,616,034.30
Add:-	
Insurance and tax of OYVS vehicle	 573,984.80
Depreciation OYVS	 4,082,828.43
Investment Write Off	 879,060.00
Donation 	 62,733.60
Total Accounting Tax Expenses 	 319,720,545.00
Total accounting tax expenses in Profit and Loss Account	
A.	 Current Year Tax	 315,106,070.00
B.	 Deferred Tax	 4,614,476.00

Total Tax Expense (A+B)	 319,720,545.00
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13. Related Parties

Key Management Personnel 

Key Management Personnel of the Bank include Chief Executive Officer and members of the Board of Directors of 
the Bank as at Ashad End 2073 are as follows:
Mr. Satya Narayan Manandhar 	 - Chairman
Mr. Santa Bar Singh Thapa	 - Director
Mr. Govinda Prasad Sharma	 - Director
Mr. Chop Narayan Shrestha	 - Director
Prof. Hem Raj Subedi,Ph.D	 - Director 
Mr. Kedar Nath Gautam	 - Director
Mr. Subarna Lal Shrestha	 - Director 
Mr. Madan Lal Joshi	 - Director
Mr. Dibyanidhi Bista	 - Director
Mr. Ajay Shrestha	 - Chief Executive Officer 

Compensation to Key Management Personnel of the Bank (CEO)

Categories	Am ount in NPR

a)	 Short-term employee benefits	 7,978,722.15
b)	 Post-employment benefits	 Nil
c)	 Other long-term benefits	 Nil
d)	 Termination benefits	 Nil
e)	 Share-based benefits	 Nil

Total	 7,978,722.15

Transaction with Key Management Personnel of the Bank (Board of Directors)

The following provides transactions between the Bank and Key Management Personnel of the Bank during the year.

Nature of Transaction	 Current Year

Meeting Allowances  	 4,347,439
Telephone, Mobile & Newspapers/
Magazines Allowances	 1,261,935

14. Contingent Liability
Beneficiaries of the bank guarantees issued by the Bank have claimed NPR 43,461,032 which the Bank has not ac-
cepted as liability. There is a legal proceeding for the said claims with appropriate authority and the bank would provide 
and honor the claim on final disposal of the legal proceeding. 

Final tax assessment has been carried out by Inland Revenue Department up to F/Y 2067-68.Fiscal Year wise status 
has been disclosed in clause 23. 

In addition to the above, a company vehicle has been provided to the Chief Executive Officer as per the terms of 
his appointment.
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15. Reconciliation Status

16. Statement of disbursement, recovery of loans and advances and principal and interest written off

Amount in NPR

Transaction	U p to 1 year	 1 to 3 years	A bove 3 years	T otal

Branch Account	 -	 -	 -	 -
Agency Account (NRB)	 71,014,378	 -	 -	 71,014,378
Agency Account (Others)	 472,614,460	 -	 -	 472,614,460

Differences of the transactions pending reconciliation has been identified and is being reconciled.

Opening Balance	D isbursement	R ecovery	W ritten off	T ransfer from merger	 Closing Balance

33,386,036,157	 19,185,421,727	 13,731,735,544	 1,960,334	 21,479,945,178	 60,317,707,184

Amount in NPR

17. Summary of Changes in Deposit Liability

Particulars	P revious Year	 Current Year	 Changes

Government of Nepal	 864,333,845	 716,356,398	 -147,977,447
Commercial Banks	 126,595,852	 351,190,971	 224,595,119
Financial Institutions	 2,120,962,104	 4,131,567,141	        2,010,605,037 
Other Organizations	 20,099,852,629	 32,225,907,297	     12,126,054,668 
Individuals	 15,861,990,729	 28,456,027,206	 12,594,036,477
Others	 0	 1,481,298,598	        1,481,298,598 
Guarantees Margins	 106,344,065	 144,305,297	 37,961,232
LC Margins	 276,507,516	 329,737,849	 53,230,333

Total Deposits	 39,456,586,740	 67,836,390,757	 28,379,804,018

NPR 24.70 billion was brought forward from Lumbini Bank Ltd as of Asadh 29, 2073 as a result of merger. 

18. Weighted Average Interest Rate Spread

* For the purpose of computation of cost of fund, average volume of deposit as well as interest expenses of Lumbini 	
  Bank has been included.

Deposit, Borrowing and Interest Expenses

Previous Year Current Year

Average Deposit & 
Borrowing

Interest Expenses Type of Account *Average Deposit & 
Borrowing

*Interest Expenses

3,500,940,286 - Current 5,058,067,570 -

11,630,291,234 315,538,754 Saving 18,706,941,885 475,710,013

9,805,931,774 389,061,992 Call 14,063,290,538 382,531,014

11,133,487,971 720,216,113 Fixed 25,151,147,494 1,591,503,188

862,228,276 38,689,260 Borrowing 1,385,669,755 83,627,109

36,932,879,541 1,463,506,119 Total 64,365,117,242 2,533,371,324

Average Int. Rate 3.96% Average Int. Rate 3.94%
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* For the purpose of computation of yield on lending and investment, average volume of loan and investment as well 
as interest income of Lumbini Bank has been included.

Loans & Investment and Interest Income

Previous Year Current Year

Average Loan & 
Investment

Interest Income Type of Account **Average Loan & 
Investment

**Interest Income

30,742,648,039 2,748,130,298 Loans 52,892,510,032 4,646,514,499

5,309,361,510 96,724,487 Investments 11,565,803,026 226,268,553

36,052,009,549 2,844,854,785 Total 64,458,313,058 4,872,783,051

Average Int. Rate 7.89% Average Int. Rate 7.56%

3.93%        Spread 3.62%



Bank of Kathmandu Lumbini Limited  95

Annual Report 2015/16

	P
a

rt
ic

ul
ar

s	
 1

-9
0 

da
ys

 	
 9

1-
18

0 
da

ys
 	

 1
81

-2
70

 d
ay

s 
	

 2
71

-3
65

 d
ay

s 
	

 A
bo

ve
 1

 Y
r.

 	T
o

ta
l 

Am
ou

nt

	
As

se
ts

	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 
1	

Ca
sh

 B
al

an
ce

	
1,

52
7,

37
6,

80
5	

-	
-	

-	
-	

1,
52

7,
37

6,
80

5
2	

Ba
la

nc
e 

at
 B

an
k 

& 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l I

ns
tit

ut
io

ns
	

   
   

  8
,2

61
,0

75
,0

09
 	

- 
 	

- 
	

- 
	

- 
 	

8,
26

1,
07

5,
00

9 
3	

In
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
Fo

re
ig

n 
Ba

nk
s	

1,
05

0,
29

0,
05

0 
	

21
4,

20
0,

00
0	

- 
  	

10
7,

25
0,

00
0 

	
- 

  	
1,

37
1,

74
0,

05
0 

4	
Ca

ll 
M

on
ey

	
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

	
- 

  	
- 

  	
- 

  	
- 

  	
-  

 
5	

Go
ve

rn
m

en
t I

ns
tru

m
en

ts
	

 1
,0

93
,3

57
,0

00
 	

1,
26

5,
27

6,
99

1 
	

83
9,

91
2,

90
0 

	
14

8,
79

9,
65

0 
	

4,
57

6,
13

0,
05

9 
	

7,
92

3,
47

6,
60

0 
6	

Ce
nt

ra
l B

an
k 

Bo
nd

	
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

	
- 

  	
- 

  	
30

0,
00

0,
00

0 
	

- 
  	

30
0,

00
0,

00
0 

7	
In

te
r-

ba
nk

 &
 F

in
an

ci
al

 In
st

itu
tio

n 
Le

nd
in

g	
   

   
   

   
   

15
0,

00
0,

00
0 

	
- 

  	
51

,0
15

,1
50

 	
12

,0
31

,8
75

 	
- 

  	
21

3,
04

7,
02

5 
8	

Lo
an

s 
& 

Ad
va

nc
es

	
21

,4
09

,3
90

,8
35

 	
6,

74
9,

97
2,

47
9 

	
5,

71
5,

67
4,

08
5 

	
3,

95
5,

23
6,

59
5 

	
22

,4
87

,4
33

,1
89

 	
60

,3
17

,7
07

,1
83

 
9	

In
te

re
st

 R
ec

ei
va

bl
e	

   
   

   
 2

15
,4

91
,0

55
 	

26
,8

66
,2

43
 	

6,
34

4,
23

1 
	

45
4,

82
4 

	
29

,1
19

,3
85

 	
27

8,
27

5,
74

0 
10

	
Re

ve
rs

e 
Re

po
	

   
   

   
   

- 
  	

- 
  	

- 
  	

- 
  	

- 
  	

-  
 

11
	

Re
ce

iva
bl

e 
un

de
r c

om
m

itm
en

t f
ro

m
 o

th
er

 o
rg

an
iza

tio
ns

 	
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

	
- 

  	
- 

  	
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

	
- 

  	
-  

 
12

	
Pa

ym
en

t o
f f

ac
ilit

ie
s 

un
de

r S
.N

o.
20

, 2
1 

& 
22

	
   

   
   

   
8,

18
3,

82
6,

78
6 

	
2,

47
2,

27
3,

47
0 

	
1,

50
5,

84
2,

23
6 

	
1,

94
0,

78
7,

41
5 

	
3,

56
2,

45
3,

53
6 

	
17

,6
65

,1
83

,4
43

 
13

	
Ot

he
rs

	
   

   
   

   
   

15
1,

59
0,

54
9 

	
50

2,
61

3 
	

50
2,

61
3 

	
31

0,
27

5 
	

1,
00

3,
65

1,
34

9 
	

1,
15

6,
55

7,
39

9 

 	
To

ta
l 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l 
As

se
ts

	
42

,0
42

,3
98

,0
90

	
10

,7
29

,0
91

,7
97

	
8,

11
9,

29
1,

21
6	

6,
46

4,
87

0,
63

4	
31

,6
58

,7
87

,5
19

	
99

,0
14

,4
39

,2
56

19
. S

tr
uc

tu
ra

l L
iq

ui
di

ty
 T

ab
le

  



96  Bank of Kathmandu Lumbini Limited

Annual Report 2015/16

	P
a

rt
ic

ul
ar

s	
 1

-9
0 

da
ys

 	
 9

1-
18

0 
da

ys
 	

 1
81

-2
70

 d
ay

s 
	

 2
71

-3
65

 d
ay

s 
	

 A
bo

ve
 1

 Y
r.

 	T
o

ta
l 

Am
ou

nt

	
Li

ab
ilit

ie
s

14
	

Cu
rre

nt
 D

ep
os

its
	

1,
98

8,
95

7,
48

8	
79

,3
24

,3
46

	
79

,3
24

,3
46

	
79

,3
24

,3
46

	
2,

47
8,

31
1,

02
2	

4,
70

5,
24

1,
54

8
15

	
Sa

vin
g 

De
po

si
ts

	
15

,5
43

,3
03

,8
95

	
1,

26
0,

95
4,

73
4	

1,
26

0,
95

4,
73

4	
2,

85
0,

66
4,

48
2	

14
,5

84
,0

23
,8

88
	

35
,4

99
,9

01
,7

33
16

	
Fi

xe
d 

De
po

si
ts

	
5,

21
2,

03
8,

76
7	

4,
73

9,
33

2,
31

4	
7,

96
0,

46
1,

20
9	

8,
08

6,
68

9,
42

2	
98

3,
51

1,
78

2	
26

,9
82

,0
33

,4
94

17
	

BO
K 

Bo
nd

	
- 

	
- 

 	
- 

 	
- 

 	
1,

00
0,

00
0,

00
0	

1,
00

0,
00

0,
00

0
18

	B
o

rr
ow

in
gs

:	
2,

24
7,

00
0,

00
0	

- 
	

- 
	

- 
	

- 
	

2,
24

7,
00

0,
00

0
 	

M
on

ey
 a

t C
al

l/ 
Sh

or
t N

ot
ic

e	
- 

	
-	

-	
- 

	
-	

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
  

 	
In

te
r B

an
k/

Fi
na

nc
ia

l I
ns

tit
ut

io
n	

2,
20

0,
00

0,
00

0	
-	

-	
-	

- 
	

2,
20

0,
00

0,
00

0 
 	

Re
fin

an
ce

	
47

,0
00

,0
00

	
-	

- 
	

- 
	

- 
	

47
,0

00
,0

00
 	

Ot
he

rs
	

-	
-	

-	
-	

- 
	

- 
19

	O
t

he
r L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s	
   

   
   

   
2,

14
3,

67
4,

11
6 

	
27

2,
88

4,
86

5 
	

10
4,

03
4,

41
2 

	
10

9,
73

1,
21

1 
	

36
9,

66
6,

57
6 

	
2,

99
9,

99
1,

18
0 

 	
Su

nd
ry

 C
re

di
to

rs
	

54
1,

07
3,

75
1 

	
66

,0
38

,5
28

 	
5,

37
7,

29
2 

	
5,

37
7,

29
2 

	
 (8

,7
11

,3
33

)	
60

9,
15

5,
53

0 
 	

Bi
lls

 P
ay

ab
le

	
74

,4
86

,4
93

 	
- 

  	
- 

  	
- 

  	
- 

  	
74

,4
86

,4
93

 
 	

In
te

re
st

 P
ay

ab
le

	
74

,6
84

,6
58

 	
82

,9
81

,4
25

 	
35

,5
57

,5
79

 	
63

,9
55

,6
61

 	
13

,7
00

,1
47

 	
27

0,
87

9,
46

9 
 	

Pr
ov

is
io

ns
	

   
   

   
   

1,
39

2,
98

7,
97

3 
	

12
3,

86
4,

91
3 

	
63

,0
99

,5
41

 	
40

,3
98

,2
58

 	
36

4,
67

7,
76

2 
	

   
 1

,9
85

,0
28

,4
47

 
 	

Ot
he

rs
	

60
,4

41
,2

41
 	

- 
  	

- 
  	

- 
  	

- 
  	

60
,4

41
,2

41
 

20
	

Pa
ya

bl
e 

un
de

r c
om

m
itm

en
t t

o 
ot

he
r o

rg
an

iza
tio

ns
 	

1,
56

9,
90

8,
33

6 
	

30
0,

12
1,

66
8 

	
- 

  	
- 

  	
- 

  	
1,

87
0,

03
0,

00
4 

21
	

Irr
ev

oc
ab

le
 C

re
di

t C
om

m
itm

en
t	

4,
25

1,
29

7,
34

8 
	

1,
00

0,
47

7,
12

2 
	

1,
02

3,
53

2,
07

8 
	

1,
20

3,
26

8,
28

0 
	

2,
93

2,
20

4,
19

8 
	

10
,4

10
,7

79
,0

27
 

22
	

Le
tte

rs
 o

f C
re

di
t/G

ua
ra

nt
ee

 [N
et

]	
2,

36
2,

62
1,

10
1 

	
1,

17
1,

67
4,

68
1 

	
48

2,
31

0,
15

8 
	

73
7,

51
9,

13
5 

	
63

0,
24

9,
33

8 
	

5,
38

4,
37

4,
41

2 
23

	
Re

po
	

- 
  	

- 
  	

- 
  	

- 
  	

- 
  	

-  
 

24
	

Pa
ym

en
t o

f f
ac

ilit
ie

s 
un

de
r S

.N
o.

11
	

- 
  	

- 
  	

- 
  	

- 
  	

- 
  	

-  
 

25
	

Ot
he

rs
	

24
0,

47
0,

97
6 

	
15

,8
99

,5
57

 	
12

,6
63

,5
31

 	
45

,0
46

,5
33

 	
20

8,
50

6,
12

3 
	

52
2,

58
6,

72
0 

 	
To

ta
l F

in
an

ci
al

 L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s	

35
,5

59
,2

72
,0

27
 	

8,
84

0,
66

9,
28

6 
	

10
,9

23
,2

80
,4

69
 	

13
,1

12
,2

43
,4

09
 	

23
,1

86
,4

72
,9

27
 	

91
,6

21
,9

38
,1

18
 

 	N
e

t F
in

an
ci

al
 A

ss
et

s	
   

   
   

   
6,

48
3,

12
6,

06
3 

	
1,

88
8,

42
2,

51
0 

	
 (2

,8
03

,9
89

,2
53

)	
 (6

,6
47

,3
72

,7
75

)	
8,

47
2,

31
4,

59
2 

	
7,

39
2,

50
1,

13
8 

	
Cumu


l

at
iv

e 
Ne

t 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

As
se

ts
	

6,
48

3,
12

6,
06

3 
	

8,
37

1,
54

8,
57

3 
	

 5
,5

67
,5

59
,3

21
 	

 (1
,0

79
,8

13
,4

54
)	

7,
39

2,
50

1,
13

8 
	



Bank of Kathmandu Lumbini Limited  97

Annual Report 2015/16

20. Summary of concentration of exposure

No balance sheet and off balance sheet transactions have been concentrated to a single person, firm, organization or to a particular sector. 
Detail of highest exposure to a single person or organization is as follows:

Amount in NPR

Particulars	T otal Exposure		  Maximum concentration	P ercentage 
			   to a single customer

Loans & Advances	 60,317,707,183		  843,777,796	 1.40%
Deposits	 67,836,390,757		  1,926,886,381	 2.84%
Off Balance Sheet Items	 22,663,566,523		  899,942,549	 3.97%

21. Details of Non Banking Assets Amount in NPR

Opening Balance		T  aken over during	S old during	T aken over	 Closing  
		  the year	 the year	 from merger	B alance

278,425		  -	 -	 24,380,000	 24,658,425

22. Details of Software Application Amount in NPR

Opening Balance		A  dditions during 	Am ortization	T ransfer from 	 Closing  
		  the year	 dURING the year	m erger	B alance

13,668,362		  8,888,559	 5,102,118	 909,004	 18,363,807

Amortization of computer software has been reported under written off expense in schedule 24

23. Tax Assessment
Final Tax Assessment has been carried out up to F/Y 2067-68. The bank has appealed at Supreme Court for the tax assessment of F/Y 
2063-64.

Appeal for settlement of tax related disputes on reassessment of income tax of FY 2064/65, FY 2065/66 and FY 2066/67 was made to Tax 
Settlement Commission, 2071. Out of total assessed additional tax liability of NPR 32,711,267.90, decision was made by the Commission 
for settlement of NPR 18,000,000 /-. Decided amount after setting off with deposit made amounting to NPR 17,564,482.19 on appeal to 
Revenue Tribunal, was settled by payment of NPR 435,517.81.

The bank has appealed at Inland Revenue Department for the tax assessment of FY 2067/68.

Towards merger with Lumbini Bank Ltd., contingent liability of income tax amounting to NPR 91,264,592 pertaining to tax reassessment of 
FY 2059/60 to FY 2063/64 and FY 2066/67 to FY 2069/70 has been consolidated.

Contingent liability for the mentioned periods amounting to NPR 110,216,625 has been shown in Schedule 17.

24. FCY placement of USD 4.60 million has been lien-marked for the purpose of Letter of Credit.

25. The Bank has forfeited 4,505 numbers of shares and the same has not been re-issued.

26. All figures are rounded off to the nearest rupee.
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AS AT JULY 15, 2016
Amount in NPR

Schedule 34 STATEMENT OF LOANS TAKEN BY PROMOTERS/PROMOTER 
SHAREHOLDERS FROM OTHER BANKS/FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AGAINST 

PLEDGE OF PROMOTER  SHARES IN THEIR OWNERSHIP

S	N ames of Promoters/	S hares registered	L oan Details	R emarks
No.	P romoter 	 in the name of Promoters
	S hareholders	 /Promoter Shareholders

		T  otal	 % total	N ame of	L oan Limit /	N o. of			 
		  no. of	 paid up	B ank/ Financial	L oan Outstanding	 shares			 
		  shares	c apital	I nstitutions		  pledged			 
				    providing loans		   		

1	 Bhubaneshwori Shrestha	 410,705	 0.90	 Janata Bank	 Limit:	 73,135

				    Nepal Limited	 Outstanding : NPR 7,500,000.00 	 43,358 		

2	 Prabhu Krishna Shrestha	 29656	 0.06	 Janata Bank	 Limit :   

				    Nepal Limited	 Outstanding : NPR 7,500,000.00	 17808	

3	 Praniti Shrestha	 19650	 0.04	 Janata Bank 

				    Nepal Limited		  11800	

4	 Gauri Shrestha	  198,328 	 0.43	 NMB Bank Limited	 Limit : NPR 10,000,000.00 

					     Outstanding : NPR 38,095.24	  41,750 

5	 Ganesh Kumar Agrawal	  201,530 	 0.44	 NMB Bank Limited	 Limit: NPR 19,000,000.00	  160,105 	

					     Outstanding: NPR 18,991,187.99		

				    Century Commercial	 Limit:	 17,789 

				    Bank Limited	 Outstanding: NPR 5,873,352.82	  			 

				    Prabhu Bank Limited	 Limit : 	 15,088

					     Outstanding : NPR 5,000,000.00 	  

6	 Nirmal Kumar Agrawal	  201,530 	 0.44	 Prabhu Bank Limited		   15,088 	

				    Century Commercial	 Limit :   

				    Bank Limited	 Outstanding : NPR 2,698,135.94	  17,789 

				    NMB Bank Limited	 Limit : NPR 19,000,000.00

					     Outstanding : NPR 18,991,283.14	  160,105

7	 Nepal Mentha	  124,015 	 0.27	 Gurkhas Finance Limited	 Limit : NIL

	 Products P. Ltd.				    Outstanding : NIL	  33,450

				    Prime Commercial	 Limit :     

				    Bank Limited	 Outstanding : NPR 33,781,118.46	 40,439

8	 Dambar Bahadur Malla	  1,013,213 	 2.21	 Laxmi Bank Limited	 Limit : NPR 117,450,000.00	 363,606	 limit includes shares

					     Outstanding : NPR 117,450,000.00	 86,987	 pledged of other		

9	 Rita Malla	  938,582 	 2.05	 Laxmi Bank Limited			   banks as well	

10	 Deepak Bohara	  129,106 	 0.28	 Union Finance Limited	 Limit : NPR 10,500,000.00					   

					     Outstanding : NPR 10,500,000.00	  85,307 

11	 Sanjay Pradhan	  13,237 	 0.03	 Caliber Savings & Credit	 Limit : NPR 1,000,000.00	 2,552

				    Co-Operative Limited	 Outstanding : NPR 586,540.00

12	 Phanindra Kumari Aryal	  22,310 	 0.05	 NIC Asia Bank Limited	 Limit :                                                              

					     Outstanding : NPR 1,924,320.00 	  16,036 

13	 Alok Singh	  458,042 	 1.00	 Kumari Bank Limited	 Limit : NPR 10,000,000.00	 160,318

					     Outstanding : NPR 9,666,614.37	  

14	 Suman Babu Baniya	  7,493 	 0.02	 Global IME Bank Limited	 Limit : 	 5,947

					     Outstanding : NPR 4,371,996.13	   

15	 Sujan Pradhan	  54,410 	 0.12	 Sunrise Bank Limited	 Limit :	 43,182

					     Outstanding : NPR 5,000,000.00	  

16	 Bijay Krishna Shrestha	  112,746 	 0.25	 Century Commercial		  55,690

				    Bank Limited	 Limit: 	  		

17	 Prajaya Krishna Shrestha	  66,946 	 0.15	 Century Commercial	 Outstanding: NPR 9,690,494.05	 48,120 

				    Bank Limited	  	  
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S	N ames of Promoters/	S hares registered	L oan Details	R emarks
No.	P romoter 	 in the name of Promoters
	S hareholders	 /Promoter Shareholders

		T  otal	 % total	N ame of	L oan Limit /	N o. of			 
		  no. of	 paid up	B ank/ Financial	L oan Outstanding	 shares			 
		  shares	c apital	I nstitutions		  pledged			 
				    providing loans		   		

18	 Om Prakash Agrawal	  34,530 	 0.08	 Global IME Bank Limited	 Limit :	 10,047

					     Outstanding : NPR 4,800,000.00	   

19	 Mangal Kalash	  1,528,635 	 3.34	 NIC Asia Bank Limited	 Limit :	 117,949

	 Investment Pvt.Ltd.				    Outstanding : 	   

20	 Hetauda Investment &  	 377,180 	 0.82	 Deva Bikas Bank Limited	 Limit : NPR 10,000,000.00	 82,810

	 Trading Co. Pvt.Ltd.				    Outstanding : 	  

21	 Kundan Kashyapati	  39,128 	 0.09	 Siddhartha Bank Limited	 Limit : NPR 2,100,000.00	 34,024

					     Outstanding : 	   

22	 Sitaula Investment Pvt.Ltd.	  509,659 	 1.11	 Nepal Credit & Commerce	 Limit : 

				    Bank Limited	 Outstanding : 	 43,011			    

23	 Bhatbhateni Super	 429,566 	 0.94	 Laxmi Bank Limited	 Limit : 	 84,880

	 Market Pvt.Ltd.				    Outstanding :  	  

24	 Namkhan Lama	  87,041 	 0.19	 Siddhartha Bank Limited	 Limit : NPR 10,800,000.00	 75,688

					     Outstanding :	  

25	 Mukunda Prasad Timilsina	  41,908 	 0.09	 Citizens Bank International	 Limit :	 30,040 

				    Limited	 Outstanding :	   	  

26	 Sampurna Das Tuladhar	  15,207 	 0.03	 A-One Saving & Credit 	 Limit :	 7,145 

				    Cooperative Limited	 Outstanding : 	   

27	 Nirmal Pradhan	  62,863 	 0.14	 Prime Commercial	 Limit : NPR 6,601,100.00	 54,663 

				    Bank Limited	 Outstanding : 	  

28	 Jai Ganesh Investment	 102,602 	 0.22	 Laxmi Bank Limited	 Limit : NPR 60,000,000.00	 89,219

	 Co. Pvt. Ltd.	  			   Outstanding : 	  

AS AT JULY 15, 2016
Amount in NPR

Schedule 34 STATEMENT OF LOANS TAKEN BY PROMOTERS/PROMOTER 
SHAREHOLDERS FROM OTHER BANKS/FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AGAINST 

PLEDGE OF PROMOTER  SHARES IN THEIR OWNERSHIP
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Principal Indicator Definition

Ratios	U nits	D efinition

1	 Percent of Net Profit / Gross Income	 Percent	 Net Profit After Tax / Total Operating Income
2	 Earning Per Share	 NPR	 Net Profit After Tax / No. of Shares
3	 Market Value Per Share	 NPR	 Traded Price at Nepal Stock Exchange Ltd at Year end
4	 Price Earning Ratio	 Ratio	 Market Value Per Share / Earning Per Share
5	 Dividend (including bonus) on Share Capital	 Percent	 Proposed Dividend (Cash + Bonus) / Paid up Share Capital
6	 Capital Adjustment Reserve	 Percent	 Amount Transferred to Capital Adjustment Reserve / Paid Up Share Capital
7	 Cash Dividend on Share Capital	 Percent	 Proposed Cash Dividend / Paid up Share Capital
8	 Interest Income / Loan and Advances	 Percent	 Interest Income / Loans, Advance & Bills Purchase 
9	 Staff Expenses / Total Operating Expenses	 Percent	 Total Staff Expenses / Total Operating Expenses
10	 Interest Expenses / Total Deposit & Borrowing	 Percent	 Interest Expenses / Total Deposit & Borrowing
11	 Exchange Gain / Total Income	 Percent	 Total Exchange Income / Total Income
12	 Staff Bonus / Total Staff Expenses	 Percent	 Provision for Staff Bonus / Total Staff Expenses
13	 Net Profit / Loan and Advances	 Percent	 Net Profit / Loans, Advances & Bills Purchase 
14	 Net Profit / Total Assets	 Percent	 Net Profit After Tax / Total Assets
15	 Total Credit / Deposit	 Percent	 Total Loans, Advances & Bills Purchase / Total Deposit
16	 Total Operating Expenses / Total Assets	 Percent	 Total Operating Expenses / Total Assets
z17	 Total Capital Fund	 Percent	 (Core+Supplementary Capital) / Total Risk Weighted Assets
18	 Liquidity (CRR)	 Percent	 Average Cash at vault  & NRB Balance / Average Deposit
19	 Non-performing credit / Total Credit	 Percent	 Total Non-Performing Loan / Total Loans, Advances & Bills Purchase
20	 Weighted Average Interest Rate Spread	 Percent	 Weighted Average Yield - Weighted Average Cost
21	 Book Net-worth per share	 NPR	  Share Holder's Equity / No of Shares
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AS AT JULY 15, 2016
Amount in NPR

Schedule 35 (A) UNAUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS (QUARTERLY)

S. N. 	Particulars	  This Quarter 	  Previous Quarter 	  Corresponding 		
				E    nding 	E nding	P revious Year 	   	
 				    31/03/2073 	 30/12/2072	 Quarter Ending	  
		   		  (15/07/2016)	 (12/04/2016)  	 31/03/2072	
		    	  	  		  (16/07/2015)

1	 Total Capital & Liabilities (1.1 to 1.7)	  81,748,196 	  50,046,954 	  46,475,773 
	 1.1	 Paid-up Capital	  4,576,891 	  2,671,468 	  2,671,468 
	 1.2	 Reserves and Surplus	  3,307,994 	  1,676,766 	  1,182,647 
	 1.3	 Debenture and Bond	  1,000,000 	  1,000,000 	  1,000,000 
	 1.4	 Borrowings	  2,247,000 	  1,693,520 	  131,000 
	 1.5	 Deposits (a+b)	  67,836,391 	  40,719,856 	  39,456,587 
		  a. Domestic Currency	  66,725,387 	  39,528,839 	  38,076,398 
		  b. Foreign Currency	  1,111,004 	  1,191,017 	  1,380,189 
	 1.6	 Income Tax Liabilities	  (18,819)	 -	 -   
	 1.7	 Other Liabilities	  2,798,739 	  2,285,344 	  2,034,072
2	 Total Assets (2.1 to 2.7)	  81,748,196 	  50,046,954 	  46,475,773 
	 2.1	 Cash & Bank Balance	  9,788,452 	  4,966,663 	  5,670,377 
	 2.2	 Money at call and short Notice	  150,000 	  -   	  13,658 
	 2.3	 Investments	  9,786,875 	  8,971,003 	  6,027,026 
	 2.4	 Loans & Advances (a+b+c+d+e+f)	  60,317,708 	  34,855,218 	  33,386,036 
		  a. Real Estate Loan	  3,227,749 	  788,336 	  839,465 
			   1. Residential Real Estate Loan
			   (Except Personal Home Loan upto Rs 1 crore)	  394,630 	  84,127 	  45,422 
			   2. Business Complex & Residential Apartment
			   Construction Loan	  275,429 	  115,144 	  89,500 
			   3. Income generating Commercial Complex Loan	  508,950 	  234,568 	  312,263 
			   4. Other Real Estate Loan (Including Land
			   Purchase & Plotting)	  2,048,740 	  354,497 	  392,281 
		  b. Personal Home Loan of Rs. 1 crore or less	  3,439,849 	  2,138,307 	  2,079,625 
		  c. Margin Type Loan	  535,368 	  57,037 	  60,415 
		  d. Term Loan	  8,290,396 	  4,797,291 	  4,747,838 
		  e. Overdraft Loan / TR Loan / WC Loan	  31,300,044 	  20,535,798 	  18,701,095 
		  f. Others	  13,524,302 	  6,538,450 	  6,957,597 
	 2.5	 Fixed Assets	  968,580 	  611,148 	  574,165 
	 2.6	 Non Banking Assets	  24,658 	  278 	  278 
	 2.7	 Other Assets	  711,923 	  642,644 	  804,234 

3	P rofit and Loss Account	  Upto This 	  Upto Previous 	  Upto
				Q    uarter	Q uarter	 Corresponding  
		   		   	    	  Previous
						      Year Quarter 

3.1	  Interest income	  3,087,224 	  2,262,220 	  2,844,855 
3.2	  Interest Expense	  1,543,783 	  1,183,565 	  1,463,506 
	  A. Net Interest Income (3.1-3.2)	  1,543,441 	  1,078,655 	  1,381,349 
3.3	 Fees, Commission and Discount	  248,571 	  169,547 	  265,340 
3.4	 Other Operating Income	  105,088 	  62,283 	  65,446 
3.5	 Foreign Exchange Gain/Loss (Net)	  188,965 	  144,065 	  161,925 
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S. N. 	Particulars	  This Quarter 	  Previous Quarter 	  Corresponding 		
				E    nding 	E nding	P revious Year 	   	
 				    31/03/2073 	 30/12/2072	 Quarter Ending	  
		   		  (15/07/2016)	 (12/04/2016)  	 31/03/2072	
		    	  	  		  (16/07/2015)

	 B. Total Operating Income (A+3.3+3.4+3.5)	  2,086,065 	  1,454,550 	  1,874,059 
3.6	 Staff Expenses	  429,813 	  322,118 	  407,403 
3.7	 Other Operating Expenses	  400,807 	  293,921 	  393,838 
	 C. Operating profit Before Provision (B-3.6-3.7)	  1,255,445 	  838,511 	  1,072,818 
3.8	 Provision for Possible Loss	  74,892 	  95,844 	  941,260 
	 D. Operating profit (C-3.8)	  1,180,553 	  742,667 	  131,558 
3.9	 Non Operating Income/Expenses (Net)	  27,541 	  16,438 	  4,554 
3.10	 Write Back of Provision for Possible Loss 	  11,618 	  5,592 	  420,271 
	 E. Profit From Regular Activities (D+3.9+3.10)	  1,219,712 	  764,697 	  556,384 
3.11	 Extraordinary Income/Expenses (Net)	  (4,891)	  (4,891)	  (14,457)
	 F. Profit Before Bonus  and Taxes (E+3.11)	  1,214,821 	  759,806 	  541,927 
3.12	 Provision For Staff Bonus	  110,438 	  69,073 	  49,266 
3.13	 Provision For Tax	  346,279 	  207,220 	  158,092 
	  G. Net Profit/Loss (F-3.12 -3.13)	  758,103 	  483,513 	  334,569 

4	R atios 	  At the End of 	  At the End of  	  At the End of  
				    This Quarter 	P revious Quarter	 Corresponding 
		    	   	  		P  revious Year
						       Quarter 

4.1	 Capital Fund to RWA	 13.67%	 13.40%	 13.00%
4.2	 Non Performing Loan (NPL) to Total Loan	 2.25%	 3.76%	 3.47%
4.3	 Total Loan Loss Provision to total NPL	 123.45%	 120.87%	 128.81%
4.4	 Cost of Funds (Local Currency)	 4.03%	 4.04%	 4.26%
4.5	 CD Ratio (Calculated as per NRB Directives)	 78.76%	 77.65%	 76.03%
4.6	 Base Rate	 6.89%	 6.31%	 7.20%
4.7	 Average Interest Spread (Caculated as per NRB)	 4.14%	 3.93%	 4.23%
	 Additional Information			 
	 Average Yield (Local Currency)	 7.51%	 7.37%	 8.20%
	 Net Interest Spread (Local Currency)	 3.49%	 3.33%	 3.94%
	 Return on Equity (Annualised)	 14.98%	 15.59%	 8.69%
	 Return on Assets (Annualised)	 1.44%	 1.33%	 0.78%
				  

Note: 1. The unaudited financial figure may change if directed by Statutory Auditor/ Supervisory Authorities			 

         2. Figures of previous periods have been regrouped wherever necessary as per NRB Directives.
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Disclosures under Basel II - Asadh 2073

A. Capital Structure & Capital Adequacy as per Basel II
1. Tier 1 Capital and Breakdown of its Components : 

SN	P articulars	Am ount 

A	 Core Capital (Tier 1)	  7,613,181,841 

1	 Paid Up Capital	 4,576,891,000 
2	 Irredeemable Non-cumulative preference shares	 -
3	 Share Premium	 -
4	 Proposed Bonus Shares	 1,052,685,000
5	 General Reserve Fund	 1,693,935,497 
6	 Retained Earnings	 16,661,596 
7	 Un-audited current year cumulative profit	 -
8	 Capital Redemption Reserve    	 -
9	 Capital Adjustment Reserve 	 -
10	 Dividend Equalization Reserves  	 -
11	 Bond Redemption Reserve	 300,000,000 
12	 Deferred Tax Reserve	                  - 
13	 Other Free Reserve	   37,567,894
14	 Deductions	
	 Less: Deferred Tax Asset	  (51,959,145) 
	 Less: Investment in Equity of Institutions with excess limit	  (12,600,000) 

2. Tier 2 Capital and Breakdown of its Components

SN	P articulars	Am ount 

B	S upplementary Capital (Tier 2)	 1,690,064,415 

1	 Cumulative and/or Redeemable Preference Share	 -
2	 Unsecured Subordinated Term Debt	   907,287,671 
3	 Less: discounted for lesser tenure	 -
4	 Hybrid Capital Instruments	 -
5	 General Loan Loss Provision 	 681,698,808
6	 Exchange Fluctuation Reserve	     60,081,321
7	 Investment Adjustment Reserve	 13,497,066
8	 Assets Revaluation Reserve	 -
9	 Reserve for Capital Expenditure	 16,537,665.00 
9	 Other Reserves	 10,961,884 

3. Detail information about the Subordinated Term Debts with information on the outstanding amount, maturity, amount raised 
during the year and amount eligible to be reckoned as capital funds:

Bond floated as	 : Bank of Kathmandu Bond 2076 (BOK Bond)
Outstanding amount	 : NPR 400,000,000
Maturity Date	 : May17, 2020
Amount to be reckoned as capital	 : NPR 400,000,000

A cumulative amortization factor of 20% per annum shall be applied to determine the amount to be recognized under Tier II capital during 
the last 5 years to maturity. In order to create Bond Redemption reserve amounting to NPR 400,000,000 by the end of FY 2075/76 for its 
redemption on the maturity date NPR 66,666,667 has been appropriated through Profit & Loss Appropriation Account to Bond Redemption 
Reserve.
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4. Total deductions from Capital 

5. Total Qualifying Capital 

6. Capital Adequacy Ratio: 	 13.01%

Bond floated as	 : Bank of Kathmandu Bond 2079 (BOK Bond)
Outstanding amount	 : NPR 600,000,000
Amount raised during the year	 : NPR 600,000,000
Maturity Date	 : June 27, 2022
 Amount to be reckoned as capital	 : NPR 600,000,000

A cumulative amortization factor of 20% per annum shall be applied to determine the amount to be recognized under Tier II capital during 
the last 5 years to maturity. In order to create Bond Redemption reserve amounting to NPR 600,000,000 by the end of FY 2078/79 for its 
redemption on the maturity date NPR 100,000,000 has been appropriated through Profit & Loss Appropriation Account to Bond Redemption 
Reserve.

SN	P articulars	Am ount 

	 From Core Capital	
1	 Deferred Tax Asset	 51,959,145
3	 Investment in equity of institutions in excess of limits	   12,600,000

	 TOTAL	    64,559,145

SN	P articulars	Am ount 

1	 Core Capital (Tier 1)	 7,613,181,841
2	 Supplementary Capital (Tier 2)	 1,690,064,415 

	 TOTAL	 9,303,246,256

Figures in NPR

Figures in NPR

7. Summary of the bank’s internal approach to assess the ad-
equacy of its capital to support current & future activities

The Revised Capital Adequacy Framework (under BASEL II) provides 
distinct approaches for computing capital requirements in relation 
to credit risk, operational risk and market risk. The Bank also takes 
into consideration these risk factors during assessment of ICAAP. 
The Banks' Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP) 
involves assessment of:
i.	 Actual Capital Adequacy of the Bank 
ii.	 Additional capital requirement in relation to the existing risk pro-
file of the Bank
iii.	 Additional capital requirement in relation to the business growth 	
	 of the Bank
The Bank has ICAAP Policy approved by the Board, to ensure the 
Bank possess adequate capital resources in commensuration with 
all the material risks posed to it by its operating activities and evalu-
ate its ability to hold capital in excess of the minimum regulatory 

capital adequacy ratio. To this regard, the Risk Management Com-
mittee of the Bank reviews ICAAP on quarterly basis to ascertain 
the adequacy of current available capital in relation to the regulatory 
requirement, current risk profile and growth prospect of the Bank. 

The Bank prepares annual budget plan and computes capital ade-
quacy ratio in order to assess the adequacy of capital for the required 
growth. The Bank on monthly basis reviews the performance report 
and the capital adequacy ratio. 

Furthermore, the Bank also prepares long term capital plan. The 
capital plan is reviewed to ensure that the financial result attained is 
in line with the capital plan devised. Based on the actual figures, if 
the Bank feels that the figures could deviate significantly, the Bank 
revises its long term plan.
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8. Summary of terms, conditions and main features of all capital instruments, especially in case of subordinated term debts 
including hybrid capital instruments

A.The bank has issued “Bank of Kathmandu Bond, 2076” (BOK Bond) amounting to NPR 400 million as Subordinated Term Debt in Baishak 
2070. Bank has not pledged any securities while issuing BOK bond. The bond has the following features: 

•	 Bond Validity Period	 : 7 year 
•	 Bond Maturity Date	 : May17, 2020
•	 Coupon Interest Rate	 : 8% p.a.
•	 Interest Payment Period	 : Bi-annually (in every six months of Nepali Calendar)
•	 Interest Payment Timing	 : Interest is paid on the 1st day of Magh and Shrawan. 
•	 BOK bond can be pledged with other banks and financial institutions to avail loan facility.
•	 BOK bond is listed with Nepal Stock Exchange Ltd. 
•	 BOK Bond holders will have rights of claim only after the depositors in case of liquidation.

B. The bank has issued “Bank of Kathmandu Bond, 2079” (BOK Bond) amounting to NPR 600 million as Subordinated Term Debt in Ashad 
2072. Bank has not pledged any securities while issuing BOK bond. The bond has the following features: 

•	 Bond Validity Period	 : 7 year 
•	 Bond Maturity Date	 : June 27, 2022
•	 Coupon Interest Rate	 : 8% p.a.
•	 Interest Payment Period	 : Bi-annually (in every six months of Nepali Calendar)
•	 Interest Payment Timing	 : Interest is paid on the 1st day of Magh and Shrawan. 
•	 BOK bond can be pledged with other banks and financial institutions to avail loan facility.
•	 BOK bond is listed with Nepal Stock Exchange Ltd. 
•	 BOK Bond holders will have rights of claim only after the depositors in case of liquidation.

B. Risk Exposures

1. Risk Weighted Exposures for Credit Risk, Market Risk & Operational Risks

RISK WEIGHTED EXPOSURES	Am ount

 a  	  Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk  	 65,125,615,473
 b  	  Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk  	   2,586,829,741
 c  	  Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk  	 510,727,286
Total (a+b+c)	  68,223,172,500 
Adjustment under Pillar II	 -
Add: 3% of the Total RWE due to non compliance to Disclosure Requirement	 -
Add:...% of the total deposit due to insufficient Liquid Assets	 -
Add: RWE equivalent to reciprocal of capital charge of 3% of gross income	 572,680,792 
Add: 4% of the total Risk Weighted Exposure due to overall risk factor	 2,728,926,900

Total Risk Weighted Exposures (a+b+c)   	 71,524,780,191  

Figures in NPR
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2. Risk Weighted Exposures under each of 11 categories of Credit Risk 

3. Total Risk Weighted Exposures calculation table

4. Amount of NPAs 

5. NPA Ratios

6. Movement of Non-Performing Assets (Asadh 2073 vs Asadh 2072)

SN	P articulars	Am ount 

1	 Claims on government & central bank	                        -
2	 Claims on other official entities	 60,287,253
3	 Claims on banks	 1,175,683,378
4	 Claims on domestic corporate and securities firms	     35,918,853,447 
5	 Claims on regulatory retail portfolio	       8,612,516,887 
6	 Claims secured by residential properties	 2,195,051,462
7	 Claims secured by commercial real estate	         604,976,732 
8	 Past due claims	       1,032,677,342 
9	 High risk claims	       8,463,981,429 
10	 Other assets	 1,822,635,486
11	 Off balance sheet items	       5,238,952,056 

	 TOTAL	     65,125,615,473

Figures in NPR

Figures in NPR

Figures in NPR

Figures in NPR

SN	P articulars	Am ount

1	 Total Risk Weighted Exposure	 71,524,780,191  
2	 Total Core Capital Fund (Tier 1)	 7,613,181,841
3	 Total Capital Fund (Tier 1 & Tier 2)	 9,303,246,256
4	 Total Core Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures	 10.64%
5	 Total Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures	 13.01%

SN	L oan Classification	 Gross Amount	P rovision Held	N et Amount

1	 Restructured/ Rescheduled Loan	 -	 -	 -
2	 Substandard Loan	 113,271,726 	 28,317,931 	   84,953,794 
3	 Doubtful Loan	 33,834,431 	   16,917,216 	   16,917,216 
4	 Bad Loan	 1,368,391,109 	 1,368,391,109	          -

	 TOTAL	 1,515,497,265	 1,413,626,256	 101,871,010

Gross NPA to Gross Advances 2.54%

Net NPA to Net Advances 0.18%

SN	N on Performing Loan	O pening Balance	 Closing Balance	D ifference	D ifference 
				    (Amount)	 (%)

1	 Restructured/Rescheduled Loan	 -	 -	 -	 -
2	 Sub-Standard Loan	 26,542,410	 113,271,726 	 86,729,316	 326.75
3	 Doubtful Loan	 10,393,890	 33,834,431 	 23,440,541	 225.52
4	 Bad Loan	 1,121,346,631	 1,368,391,109 	 247,044,478	 22.03

	 Total	 1,158,282,931	 1,398,688,660	 357,214,335	 30.84
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7. Write Off of Loans

8. Movement in Loan Loss Provision & Interest Suspense 

9. Details of Additional Loan Loss Provisions 

10. Segregation of Investment Portfolio 

11. Types of eligible Credit Risk Mitigants (CRM) used and the benefits availed under CRM 

Loan written off : NPR 1,960,334

i. Movement in Loan Loss Provision (Asadh 2072 vs Asadh 2073)

SN	L oan Loss Provision	O pening Balance	 Closing Balance	D ifference	D ifference 
				    (Amount)	 (%)

1	 Pass Loan	 285,758,148	 565,062,439	 279,304,291	 97.74
2	 Watch List	 73,038,769	 116,636,369	 43,597,600	 59.69
3	 Restructured/Rescheduled Loan	 -	 -	 -	 -
4	 Sub-Standard Loan	 6,635,602	 28,317,931 	 21,682,329	 326.76
5	 Doubtful Loan	 5,196,945	   16,917,216 	 11,720,271	 225.52
6	 Bad Loan	 1,121,346,631	 1,386,717,603 	 247,044,478	 22.03

	 Total	 1,491,976,095	 2,113,468,293	 603,348,969	 40.44

Figures in NPR

ii. Movement in Interest Suspense (Asadh 2071 vs Asadh 2072) 

Particulars	O pening Balance	 Closing Balance	D ifference	D ifference 
			Am   ount)	 (%) 
Interest Suspense	 161,457,474	 230,500,378	 69,042,904	 42.76

Nil.

SN	I nvestment Category 	Am ount as on Asadh end 2073

1	 Held for Trading 	 -
2	 Held to Maturity 	      9,658,263,675 
3	 Available for Sale	         128,611,902 

	 Total	 9,786,875,577

SN	P articulars	Am ount in NPR

1	 Deposits with Bank	 565,312,791
2	 Deposits with other Banks/Financial institutions	 -
3	 Govt. & NRB Securities	 38,882,439
4	 Guarantee of Foreign Banks	 258,545,200

	 TOTAL	 862,740,430

C. Risk Management Functions 

Risk Management is of utmost importance to banks as banks are al-
ways faced with different types of risks – credit, operational, market, 
liquidity, strategic, reputational and legal that may have potentially 
negative effect on the business. Some risks like credit, market and 
liquidity can be easily assessed and measured where as risks such 
as operational, strategic, reputational and legal are not easily quan-
tifiable but measured in qualitative terms hence banks are taking 
into account such risks on case to case basis as and when the risks 
are perceived. 

The Risk Management Committee of the Bank reviews overall risk 
factor of the Bank on quarterly basis and forward recommendations 
to the Board. 
 

I. Credit Risk Management

Credit risk is one of the major risks of the bank. The main function 
of Credit Risk Management is to optimize return while adjusting risks 
within pre-determined limit. For effective management of credit risk 
the Bank has developed BOK Credit Policy, various internal credit cir-
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culars and product papers, credit authority structure to delegate credit 
approval authority properly; which are reviewed on periodic basis to 
incorporate required changes. Credit risk is managed by various units 
at different levels (pre and post credit disbursal) in order to address and 
report perceived and anticipated credit risk at various levels: 

i. Central Credit Risk: The risk officers ensure that in-house policies, 
product papers, NRB directives and circulars have been duly complied 
with while processing credit application by relationship managers and 
the risks identified are properly dealt with and appropriate risk control 
mechanism has been adopted to mitigate such risk. 

ii.Central Credit Operations: The unit is responsible for credit dis-
bursement and settlement, credit administration and credit monitor-
ing and supervision.

- The operation unit disburses and settles loans, prepares and fur-
nishes various credit reports such as loan disbursement and collec-
tion report, counterparty concentration risk report, economic sector 
concentration risk report and loan provision report that enable bank's 
management to monitor quality of credit portfolio, take proactive 
measures as well as remedial measures promptly.

- The credit administration, monitoring and supervision unit performs 
the function of credit documentation, preparation and revision of le-
gal and security documents. The unit is responsible to ensure that all 
legal documents are valid, complete, properly documented, obtained 
and updated on time. The unit records the detail of legal documents 
in Security Register Maintenance (SRM), an inbuilt database. The unit 
is also responsible for safety of legal and security documents for 
which register has been maintained to keep proper track of their 
movement. It also facilitates relationship managers with compre-
hensive credit information report of a borrower for prudent decision 
making. The unit also performs the function of collecting financial 
statements, stock statement, insurance policies and conducting 
physical inspection of project financed and stock at regular intervals. 
It generates and furnishes Irregularity Return Report (IRR) on monthly 
basis that depicts the status of credit relationship in relation to ex-
pired/expiring annual review and insurance policy, net current asset 
position, financial statements and stock inspection report.  

Despite several efforts to manage credit risk it is likely that some of 
the relationship turns out to be unproductive hence in order to dili-
gently handle such problematic relationship, the Bank has a separate 
Recovery Unit to manage such credit accounts which mainly focuses 
on determining action plan and recovery strategy.

II. Operational Risk Management 

Operational risk remains the most difficult risk category to quantify. 
In order to identify and assess the operational risk inherent in prod-
uct, activities, processes and systems the Bank has circulars, guide-
lines and policies to address various risk areas that are reviewed 
or amended periodically. Periodic trainings of such guidelines and 
circulars are also being conducted to communicate the processes 
and risks at all levels.  

To prevent major internal risks, the Bank has set authority list and 
limits to each official for any transaction. Cash holding limit is speci-
fied in each branch which is reviewed periodically. Transaction and 
access limits to each employee are well defined. The access level 
and limit are updated immediately if there are changes in functional 
areas of the employee. Regional Operations Officer has been ap-
pointed in all the regional branches and is responsible for regular 
monitoring and management of operational risks in branches re-
porting under the respective region. Further, with an objective to 
minimize the irregularities associated while an operations, Policies, 
Compliance and Operations Risk department of the Bank has been 
presenting Operations Irregularity Return report to management on 
quarterly basis.  

In order to strengthen the customer data base, Bank has built the 
mechanism where by alert has been marked in customer account for 
KYC (Know Your Customer) update in every 2 years. Regular training 
on KYC is conducted at all level on regular basis. 

Systems back up for hardware and software being used are well kept 
to ensure integrity and availability of information. Bank has set up its 
Disaster Recovery Site in Bhairahawa to be able to operate as a going 
concern in the event of business disruption. With an objective to mini-
mize operational risks associated with Information Technology and for 
effective management of Information system, the Bank has outsourced 
the platform for data management at Data Hub Pvt. Ltd, Thapathali. 

Bank has been making continuous effort to strengthen Management 
Information System (MIS). Reports are being developed under MIS 
platform thus facilitating easy access and close monitoring. 

Bank's Internal Audit department carries out inspection at regular 
intervals to check that all policies and guidelines are complied with. 
In addition to regular internal audit and compliance checks, Branch 
Operations cell also carries out an independent checks and reviews 
in the branches to ensure that standard procedures at all levels are 
implemented.   

III. Market Risk Management 

The market risk factors are movement in equity price, interest rate 
risk, foreign exchange risk, and commodity risk. The Bank has mini-
mal portfolio in equity and commodities. The major risks perceived 
are due to movement in interest rate and foreign exchange rate.

i. Interest Rate Risk

Bank has 'Assets and Liabilities Management Committee' (ALCO) 
which monitors the interest rate risk on quarterly basis and takes 
necessary decisions to manage the risk. Similarly, there is a 'Pricing 
Committee' that periodically monitors and adjusts interest rates on 
Loans and Deposits according to the rules & regulations, Bank's ap-
petite and local market situation. 

ii. Foreign Exchange Risk

Devaluation and revaluation of foreign currencies against each other 
and local currency are the major risks associated with foreign ex-
change management. The Treasury department constantly monitors 
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the foreign currencies rates in foreign exchange markets through 
Reuters and buy/sell accordingly to avoid exchange loss and opti-
mize exchange gains.

The Bank has set foreign currencies' position limits to monitor and 
manage foreign currencies position within the prescribed limits. Au-
thorities of dealers for various dealing activities have been clearly 
defined and amended as and when required. 

The Bank has separate Treasury Front Office and Back Office for 
control purpose. Treasury front office does all the dealings where 
as settlements, system transactions and reporting is done by the 
back office.

IV. Liquidity Risk Management 

Liquidity risk management deals with maintenance of adequate and 
sufficient level of funds in local currency to avoid liquidity run/crisis 
and in foreign currency to meet the business needs. BOK Treasury 
Manual outlines processes for effective and efficient management 
and maintenance of liquidity position. NRB has prescribed Cash 
Reserve Ratio for all the commercial banks. Similarly the Bank has 
specified internal cash holding limit for each branch which is re-
viewed periodically on the basis of average cash-in and cash-out of 
the branches to suffice the business needs.
For inter-bank lending and placements, financial institutions have 
been assigned limits. Limits to Nepalese Commercial banks are 
based on their image, strength and weakness where as limits to 
foreign banks are assigned based on the ratings done by interna-
tional rating agencies, rank in Top Thousand World Bank as per the 
Banker Magazine. The limits are reviewed periodically and revised if 
deemed necessary. 

Bank closely monitors Total Credit Deposit Ratio, Local Currency 
Credit Deposit Ratio, Local Currency Credit to Core Capital & Local 

Currency Deposit Ratio, Net Liquidity Ratio, Deposit Concentration, 
Loan Concentration and Investment in Government Securities to en-
sure that Bank is operating within the prescribed limit and ascertains 
maintenance of comfortable liquidity position. Further, ALCO of the 
Bank regularly monitors Credit Deposit portfolio and takes feasible 
steps if the CD ratio exceeds the prescribed limits. It also takes rati-
fication from the Board for higher CD ratio. 

ALCO on quarterly basis also prepares Gap Analysis report to closely 
monitor composition of assets and liabilities to maintain liquidity at op-
timum level. It monitors various maturity wise reports that may have 
significant impact on the liquidity e.g. maturity wise Fixed Deposit and 
other Deposits, Loans, Borrowings, Investments, etc. 

V. ICAAP Review

The Bank has ICAAP Policy approved by the Board, to ensure the 
Bank possess adequate capital resources in commensuration with 
all the material risks posed to it by its operating activities and evalu-
ate its ability to hold capital in excess of the minimum regulatory 
capital adequacy ratio. To this regard, the Risk Management Com-
mittee of the Bank reviews ICAAP on quarterly basis to ascertain 
the adequacy of current available capital in relation to the regulatory 
requirement, current risk profile and growth prospect of the Bank.

VI. Stress Testing

Stress Testing prescribes the analytical methods to evaluate the 
Bank's capital adequacy and liquidity position under stressed sce-
nario and helps in identifying the potential impact on credit, market 
and liquidity side due to movement in set of financial variables. The 
Bank has been conducting stress testing and providing report to Risk 
Management Committee for review and to the Board of the Bank on 
quarterly basis. The Bank has also been providing the stress test 
report to NRB on quarterly basis.

CA. Chandra Raj Sharma
AGM- Head Office Operations

Prabin Prakash Chhetri
Chief Operating Officer

Chop Narayan Shrestha
Director

Kedar Nath Gautam
Director

Dibyanidhi Bista
Director

Ajay Shrestha
Chief Executive Officer

Govinda Prasad Sharma 
Director

Subarna Lal Shrestha
Director

Satya Narayan Manandhar
Chairman

Prof. Hem Raj Subedi, Ph. D
Director

Santa Bar Singh Thapa
Director

Madan Lal Joshi
Director

CA. Gopal P. Rajbahak
Senior Partner
G.P. Rajbahak & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

Date: December 15, 2016 
Place: Kathmandu
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Kamal Pokhari Branch
Bank of Kathmandu Limited
Kamalpokhari, Kathmandu
Tel: (977 1) 4414541
Fax: (977 1) 4418990

Thamel Branch
Thamel, Kathmandu
Tel: (977 1) 4701201/4701202

New Road Branch
New Road, Kathmandu
Tel: (977 1) 4231556/4231557

Butwal Branch
Durga Mandir Line, Traffic Chowk,  
Butwal, Rupandehi 
Tel: (977 1) 071-541571/ 541774

Hetauda Branch 
Main Road, Hetauda, Makawanpur 
Tel: (977 1) 057-521331/ 523018

Nepalgunj	 Branch
Nepalgunj, Dhamboji, Surkhet Road,Banke
Tel: (977 1) 081-523185/ 523484

Dhangadi Branch
Dhangadhi, Main Road Chauraha,Kailali
Tel: (977 1) 091-523386/ 522853

Pokhara Branch
Newroad, Pokhara, Kaski	
Tel: (977 1) 061-539150/ 539151

Biratnagar	Branch
Main Road, Biratnagar, Morang	
021-536904/ 536905

Birgunj Branch	
Adarsha Nagar, Birgunj,Parsa	
Tel: (977 1) 051-534-025/ 534-026

Amlekhgunj Branch	
Mainroad, Amlekhgunj,Bara	
Tel: (977 1) 053-570033

Jawalakhel	Branch
Jawalakhel,Lalitpur
Tel: (977 1) 552-4624/ 552-6228

Janakpur Branch
Station Road, Janakpur,Dhanusa
Tel: (977 1) 041-527372/ 527373

Itahari Branch
Paschim Line, Itahari-1,Sunsari	
Tel: (977 1) 025-586-710/ 586-711

Gongabu Branch
Samakhusi Chowk, Kathmandu
Tel: (977 1) 4385712

Kohalpur Branch
Main Bazaar, Kohalpur, Banke	
Tel: (977 1) 081-541343

Tatopani Branch
Liping, Tatopani, Sindhupalchowk
019-633026

Surkhet Branch
Birendra Chowk  
Birendranagar-6,Surkhet	
Tel: (977 1) 083-523663/ 523664

Ghorahi Branch
Naya Sadak, Ghorahi, Dang
Tel: (977 1) 082-561953 / 561952

Tulsipur Branch
Ka Line BP Chowk, Tulsipur, Dang
082-522691 / 522692

Jumla Branch
Chandan Nath VDC 6, Jumla
Tel: (977 1) 087-520298

Balaju Branch
Balaju Industrial District (BID) 
Balaju, Kathmandu
01-4357713/ 4380554

Attariya Branch
Geta V.D.C.-03, Dhangadhi Road 
Attariya, Kailali
Tel: (977 1) 091-550969/ 550921

New Baneshwor Branch
New Baneshwor, Kathmandu
Tel: (977 1) 4460699

Gyaneshwor
Gyaneshwor, Kathmandu 
Tel: (977 1) 4412278/4411181

Teku Branch
Tripureshwor, Kathmandu
Tel: (977 1) 4229272 / 4229271

Chabahil Branch
Chabahil Chowk, Kathmandu
Tel: (977 1) 4499744/4481934

Suryabinayak Branch
Suryabinayak, Bhaktapur
Tel: (977 1) 01-6619334 / 6619335 

Tikapur Branch
Jamara Pari, Manuwa Road, 
Tikapur-09, kailali
Tel: (977 1) 091-561181

Guleria Branch
Radha Krishna Chour, Guleria
Tel: (977 1) 084-421215

Dadeldhura Branch
Tuphandada,  
Amargadi-05,Dadeldhura
Tel: (977 1) 096-420094

Urlabari Branch
Urlabri-4, Itahara Road, Urlabari
Tel: (977 1) 021-541881 / 82

Sankhu Branch
Pukulachhi-09, 
Sankhu,Kathmandu  
Tel: (977 1) 4451395

Khairenitar Branch
Kharenitar Bazar, 
Ward No 8, Tanahu
Tel: (977 1) 065-570772 / 73

Panauti Branch
Panauti Bus Park, Namobuddha Road 
Ward No 11,Panauti
Tel: (977 1) 011-441261

Balkhu Branch
Balkhu, Kathmandu	
Tel: (977 1) 4277631 

Narayanghat Branch
Lions Building, Lions Chowk,  
Narayangadh, Chitwan
Tel: (977 1) 056-523078 

Tamghas Branch
Hospital Line, 
Tamghas 1,Gulmi
Tel: (977 1) 079-520758

Sandhikharka Branch
Shanti Bagaicha Chowk  
Arghakhanchi
Tel: (977 1) 077-420806

Baglung Branch
Kalikapath, Baglung
Tel: (977 1) 068-522721

Beni Branch
New Road, Beni
Tel: (977 1) 069-520018

Birtamod Branch
Bhadrapur Road,Birtamode, Jhapa
Tel: (977 1) 023-544582

Khadbari Branch
Sajag Tol Khandbari, Sankhuwasabha
Tel: (977 1) 029-560982

Old Baneshwor Branch
Battisputali,
Old Baneshwor, Kathmandu
Tel: (977 1) 4487818

Maharajgunj Branch	
NarayangopalChwok,Maharajgunj
Tel: (977 1) 4375331/4378437

Lahan Branch
Main Road,,Lahan,Siraha
Tel: (977 1) 033-562119

Dharan Branch
Deshi Line,,Dharan,Sunsari
Tel: (977 1) 025-526561

Gaur Branch
Maithan ,Gaur,Rautahat,Nepal
Tel: (977 1) 055-521541

Dailekh Branch
Nayabazar Chowk,Dailekh,Nepal
Tel: (977 1) 089- 420596

Diktel Branch
Talcha Bari,3 Diktel,Nepal
Tel: (977 1) 036-420653

Belauri Branch
Belauri Bazar, Belauri Municipality -6,
Shreepur tole, Kanchanpur, Nepal
Tel: (977 1) 099-580415/099-580416

Rajapur Branch
Municipality -11 Rajapur, 
Bardiya,Bheri, Nepal
Tel: (977 1) 084-460128

Lamki Branch
Lamki Chuha Municipality -2, 
Mukesh Complex Kailali, Nepal
Tel: (977 1) 091-540228

Bijuwar Branch
Pyuthan Municipality-4, Pyuthan 
Rapti, Nepal
Tel: (977 1) 086-460708/086-460709

We are at 74 Locations
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Bhaluwang Branch
Lalmatiya VDC, Pulchowk 
Dang, Nepal
Tel: (977 1) 082-580194

Devdaha Branch
Khairenichowk, Devdaha,  
Rupandehi, Lumbini, Nepal	
Tel: (977 1) 071-577394

Parsa Branch
Parsa Bazar, Chitwan
Tel: (977 1) 056-583688

Lanku Branch
Lanku, Chitwan	
Tel: (977 1) 56523255

Indrachowk Branch
Indrachowk, Kathmandu
Tel: (977 1) 4224002

Suryabinayak  Branch
Suryabinayak, Bhaktapur
Tel: (977 1) 01-6614278

Parasi Branch
Ramgram 3, Parasi, 
Sunwal ParasiRoad, Nawalparasi
Tel: (977 1) 078-521068

Bardaghat Branch
Bardaghat, Nawalparasi
Tel: (977 1) 078-580769

Kalanki Branch
Teenthana, Kalanki
Tel: (977 1) 4312932

Baneshwor  Branch
New Baneshwor, Kathmandu
Tel: (977 1) 4104062

Bokl Kamaladi I ATM	 Head Office, Kamalpokhari
Bokl Kumaripati ATM	 Kumaripati Lounge, Kumaripati
Bokl Kamaladi Ii ATM	 Head Office, Kamalpokhari
Bokl Newroad-Lounge ATM	 Newroad Lounge, Dharmapath
Bokl Duwakot ATM	 Kmc Hospital, Duwakot
Bokl Kamaladi Iii ATM	 Head Office, Kamalpokhari
Bokl Sundhara ATM	 Civil Mall Lounge, Sundhara
Bokl New Baneshwor L ATM	 New Baneshwor Lounge
Bokl Thamel Lounge ATM	 Thamel Lounge, Narsingh Chowk
Bokl Sinamangal ATM	 Kmc Hospital, Sinamangal 
Bokl Kalanki Lounge ATM	 Kalanki Lounge, Kalanki
Bokl Thamel ATM	 Thamel Branch Premise
Bokl Newroad ATM	 Newroad Branch Premise
Bokl Butwal ATM	 Butwal Branch Premise
Bokl Hetauda ATM	 Hetauda Branch Premise
Bokl Nepalgunj ATM	 Nepalgunj Branch Premise
Bokl Dhangadhi ATM	 Dhangadi Branch Premise
Bokl Pokhara ATM	 Pokhara Branch Premise
Bokl Lakeside ATM	 Lakeside, Pokhara
Bokl Biratnagar ATM	 Biratnagar Branch Premise
Bokl Brt Nobel ATM	 Nobel Hospital, Biratnagar
Bokl Birgunj ATM	 Birgunj Branch Premise
Bokl Jawalakhel ATM	 Jawalakhel Branch Premise
Bokl Janakpur ATM	 Janakpur Branch Premise
Bokl Itahari ATM	 Itahari Branch Premise
Bokl Gongabu ATM	 Gongabu Branch Premise
Bokl Kohalpur ATM	 Kohalpur Branch Premise
Bokl Surkhet ATM	 Surkhet Branch Premise
Bokl Ghorahi ATM	 Ghorahi Branch Premise
Bokl Tulsipur ATM	 Tulsipur Branch Premise
Bokl Balaju ATM	 Bid Gate, Balaju
Bokl Attariya ATM	 Attariya Branch Premise
Bokl New Baneshwor ATM	 New Baneshwor Branch Premise

66 ATM Locations

Jawalakhel Branch 	
Jawalakhel, Lalitpur
Tel: (977 1) 5550072

Banepa Branch
Banepa, Kavre	
Tel: (977 1) 011-662465

Anamnagar Branch
Anamnagar, Kathmandu
Tel: (977 1) 4770414

Itachhen Branch
Itachhen, Bhaktapur
Tel: (977 1) 6612999

Damauli Branch
Damauli, Tanahun
Tel: (977 1) 065-562264

Biratnagar  Branch
Mahendrachowk, Biratnagar
Tel: (977 1) 021-538823

Naxal Branch
Narayanchaur, Naxal, Kathmandu
Tel: (977 1) 4434158

Butwal  Branch
Siddhartha Marga, Butwal
Tel: (977 1) 071-545053

Hetauda  Branch
Bank Road, Hetauda
Tel: (977 1) 057-524255

Narayangarh Branch
Pragatipath, Narayangarh, Chitwan
Tel: (977 1) 056-570076

Bokl Gyaneshwor ATM	 Gyaneshwor Branch Premise
Bokl Tripureshwor ATM	 Tripureshwor Branch Premise
Bokl Chabahil  ATM	 Chabahil Branch Premise
Bokl Bhaktapur ATM	 Bhaktapur Branch Premise
Bokl Tikapur ATM	 Tikapur Branch Premise
Bokl Guleriya  ATM	 Guleriya Branch Premise
Bokl Dadeldhura ATM	 Dadeldhura Branch Premise
Bokl Urlabari ATM	 Urlabari Branch Premise
Bokl Sankhu ATM	 Sankhu Branch Premise
Bokl Kharenitar ATM	 Kharenitar Branch Premise
Bokl Panauti ATM	 Panauti Branch Premise
Bokl Balhku ATM	 Balkhu Branch Premise
Bokl Narayanghat ATM	 Narayanghat Branch Premise
Bokl Cg ATM	 Chaudharygram, Narayanghat
Bokl Tamghas ATM	 Tamghas Branch Premise
Bokl Sandikharka ATM	 Sandikharka Branch Premise
Bokl Baglung  ATM	 Baglung Branch Premise
Bokl Beni ATM	 Beni Branch Premise
Bokl Birtamod ATM	 Birtamod Branch Premise
Bokl Old Baneshwor ATM	 Old Braneshwor Branch Premise
Bokl Maharajgunj ATM	 Maharajgunj Branch Premise
Bokl Lahan ATM	 Lahan Branch Premise
Bokl Dharan ATM	 Dharan Branch Premise
Bokl Belauri ATM	 Belauri Branch Premise
Bokl Lamki ATM	 Lamki Branch Premise
Bokl Bijuwar ATM	 Bijuwar Branch Premise 
Bokl Bhalubang ATM	 Bhaluwag Branch Premise
Bokl Narayanghat L ATM	 Narayanghat-L Branch Premise
Bokl Naxal ATM	 Naxal Branch Premise
Bokl Parasi ATM	 Parasi Branch Premise
Bokl Ittachen ATM	 Ittachen Branch Premise
Bokl Rajapur ATM	 Rajapur Branch Premise
Bokl Devdaha ATM	 Devdaha Branch Premise
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About us
Bank of Kathmandu Lumbini Limited 
has become a prominent name in the 
Nepalese banking sector. We would like 
to express our sincere gratitude to our 
customers, shareholders, employees and 
other stakeholders for their support and co-
operation for leading the bank to the present 
height of achievements. We wish to reiterate 
here that whatever activity we undertake; 
we put in conscious efforts to glorify our 
corporate slogan, “We make your life easier”.

We would also like to elucidate that Bank 
of Kathmandu Lumbini is committed to 
delivering quality service to customers, 
generating good return to shareholders, 
providing attractive incentives to employees 
and serving the community through stronger 
corporate social responsibility endeavor.

Bank of Kathmandu Lumbini Limited has 
today become a landmark in the Nepalese 
banking sector by being among the few 
commercial banks which is entirely managed 
by Nepalese professionals and owned by the 
general public.

we make your life easier
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